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Rabbi Alexander M. Schindler

Union of American Hebrew Congregations
838 Fifth Awvenue

New York, New York 10021

Dear Rabbi Schindler:

Thank you for taking time to share your thoughts with me
concerning Jonathan Pollard's petition for commutation of his
sentence.

After personally reviewing the matter, I decided to deny
Jonathan Pollard's application for executive clemency. I made
this decision after taking into account the recommendation of
the Attorney General and the unanimous views of law enforcement
and national security agencies. I also considered Mr. Pollard's
argument that he is deserving of a shorter prison sentence
because he spied for a friendly nation. However, I believe
that the enormity of his crime, the harm his actions caused
to our country, and the need to deter those who might consider
taking similar actions warrant his continued incarceration.

I appreciate your concern about this serious matter.

Sincerely,

T¥on, Cliasa
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RABBI ALEXANDER M. SCHINDLER ¢ UNION OF AMERICAN HEBREW CONGREGATIONS
PRESIDENT 838 FIFTH AVENUE  NEW YORK, NY 10021-7064  (212)249-0100

August 19, 1994
12 Elul 5754

President William J. Clinton
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President:

With the matter of Jonathan Pollard’s clemency petition
soon to be brought to your attention once more, and
knowing that he will be eligible for parole next year,
I write once again to urge your serious review of his
situation.

The November 1993 Biennial Assembly of the lnion of
American Hebrew Congregations, at which delegates of
our more than 850 Reform synagogues and 1.3 million
Reform Jews of the United States and Canada, over-
whelmingly passed a resolution urging that Jonathan
Pollard’'s sentence be commuted to time already served.
At that time, I wrote to you and requested your serious
consideration of his case. Jonathan has already been
incarcerated for a much longer period of time than
would represent a typical sentence for an offense
comparable to his.

Once again, I implore you to contemplate the Pollard
case with great care and compassion. As a matter of
fact, you might wish to consider endorsing the granting
of parole when he becomes eligible for such action next

year.
With kindest greetings, I am

Sincerely,

Alexander M. Schindler



August 18, 1994
11 Elul 5754

The President
Washington, DC

Dear Mr. President:

With the matter of Jonathan Pollard’s clemency petition
soon to be brought to your attention once more, and
knowing that he will be eligible for parole next year, I
write once again to urge your serious review of his
situation.

The November 1993 Biennial Assembly of the Union of
American Hebrew Congregations, at which delegates of our
more than 850 Reform synagogues and 1.3 million Reform
Jews of the United States and Canada, overwhelming passed
a resolution urging that Jonathan Pollard’s sentence be
commuted to time already served. At that time I wrote to
you and reguested your serious consideration of his case.
Jonathan has already been incarcerated for a much longer
period of time than would represent a typical sentence for
an offense comparable to his.

Once again, I implore you to contemplate the Pollard case
with great care and compassion. As a matter of fact, you
might wish to consider endorsing the granting of parole
when he becomes eligible for such action next year.

With kindest greetings, am

Sincerely,

Alexander M. Schindler



August 18, 1994
11 Elul 5754

The President
Washington, DC

Dear Mr. President:

With the matter of Jonathan Peollard’s clemency petition
soon to be brought to your attention once more, and
knowing that he will be eligible for parole next year, I
write once again to urge your serious review of his
situation.

The November 1993 Biennial Assembly of the Union of
American Hebrew Congregations, at which delegates of our
more than 850 Reform synagogues and 1.3 million Reform
Jews of the United States and Canada, overwhelming passed
a resolution urging that Jonathan Pollard‘s sentence be
commuted to time already served. At that time I wrote to
you and regquested your serious consideration of his case.
Jonathan has already been incarcerated for a much longer
period of time than would represent a typical sentence for
an offense comparable to his.

Once again, I implore you to contemplate the Pollard case
with great care and compassion. As a matter of fact, you
might wish to consider endorsing the granting of parocle
when he becomes eligible for such action next year.

With kindest greetings, am

Sincerely,

Alexander M. Schindler



August 18, 1994
11 Elul 5754

The President
Washington, DC

Dear Mr. President:

With the matter of Jonathan Pollard’s clemency petition
soon to be brought to your attention once more, and
knowing that next year he will be eligble for parcle, I
write once again to urge your serious review of his
situation.

The November 1993 Biennial Assembly of the Union of
American Hebrew Congregations, at which delegates of our
more than 850 Reform synagogues and 1.3 million Reform
Jews of the United States and Canada, overwhelming passed
a resolution urging that Jonathan Pollard’s sentence be
commuted to time already served. At that time I wrote to
you and reguested your serious consideration of his case.
Jonathan had already been incarcerated for a much longer
pericd of time than would represent a typical sentence for
an offense comparable to his.

Once again, I implore you to contemplate the Pollard case
with great care. As a matter of fact, you might wish to

consider endorsing the granting of parole when he becomes
eligible for such action next year.

blah blah blah...
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August 18, 1994
17 Elul 5754

The President
Washington, DC

Dear Mr. President:

With the matter of Jonathan Pollard’s clemency petition
soon to be brought to your attention gnce more, and
knowing that next year he will be eligble for parole, I
write once again to urge your serious review of his
situation.

The November 1993 Biennial Assembly of the Union of
American Hebrew Congregations, at which delegates of our
more than 850 Reform synagogues and 1.3 million Reform
Jews of the United States and Canada, overwhelming passed
a resolution urging that Jonathan Pollard’s sentence be
commuted to time already served. At that time I wrote to
you and reguested your serious consideration of his case.
Jonathan had already been incarcerated for a much longer
period of time than would represent a typical sentence for
an offense comparable to his.

Once again, I implore you to contemplate the Pollard case
with great care. As a matter of fact, you might wish to
consider endorsing the granting of parole when he becomes
eligible for such action next year.

blah bla



ADOPTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY
UNION OF AMERICAN HEBREW CONGREGATIONS
October 21 - October 25, 1993 - San Francisco

AN APPEAL TO PRESIDENT CLINTON TO
COMMUTE JONATHAN POLLARD'S SENTENCE TO TIME SERVED

_‘__-.'—-..—n-_l-—'-—*—-_-_

Background:

Jonathan J. Pollard was sentenced to life in prison after pleading
guilty to one count of delivering classified information to a
foreign government, Israel. Mr. Pollard has served over seven
years in solitary confinement.

In no way do we condone breaking the law and we do not claim that
Jonathan Pollard is innocent of the erime he was charged with.
However, his sentence is grossly disproportionate to sentences that
others have received for comparable espionage offenses. Only those
who spied for enemy nations have received life sentences. No other
individual convicted of disclosing information to an ally has
received such a sentence. A more typical sentence for an offense
comparable to Pollard’s is considerably less than the seven and a
half years he has already served.

Many religious and community leaders and organizations have
supported the reduction of commutation of Jonathan Pollard’'s
sentence, including the Central Conference of American Rabbis.

THEREFORE, the Union of American Hebrew Congregations resolves to:

1. Ask President Clinton to commute Jonathan Pollard's sentence
to time served.

-$1=



RABBI ALEXANDER M. SCHINDLER ¢ UNION OF AMERICAN HEBREW CONGREGATIONS
PRESIDENT 838 FIFTH AVENUE  NEW YORK, NY 10021-7084  (212)249-0100

One Page Fax

August 18, 1994
11 Elul 5754

To: Carol Pollard
From: Rabbi Alexander M. Schindler

By all means, you have permission to use the UAHC letter
to President Clinton. We will also send another letter to
him and once it is prepared we’ll share a copy with you.

Unfortunately, our ties to South Africa are not that
close. The Union represents Reform congregations of the
United States and Canada and contact with South Africa is
somewhat peripheral, thus I don’t believe we can be
helpful in this area.

Warm good wishes.



MEMORANDUM

Date: August 18, 1994

From: Rabbi Eric Yoffie

To: Rabbi Alexander M. Schindler

Re: Carol Pollard’s letter

l. I see no reason why she should not use our letter. We have
shared it with other people, and therefore it is in effect a public‘,
document.

2. I see no reason why we should not write another letter. We
have a Biennial resolution on this matter. My own inclination
would be not to focus solely on commutation, but also to ask the
President to consider recommending parole when it comes up next
year. Most Jewish organizations will take this approach. /

3. I am reluctant to make any promises regarding South Africa,
unless you have personal relations with Reform leaders there, or
unless Cliff EKulwin would be willing to undertake this on our
behalf. I know very little about our ties to Reform congregations <«
there, but I do not believe that they are particularly close.

4. I am not an expert on the Aldrich Ames case, but this was
discussed on a recent HJCRAC conference call, and most people felt
that the argument being made linking the Pollard and Ames cases was
very weak.

Y
\\V/ Union of American Hebrew Congregations

B SERVING REFORM JUDAISM IN NORTH AMERICA
n-on. 838 FIFTH AVENUE, NEW YORK, NY 10021-7064 (212) 249-0100
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Carol Pollard P
86 Federal Street Il _
Hamden, CT 06514 L}?//“/ [‘“J‘t" V:F
(203) 281-3373/ (203) 281-4220 (Fax) e G
August 16, 199 I r |
Memorandum i J(q-w’“’ )
From: Carol Pollard @ >

To: Rabbi Alexander M. Schindler

Thank you for faxing your letters and memorandum to me. | will
make them part of our file. Can the “official™ UAHC letter be used as par
of our submission for Clinton's reconsideration of the Jonathan's
clemency petition?

| talked with Jonathan last night, and he asked about two matters:
() Can the UAHC officially, on letterhead, again write to President Clinton
asking that he re-examine the case. (If you mention the size of the
organization in this new letter it would be most beneficial.); and (2) Can
you contact your groups in South Africa to ask that they Initiate a
resolution on the Pollard case from the South African Board of Deputies,
and, if successful, initiate a letter sent from that body to President
Mandela urging him to write a letter to President Clinton seeking
commutation of Jonathan's sentence. The Wiesenthal Center letter, which
is attached, could be used as a sample letter.

| am also attaching the latest materials for your perusal. The
article entitied “Stop Punishing Jonathan Pollard for the Crimes of
Aldrich Ames” has been submitted for publication, so for the present, this
article is just for your information. The letter to President Clinton from
Hollywood personalities is not yet complete and should not be distributed
to anyone.

Thank you for your help, and | await your response!

lcp
Attachments
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July 26, 1954

Bill Clinton
President of The United States
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Averme
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President:

Clt.

for Justlce

@oos 014

On behslf of our 385,000 constituent U.S. familics, the Simon Wiesenthal Center joins
with all Americans in expressing its gratimde for your administration's role in helping
to bring together Israel's Prime Minister Rabin and Jordan's King Hussein at the White
House. The Washington Declaration clearly signals that the next step on the long road

to Middle East peace has been taken.

In this new era, it is therefors wholly appropriate that the leaderghip of the Jewish
community once again reiteratas its call 1o you to reevaluate the case of Jonathan
Pollard, This young mam viclated U.S. law because he thought by doing so he would
serve the cause of peace. He is not currently a threat to the security of the United
States. Further, he has admitted his guilt and taken full responsibility for his

misdeeds

The Simon Wiesenthal Center therefore aska you on the eve of his 40th birthday 1o

give Jonathen Pollard a chance to have a meaningful life cutside of prison. Whatever
signals were meant to be conveyed to Israel and to other potential American spies, we
believe they have already been delivered, Now is a time for you to exercise a measure

of compassion for this young man, a measure which will be welcomed by the entire

American Jewish community.

@0l pagpea ¥
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™he case of Aldrich hmes = the Soviet mole working as the chief of one of |
the C.I.A.’s Soviet counter-intelligence units - reads like a SpY novel. |
1t is therefore not surprising that Ames has been the subject of tremendous
media coverage, ineluding two recent front page stories in the New York

rimes and an article in ‘the New York Times magazine section. A
Unfortunately, & fascinating and eritically important aspect of the Ames

case has largely been overlocked by the media. It concerns 2a campaign of .
aisinformation that, for years, was aimed at shifting the blame away from |
Ames for the arrest and execution of at least a dozen U.S. informants in

the Soviet Union. Although Ames was eventually caught, the person rumored;
to be responsible for the deaths is still paying the conseguences. 1

gtop Punishing Jonathan Pollard for the Crimes of Aldrich Ames

In November of 1985, Jonathan Pellard was arrestad for passing to Israel I!
claseifled materials =oncerning various Arab states, such as Jraq, syria Hu
and Libya. In March of 1987 Pollard became the only American evew to be i|
sentenced to life for spying for an ally. Just a few months before
Pollard’s arrest, Ames has now admitted that he transmitted to the Soviet |
Union the names of virtually every american and foreign operative in the |
Soviet Union known to him. The consequences of this treacherous act only '
recently became known to the general public. But the tragic results of ¢
Anes’s betrayal were already being felt by the intelligence community at |
the time of Pollard’s arrest.

As Ames told the New York Times, "In 785, ‘86 as a result of the
information I sold to the Soviets, it was as if neon lights and search s
lights 1it up all over the Eremlin, shown all the way across the Atlantic'
ocean, saying, ‘There is a pan-trntion.' No reascnable counter-
intelligence officer, FBI or the CIA, was under any doubt by the epring of
/g6 that a penetration of S/E (the CIA's goviet/Bastern Burcpe cperations .
division headed by Ames] was the single, most logical reascn for the
disaster that had occurred.” , f

In this type of atmosphere, with the intelligence community in a panic over
their inahiliti to locate the source of the penetration, and with Ames i
clearly quite nteraested in deflecting attention away from himself and 1}
focused elsewhere, the arrest of Jonathan Pollard must have been for Ames
and others in the CIA like manna from heaven. Somebody made sure to [
capitalize on the epportunity. g

There was never any evidence 1inking Pollard, in any way., with the deaths’
of U.S. informants. Pollard, after all, passed defensive information to an
ally, Israel, about third party Arab states. Accordingly, the U.S.
government did not even allege that Peollard or anyone else in his position,
having all the infermation Pollard had at his dlsposal, would have had any
reason to believe that any of the information transmitted by Pollard to
tsrael would or could cause injury to the United States. Indeed, nine
years after Pollard’s arrest, nobody has yet to cite one credible example
of how Pollard actually hurt this country. But those who needed or found,
it convenient to place the blame on Pollard for our intelligence failures-
in the Soviet Union were not going to let the facts get in thelr way. .

|
¥What followed was a campaign of rumors, planted stories and outright lies'
accusing Pollard, without any evidence, of crimes he was not charged with
and did not commit. This disinformation is typified by the chapter on

Pollard in Seymour Hersh’s error filled book, "The Salgsnn option." Hersh
cites an anonymous “senior American intelligence official* who “confirmed
that there have been distinct losses of human and technical intelligence |

E-1°d 9T AN HE TPI2 282 212 Wde2:2T 6. 21 W
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collection ability inside the Soviet Union that have peen attributed, aftar
extensive analysis, to FPollard."™ Hersch guotes another former CIA nff;cial
as saying, "Where it hurts us is our agents being rolled up and our ability
to collect technical intelligence being ahut down." When the soviets found
out what Pollard was passing to the Teraelis, "they shut down the snurca.“h

t
The disinformation intensified at the end of last year just when it :
appeared that President Clinton was about to respond favorably to Pollard’s
petition. The pPresident had stated publicly last November 12th that he was
waiting for the recommendation of the Tustice Department, but then added ..
that, "I do not have to follow that recommendation.™ An obviously planted '

and well timed story in the December 6 issue of Tige magazine sScon
followed.

Time’s "Inside washington® column that week reported that, "As Israel
presses the clinton administration to free Jonathan pollard..., Time has
learned that one document Pollard is believed to have slipped to the
Israelis - thought to have landed in Soviet hands, albelt unintentionally -
was a huge national security agency compendium of frequencies used by i
foreign military and intelligence services...0fficials fear that data in |
thie book was 80 specific that its discovery may have cost informants their
lives" (Italics added). It would, of course, be interesting to know from
whom Time learned this, and on the basis of what evidence was it “thuuqht‘!
by their source that this compendium, "believed" to have been passed to the
Israelis, unintentionally ended up in Soviet hands. And, finally what was
the logical rationale that would explain their nfaar® of a linkage betwveen|

soviet knowledge of U.S. awarenass of these freguencies and the deaths of |
informants?

After all, frequencies used by intelligence services are changed on a
regular basis since it is generally assumed that it is only a matter of
time before the frequencies they are transpitting on will be discovered.
Moreover, not only would it not have come as any gurprise to the soviets |
+hat the United States was awar@ of radio freguencies used by other f
intelligence services. The Soviets actually already knew from John ﬂalka4
the very technology used by the United States to preak codes once the '
fregquencies were discovered. t

Tt is noteworthy that these rumors and the accusations made against Pollard
all suffer from fatal flaws. Not only was there never aven a shred of :
evidence ever produced to suppert the suggestion that the Soviets somehoW:
got their hands on the information Follard gave to Israel. But no it
reasonable explanation hae ever been provided that could connect this ;
information to the deaths of U.S. informants or that logically explained '
how the theoratical compromise of this information actually resulted in any
harm to the United States. |

As Jerry hgae, pollard’s superior in Naval intelligence, told Wolf Blitzer,
Agee and another colleagué at Naval Intelligence were each suspicious of |
the number of classifl documents Pollard was taking home with him.
Eventually they concluded that the information was almost certainly geing:
to Israel. They reasoned that in light of the pmaterials involved, it was;
not something the Soviets would be interested in. AS Agee put it to ;
Blitzer, "It didn’'t take a fool to find out that the goviets were not !
puying back all their own information.”

937 AN HE TPT2 282 212 MWdBE:2T ¥b. 2T 9
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pnfortunately, the absence of any foundation or credible evidence to E
support the suggestion that Pollard was responsible for the deaths of {*
jnformants did not hinder the effectiveness of the vicious ocut of court

accusations leveled against him. One reason for this ls the tendency among
many to unquestionably accept whatever information is supplied by the 1
intelligence community. And, from the standpoint of some in the media, the
more sensational the accusation, the better.

In considering who was pehind this disinformation campaign, there are at |
ieast three possibilities: Il

1. Ames was directly and primarlly responsible.

s, Ames had one or morse collaborators who either knowingly acted on his |
behalf or were unwittingly being maneuvered by him. -

]
3. The campaign was a group effort within the CIA designed to gither '
slander the reputation of Israeli intelligence and/oT take the heat |
off U.S. intelligence for the series of unexplained intelligence |
mishaps which had been cccurring in the soviet Union. |

Aldrich Ames will continue to be questioned during the next few weeks in
advance of his wife’s August 26 sentencing. This would be an especially
appropriate time for the senate and House Intelligence comnmittees to
investigate not only why it took nine years to uncover Ames’s activities, -
huiil:ha was involved in setting up Pollard as the fall guy for Ames's :
crimes

) |

It may be that much time will pass before we find out the answers to thas
tisns. But whatever the explanation and whoaver the culprit, Pollard
continues to pay a terrible and undeserved price. Pollard has expressed
remorse for his actions and has acknowledged that, notwithstanding hie
motives of trying to protect an ally from dire dangers, his acticns cnuldl
not go unpunished. But Pollard has already served far longer than any
other American who passed classified data to an ally or 2 neutral COuntry
and longer than many Spies for enemies of the United States. His continued
{incarceration for crimes ne did not commit and was not charged with is a |
travesty of justice that is exacerbated with each additional day that '
Pollard is forced to remain in prison. !

pavid Kirshenbaum, Esq. i
3308 Fourth Street I
oceanside, NY 11572 I
{212) 782-2139 (Fhone) N
(212) 782=2141 (Fax) j
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pavid Kirshenbaum, Esd. h

3308 Fourth Street E

oceanside, NY 11572 \
(212) 782-2139 (Phone)

(212) 782-2141 (Fax)

August 4, 1994 :

Lloyd N. Cutler, Esg. |
Special Counsel to the President '
The White House d
Washington, D.C. 20500 i

Subject: Jopathan J. Pollaxd
Dear Mr. Cutler:

Thank you very much for taking the time to raspond to my
letter regarding Jonathan pollard, While I very much appreciate
your response, I have a aifficult time reconciling
explanation of the President’s decision, not only with the
particular facts of the Pollard case, but more so with the
ori i?nl statement made by the President in rejecting Pollard’s ;
petlitlon. 1

The Pollard case is surely not typical of the "hundreds of
petitions for executive clemency” which have been submitted to
the President during the past eighteen months. The Pollard
affair ie not, as you seem to suggest, simply a case of someone
who has received a disproportionately harsh sentence. Clearly,
for example, there are many individuals who commit drug offenses
who receive punishments far more severe than the average penalty
imposed for such a crime. And there are a good number of drug
offenders who have received, and will continue to receive,
penalties more severe than that imposed in certain cases of
murder. But one of the many distinguishing factors in the
Pollard case is that Pollard is in a party of one. Nobody
sentenced before or after Pollard who spied for an ally or even a .
neutral country received a sentence even remotely close to life. i

In addition te the fact that Pollard has been singled out
from all others who have committed similar offenses, what has
added to the widespread anger and great constarnation about
Pollard’e life sentence are the following factors:

(i) The breach by the government of its written plea
agreement with Pollard and prosecutorial malfeasance by
ent lawyers which, in the epinion of Judge Stephen
Williams, resulted in "a fundamental miscarriage of justice.”

(ii) strong suspicions about the veracity of the classified
damage assessment of former Defense Secretary Caspar Weinberger,
who we know grossly misstated tha facts in the redacted non- |
classified memorandum to the sentencing judge in the Pollard .
case, and who later perjured himself in testimony before L
Congress.

|
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(iil) The confirmation earlier this year by Bobby Ray Inman
of Pollard’s long-held contention that the United States withheld
critically important information from Israel following Israel’s :
bombing of Irag’s nuclear reactor.

(iv) The walls of classifications erected by the govermment
to shield facts not only from tha public, but also from FPollard
and his counsel. In addition to the Weinberger memorandum, the
government refuses to release the following documents or
information:

(a) Les Aspin’s lettar to the President making the i:
preposterocus charge that Pollard tried to transmit classified
information in 14 letters from prison;

(b) the 14 letters referred to by 2Aspin, even in redacted ‘
form; !

() the recommendations to the President concerning I
Pollard’s petition from Attorney General Reno and former Deputy :
Attorney General Heymann; and

(d) the role played by Aldrich Ames and other officials in
the intelligence establishment in the disinformation campaign to
place the blame on Pollard for the crimes committed by Ames.

These are some of the reasons why Pollard’s petition, unlike
the others before the President, enjoys the support of both U.S.
cathelic Cardinals and Israel’s Chief Rabbis, the European
Parliament and members of the U.S. Congraess, Nobel Peace Prize
Laureate Elie Weisel and former Soviet Refuseniks, U.S. city
councils and state legislatures, Hollywood perscnalities such as
Gregory Peck, Jack Lemon and Jon Voight, liberal Democrats such
as Robert Drinan and Benjamin Hooks and conservative Republicans
such as Pat Robertson.

Given all the national and international opprobrium '
surrounding the Pollard case, Prime Ministar Rabin’s publie H
request that Pollard’s life sentence be commuted to time served, i
the lingering distracting influence of Pollard’s continued e
imprisonment on U.S. Israel relations, the gross
disproportionality of Pellard’s draconlan sentence and
suggestions of government misconduct in the Pollard affair, one
would have thought and expaected that the President would act to
bring this sorry chapter to a close. But the Presidant did not i
simply passively fail to right a wrong. He became an active 1
participant in the perpetuation of this injustice. :

Nothwithstanding the lanation you gave for the
president’s decision, Mr. Clinton’s denial of Pollard’s petition
was not, in fact, originally presented in terms of the
President’s exercise of self restraint in handling appeals for
clemency. If we can analogize to petitions to the Suprems Court,
this was not simply a case of the denial of certiorarli in which !
the Court’s denial has no precedential value. i

In considering Pollard’s petition, the President had a
number of options. The President could have granted Pollard‘s

g2'd “H9T1 AN HE TPIZ 28. 212 WdEZ2:98 pE. PR O i



08/17/84 10:24 T2032814220 clt

-311-'

petition. He could have denied the petition on the kinds of
philosophical grounds suggested in your letter, put have still
passed the word, either explicitly or implicitly, that he
recognized the merit in posllard’s petition. Or the president
could have denied Pollard’s petition without conment.

The pPresident, however, not only denied Pollard’s petition,
but he then proceeded to explain his rejection based, not on
philoscphical grounds having to do with self-imposed restraints
on the exercise of executive clemency, but on the merits of
Pollard’s case. By so doing, the President placed his imprimatur
on Pollard’s clearly aberrant life sentence.

In speaking of the harm Pollard’s action purportedly caused,
the President ignered the fact that Pollard was never accused of
acting to injure the United States. Indeed, nine years after
Pollard’s arrest, nobody has yet to explain er cite one example
of how Pellard actually hurt this country, certalnly not in any
way that would begin to justify a life sentence.

And the President’s statement on March 23 took no cognizance
of the fact that even the out of court leaks and accusations
leveled against Pollard, accusing him of somehow being
inadvertently responsible for the deaths of U.S. agents, were
wholly contrived and without foundation. We now, of course, know
that the deaths of U.S. informants in the Soviet Union and the
associated intelligence disasters suffered by the United States
were directly attributable to the treachery of Aldrich Anes.

The President’s suggestion that he rejected Pollard’s
petition because of the need for deterrence puts the Presidential
seal of approval on a system of justice that, as I mentioned in
my earlier letter, very wrongly singles out one and only one
individual out of many for particularly harsh treatment.

Tn immediately accepting the recommendation of Janet Reno
over that of Philip Heymann, and in rubberstamping the opinions
of a highly discredited intelligence community in announcing the
rejection of Pollard’s petition, the Prasident not only failed to
do justice in 1994. He also severely hurt Pollard’s chances even
for parole in November 1995.

You asked that I judge the President on his entire record.
Yot as one who had such high hopes for this President, his
handling of the Pollard casse ias a watershed event. He dealt with
a critically important issue in the worst possible way. I very
much want to feel again the way I used to about Bill Clinton.
But unless the President takes the necessary action, be it
publicly or guietly, to bring the Pollard case to an end in the
very near future, his mishandling of this affair will remain, for
me, and for =0 many others across this country, the defining
poment of his presidency.

Very truly yours,

Do Aol

David Kirshenbaum
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Pollard:

5 Jonathan Pullapd cele-

brates his 40th birthday to-

day. his supporters won-
der if history may 1ecord his case
a5 America’s Dreyfus affair,

The two cases are, of course,
. different in at least ane respect.
Dreyfus was innocent and Pollard
has admitted his guilt. But guilty
of what? Unfortunately, with gov-
ernment officials falscly condemn-
ing Pollard of treason and other,
crimes he was never even accused
of.1the comparison to the Dreyfus
case cannot be readily dismissed.

The trugedy of former defense
secretary Les Aspin's flawed un-
derstanding of the Pollard case is
that Aspin was onc of the key
people advising President Clinton
on Pollard’s petition for commuta-
tion. It was Aspin who made the
outrageous charge, in a letter 1o
the president, that Pollard tried 1o
leak classified information in 14
letters from prison. (The Penta-
gon refused to show that leller to
Pollard's counsel, or any of the
letters allegedly containing classi-
fied information, so that the pre-
posterous charges could be
refuted.)

Aspin's recenl comments at the
Hebrew University, accusing Pol-
lard of being “a traitor to his coun-
try" his ignorance of fun-
damental facts. Treason is.clearly
resiricled to aiding the govern-
ment or citizenry of a foreign
country that is involved in an
armed conflict with the US,

That Israel is not an encmy of
the US but onc of its closest allies
was also not understood by Bobby
Inman, Clinton's first choice 10
succeed Aspin as defense secre-
tary. In his bizarre announcement
withdrawing his nomination, In-
man confirmed Pollard's long-
held contention that the US had

2032814220
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the US’s Dreyfus

ARNOLD FORSTER

withheld wvital intelligence infor-
mation from Isracl.

Inman acknowledged, without
apology, that he was so outraged
that lsrzel had the lemerity 10 take
out [raq's Osirak nuclear reactor
in June 1981, that he ordered re-

Any fair appraisal
will lead to the
conclusion that
he has paid his

debt and ought to

be released

strictions on intellipence-sharing
with the lsraelis.

The moral dilemma Pellard
faced in his work in Naval Intelli-
gence was thus a direct conse-
%unu of Inman's allempt at re-
shaping US policy toward lsrael.

GIVEN THE nature of the special
US-Isruel relationship and the fact
that all the information supplied
by Pollard related 10 third-party
Arab states, the government did
not accuse Pollard of acting with
inten1 to injure the US. Nor was
there any evidence by which the
government could show that
someone in Pollard's position
would have had any rcason to be-
lieve that the information he
transmitted 1g Isracl could cause
injury to the US.

indeed. nine ycars afier Pol-
lard’s arrest, nobody, including
Aspin, has given one specific ex-

ample of how Pollard hurt the US.

But those in the defense and
intelligence communities who
wanted Lo put the squeeze on Pol-

. lard were nol going 1o lct the facts
. get in their way. And $0 he was

made the fall guy. perhaps by re-
eently convicied Saviet masicr spy
Aldrich Amcs himsell, for some-
how being responsible for the pre-
viously unexplainable scries of US
intelligence mishaps in the Sovict
Union in the mid- and late 1980s.
" Of course. we pow know that it
was Ames who was responsible
for, among other disasters, the
collapse of the US intelligence ap-
paratus and the compromising of
all US informants in the Sovict
Union. Bul instead of acknowl-
edging that they either spread or
were fooled by misinformation,
government officials like Aspin
continue to make damning accusa-
tions about Pollard that fly in the
face of the truth,

Aspin is also entirely off basc
when he mangles the fucts about
Poliard’s motive. The record
shows that Pollard never asked for
monecy in exchange for the infor-
mation he belicved Isracl needed
for its defense. In fact, for the first
six months. Pellard did not receive
a cenl for his services. The idea of
payment came from the Israclis,

Aspin’s diatribe confirms whar
Pollard's supporters have long
becn arguing. The president relied
on advisers who were grossly mis-
informed. Justice demunds that
the president immediately recon-
sider the facts of the Pollard case.
Any fair appraisal will lead to the
conclusion that Pollard has al-
ready paid his debt and that the
time has come for his release.

The writer is a New York-based
anorney,
*

- Jeusmen fosr, MG 7,177

i



08/17/04 10:26 2032814220 Cit. for Justlice @o11/014

e e e L T e —

e e e A - P

RACKMAN

A Plea For Pollard

An open letter to President Clinton
seeking clemency in this ‘miscarriage of justice.’

m'e-f

\-

&m & rabbi and | pray often. More often than not my prayers
are answered. Perhaps my words are more effective on
'some days than on others. Perhaps I will leam to accept
the will of the One whose reasons are beyond my fath-
oming. But whea I plead with a fellow human being and
am denied what I seek, [ cannot reconcile myself 1o the sur-
render of my reason or my sense of justice.
Please believe me that I write not in anger but in anguish.
Twice I sent you messages that 1 believe [former —
White House Counsel] Bernard Nussbaum delivered
1o you. And now 1 resume my praying for the life and |
freedom of Jonathan Pollard, not next year, or 10 years
hence, but now — for his sake and yours,

* sake of our country’s honor. : ) iy

First, I beg of you to bear in mind what our coun- } ("
try's founding fathers had in mind when they grant- S
ed you as presidedt of “the last best hope of the earth” -
the power to exercise clemency, a power that could not be del-
egated. It was a power given precisely to avoid reliance upon
subordinates who to begin with were instrumental in the “mis-
carriage of justice.” It is precisely this that | seek of you. Please
look at it from the perspective of millions of American Jews

" whose view [ know that [ express.

. American law geherally tolerates no verdict of guilt to be
sustained unless the jury is unanimous. Yet onc judge out of
three of the fiederal Court of Appeals described the Pollard case
as a miscarfiage of justics. And the two judges who disagreed
are co-religionists of mine who appear to be victims of an
un-American ohsession that Jews must never tolerate their per-

- sonal embarrassment or that of their fellow Jews because of-
the behavior of someone in their beloved country, and if they
do 50, the offenders should pay heavily for their behavior. Even

WMMMHHM¢M

._1

. courage

more significant, the two judges upheld the Pollard sentence
only for reasons procedural rather than substantive.

I submyit that you who are making so many of us rejoice that
every American, rich or poor, black or white, will one day have
good medical care will not permit two standards of justice in
our country — one for non-Jews and a stricter one for Jews.

A man languishes in jail because of a combination of cir-
‘cumstances created by individuals on the propriety of whose
role in this case you — in your constitutional role
~ must give your own independent personal judg-
1 ment. And one must scream that those most re-
sponsible for his present status characterized what
he did as treason when he was never even accused
of it. .
I wrote you once beflore that | am the rabbi who
24{ pleaded with Judge Irving Kaufman not to give the
. Rosenbergs the death sentence. He lived to regret
his failure to heed my plea. In the Pollard case I cannot ceise
to plead.

I ask of you, please give million of American Jews — Jews
comsmitted to their beritage as Americans and as Jews — cause
for thanlfulness. [ was a college student when Sacco-and
Vanzett were executed, and [ cannot forget how sick 1 was
when the real murderer confessed. | was ashamed of my
beloved USA. In the Pollard case, the issus is not guilt or in-
nocence but unequal justice, which is worse than death fior the
victim, That he can still bear the strain is miraculous.

But many of us cannot bear the guilt of silence. And by
commuting his seatence to time served, no one wilk be hurt.
The punishment will have been suffered, and our pride in the
equal justice of the American legal order will have been re-
stored. And you will have proven yourself to be the man of
we hold you to be.[J

¥
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Wu. representing mfuy people in the entertainmen: lndu:u-y, were deepiy disappointid b:,r '|
‘your recent decision not o grant clemency to Jonathan Pollard. The rejection of Mr. &
Pollard's petition qdumnuthtmudlnmﬂ principle of the American judicial system [

|

1600 Peansylvenia Avenue o SR
e |

that people who comumit similar crimes are supposed to receive reasonsbly similar
punhhmnm | : 0

Jonathan Pollard has already served a longer sentence than any other American who

passed classified data 1o an ally. Accordingly, every additional day that Jonathan Pollard |
ufmudwrmuminpmonm:ubuulhuthudfmmummﬂwm&. : :
'We urge to m:md.:ﬂw decision and demonstrate your commitment to the application } i
of equal justice under the law by commuting Jonathan Pollard’s sentence to the eight l.nd i T
hﬂ!yur: be has -lr.-.:dy served. N N
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| As Pollard turns 40, support

revive efforts to win his freedom

By Larvy Yisdalson
fewish Telegraphic Apescy

To mark his birthday, the more
than 350 chapiers of Citizens for
Justice for Jonsthan Pollend held
rallies and letter-writing campaigns
BOTDES the 5

The calls for solidarity went as
far a3 [srae]l where some 40

mh:ly" for Pollards release,
il & Jetier of support from 49
poditical was oot o
Rt

all the voices for Pollard
across the palitical spectrom and
the continent are seeking is
clemency for the former Navy

intelligence amalyst who was
:-I;'tl_r.]!iﬂ 1985 and sentenced in

The I;wpd{n the U5, has
recently garnered an from
Hollywoed ullhﬁﬂfmﬂ B
from the leadership of the
Conference of Presidents of Major
American Jewish Organirstions,

O the legal front, meanwhile,

Pollard's are consider-
e o i
s 4 gign Mhm;rﬂd.ﬂuﬂm

may be xl t:g:um:‘dnrin;

Climton ul:ld down a clemen-
cy request in March, saying his
decision reflected “the grave
nature” of Pollard's dffense and

B.ufﬁu:lj‘tl’;'h'd.mhum
leading for her brother"s
freexdom s the head of Chitsens for

Justice, says a r recently
received a lether the White
House that gave s glimmer of
baope.

According 1o Carol Pollard,
White Houie ¢oumse] Cutler
wrole that Clinton's denial of

imformmation ot that time.”™
In a izlephone interview from

hn{ home in Connecticat, Carol

She said she the let-
ter a5 an indication Clinton is.
to neconsidering his decisien,

decisian, Pollard must submit a

renewed request, Carol
Pollard said that she and her broth-
er's lwyers plan 1o do o fmmaedi-

While she would not discloss
derails, Carol Pollard said thae
Polliard"s lawyers have “new male-
rink” that could provide grounds 1o
reopen the case. A source closs io
the Pollard family said some of
that evidence emarged from the
case of former CLA and
master sy Aldrich Ames. The case
will aiso relate to .ll!u?:m by
former defense secretary Les Aspin
thist Pollard had sent 14 betters con-
taining classified information from
his prison: cell.

ments of an early release
for have contended that the
information he gave israsl could
have reached the KGB throogh
spies 1o lsel. But Ames,
the highest ranking official to
betray his country, was foond
ity of selhing information direct-
ﬂnm the former Soviet Uinion, thus
obviating the need for a Pollard
link o . Ames s glso werv-
ing & life senience.
N DOne of ﬁ:m points raised

Jonathan 'S BUppOriers
has been that the classified infor-
rsation paseed o [sael by the then.
Mavy analyst had, in fact, been
promised to lsrael, bot was
mmproperly held back.

Seo POLLARD page 189
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Bt the Follard campaign s gar-
nering strength in other powerful
e e cireles. Ammong the latest o sign on
to & request for commuti
Pollard s seatence 1o time
are Jom Voight, Jatk Lemmon,

Whoopd . Gregory Peck,
Barbara Hershey, Merv Adelson

and Roddy McDowsll
mummamnﬁ
"";:“"" ""”mm“ © ol the Simon Wikseatl Conter,
1§ arguiment W active on Pollard's behalf,
credence recently in the wake of Coaper recently wrote to
amm;muﬂuw . Ei‘lﬂ‘h. suggesting that the
chief Bobby Inman 1w be ashington 1 of non-
Clinton’s defense secretary earlier belli berween Jordon and
thia year. mn oceasion for “the

Inmmian soon withdrew his nume of the Jewish communi
from considerstion, citing media o~ o its call “to re-evalu

agadnst him. ' ate the case of Jonathan Poflard. ™

In discussing his refazal to Voight, the actor, wrots
whmhmynduho-l a lefter 1o Polland, ing how
ing cut back oo American ntelli- he bad been in close with
gence safetlite sharing with [srael Cooper. He also said he had met-
when he was at the CTA, M-d':hdlr.

New York Times columnist nrd to mauntein his
‘William Safire, who Inman cited as “will to live,” Vaight wrote: “My
u reason for hin withdrawal, dream ks that your energy will be
charged that “Inman’s animos slso interwoven into the energy of

: later contributed © the excersive men like Moses, and it would be
sepwencing of Jonathan Pollard ™ like & ray of sunshine. When the
. Carol | indicaied that the sun shines, this energy will shine
information revealed by Inman upon the new children of the uni-
also constitutes one of the picces of verse.”
mew evidence she hopes will con- Meanwhile, Lesier Pollack and
vince a court o re-hear the case. Malcotm in, cha and exec-

The ome topic Carol Pollard ulive vice chair, respectively, of
refiuses 1o discuss is ber new sister- the Conference of Presidents,
in-law, Elaine Zeitx Pollard, who maonth vigted Pollard at his Butler,
marriad Jonathan Pollard in prison NC, pri It was the first visit by
eartier this year. the of Presidems.

Carol Pollard is clearly not Crol Polland, who speaks often

asboot the situation, but she with her brother on the
will not gay why, sl he thought the visit went well.

Polland’s new wife is consid- For her part, Carol Paollard
ered to be & member of the maore seems infent on healing the fissures
extreme peo-Poilard camp. . that surfaced last year, just a3

Clinton was the com:-
mutstion decision, between those
mdtwﬂmwﬂd
properly and was wrongly impris-
aned, and those who thought that
ilthough what he did was wrong.
he had served encugh time. m ]

@oi4/014



RABBI ALEXANDER M. S5CHINDLER g UNION OF AMERICAN HEBREW CONGREGATIONS
PRESIDENT 838 FIFTH AVENUE  MEW YORK, NY 10021-7084  (212)248-0100

4 Page Fax .
August 15, 1994 BV e
8 Elul 5754

From: Rabbi Alexander M. Schindler
To: Carol Pollard

The enclosed two letters, as promised, are for your files.
The first dated September 28 was a personal letter from me
to the President. I gave that to Seymour Reich but I did
not make a public release of that statement because the
leadership of our organization as not on board and I did
want to be in a confrontational position with them in the
public arena.

The second letter was sent immediately after our Biennial
Assembly and was released to the press.

As far as the "Mandela letter"is concerned, as I told vyou
we have no working relationship with him and while I met
him together with a great many other people when he
visited the United States, my name will mean nothing to
him. For all I know it may well be counter productive for
he might say "who are these American Jews to tell me what
to do?"

I really feel that it is best left to the South African
Jews and their Board of Deputies, of which our Progressive
congregations are a part, and as could be expected in its
liberal wing with the best contacts with the group around
Mandela.
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RABBI ALEXANDER M. SCHINDLER g UNION OF AMERICAN HEBREW CONGREGATIONS
PRESIDENT 838 FIFTH AVENUE ~ NEW YORK, NY 10021-7084  (212)249.0100

November 11, 1992
27 Heshvan 5754

President William J. Clinton
The White House
Washington, DC

Dear Mr. President:

Last month, the Biennial Assembly of the Union of
American Hebrew Congregations was held in 3San
Francisco. Approximately 4000 delegates attended,
representing 875 congregations and 1.25 million
members. We were honored to welcome vour wife as our
guest, and to hear her address on the issue of health

care.

Our delegates approved a number of resolutions, in-
cluding an appeal that vou commute the sentence of
Jonathan Pollard to time served,

Our resclution noted that in no wayv do we condone
breaking the law, and neither do we claim that Mr.
Pollard is innocent of the crime with which he is
charged. However. his sentence is grossly dispro-
portionate to sentences that others have received for
comparable espiconage offenses. No other individual
convicted of disclosing information to an allv has
received such a sentence. A more tyvpical sentence for
an offense comparable to Pollard's is considerably less
than the seven and a half vears he has alreadv served.

As vou Know, many religious and community leaders and
organizations have supported the reduction or commut-
ation of Jonathan Pollard's sentence, including the
Central Conference of American Rabbis.



President William J. Clinton -2- November 11, 1993

Mr. President, I understand that vou are to consider
this matter in the near future. I urge you to show

compassion for Mr. Pollard and to respond positively to
our appeal.

Sincerelyv yours,

Alexander M. Schindler
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RABBI ALEXANDER M. SCHINDLER o UNION OF AMERICAN HEBREW CONGREGATIONS
PRESIDENT 838 FIFTH AVENUE  NEW YORK, NY 10021-7084  (212)249-0100

September 28, 1993

Rlex Schindler to Seymour Reich

Please don't make any public release of my letter, it was
sent as a personal message and I do not want any
distribution given to it.

The reason us simply: I do not want to get into a
conirontational position with my leadership in the public

arena.

Many thanks.



Fax CC To Seymour Reich

Seymour -- Ju to remind you this letter was sent as a
private individual and was not on the UAHC Letterhead...
AMS

September 28, 1993
13 Tishri 5753

The President

The White House
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President:

This sacred season for the Jewish people is a time of
introspection and the situation of Jonathan Pollard has
weighed heavily on my mind. He has been paying a rather
high penalty for his acknowledged wrong-doing and I
believe that it is time to offer him forgiveness and a new
beginning.

I am writing to you as a private citizen and on a personal
level to urge that his sentence be commuted to time
already served.

It is my fond hope you will give serious thought to this
reguest and find it in your heart to provide Jonathan
Pollard with a chance to be renewed and restored to a
productive life.

With warm good wishes, I am

Sincerely,

Alexander M. Schindler
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DREYER AND TRAUB
101 Park Avenue
New York, New York 10178
TELECOPIER COVER SHEET

File No.: 9999 NO1 00

Date: September 22 1993
PLEASE DELIVER THE FOLLOWING PAGES TO:
NAME: Rahbl Alex Schindler

7¢

TELECOPIER NO.: {212;5#?-{}395
FROM: Seymour D, Reich

DIRECT DIAL NO.: (212) 984-6068

e P

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 10 which it is addressed, and mafv
contain information that s privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If the reader of ihe riessage is not the intended recipient, you are J:ereb; notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have rec-ved
this communication in error, please notify us immediarely by relephone, and return the onginal
message to us at the above address via the U.S. Postal Service. Thank you.

TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES: _ 4 (INCLUDING THIS COVER SHEET)
IF YOU DO NOT RECEIVE ALL OF THE PAGES, PLEASE CALL OUR TELECOPY

OPERATOR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AT (212) 661-8800, EXTENSION 5434,
WE ARJE TRANSMITTING FROM A XEROX 1020 TELECOPIER.
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Speed Memorandum

AS pér our conversation.

Seymour




SENT BY:DREYER & TRAUS P §-22-83 i 4I5OPM | 2128512885+
SENT BY:Xerox Yelecepier 7021 i 8=13-83 i11:36AN § 212+
ﬁ/ ABRAHAM M. FOXMAN

R13 UNITES MATIONE PLATA
MEW YORK. nEW YORK 10217

E1E; 450 -EEAE

A7 R September 16, 1963
.

Waahingten, DC 20600
Dear Mr. Preaident:

Although | have writien to you before In my capacity &
National Director of the Anti-Defamation League, in this letter |
speak not for ADL but only for myselt. | belleve the time has
come for you to grant clemency to Jonathan Pollard and
commute his sentence to the time already served, and | urge you
to do &0,

This week, 88 You know, marks the beginning of the
Jowish New Yeas, As reosnt momenicus events vividly demen-
strated, i s a season of new beginnings around the world and
an appropriate time 1o offer forgiveness to those who have
transgresaad.

There ls no question that what Poliard did was wrong,
and cannot be justified. However, he has acknowledged his
yansgressions, and he has paki a &teep price for them. Poliard,
toc, deserves forgiveness, and 2 chancs 1o furn the page and
begin & new chaptel In his He. | hope you will give him that
chanoce. :

Sincerely,

Abreham H. Fowxman

ARFaa

ra
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Melvin Salberg

Andersan, KIll, Olick & Oshinsky
666 Third Avenue

New York, NY 10017

{112) 4500298

September 18, 1683

The President
The White House
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President:

On the ave of Resh Hashanah and Yom Kippur, the hollest deys in the Jewish
calendar, | write 10 you as & private citizen with regard to Jonathan Pollard,

As you may know, the Anti-Defamation Leagus, which | serve as National Chairman,
determined sometime age, a8 an Institutional matter, not te involve Rself in Pollard's case
because &t found no probative svidence of arti-Semitism In his sertencing. it now Is my
personal view that aa serfous as his crime was, Jonathan Poliard has pald his debt to soclety.

To say the worki has changed profoundly in the ysars since Jonathan Pollard's arrest
Is an understatement. The Soviet Union no longer exists, the Uniled Staies and Ruasia are
working together, the Isracks and the PLO are now talking to each other and are committed 1o
reconcillation. At this season of new beginnings and forgiveness for past transgressions end
In your words on Monday of this week, *...let ue go from this place to celebrate the dawn of
new ere..", let Pollerd's appeal for clemency recelve your favorable consideration.

D

MS:sa
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Time to free
Jonathan Pollard

HE HAS REEN IN PRISON nearly eight years. He has

n =2
I

served much of me time i suliary cenflinement in the

fedoral meximum-sc2iits pen 8l Marion. 11 He shares
his havsh heme with (he Dikes of Juhn Goutl, fermer Libyan gun
runner Edwin Wilson anc Navy sificer-turnad.Sovicl spy Jehn
Wa'ker Jenathan Pojlars docs net balong thicre. e docsn't be-
long behind bars anywhere

A former olvilan analyss for the VL8 Navy. Poilard pleaded
guilty ta giving elussified (nformatiin s Israel ke broke the
law and deterved o be Memiy punished Butl the lenh of his
scnicnce and the harsh corditians he has cndured fur outwelgh
hig crime. Only notlorigur spies werking for enemy pations =
like Jchn Waiker and his baother, Arthur, who sold secrels lo
e Sovicls lor 17 years — usually retelva life sentencas. Pol:
jard s the only person evor to receive & life genterce for halp:
ing an ally. The case cndcd his marriage and broke the health
of his farmer wife, who &lso ser &d Ume. Justice now calls on
President Clinten Lo commute kis penalty.

Pullard dign't epy fur money and certainly nel for an anemy.
He confessed and coopersicd with the government in réturn
for & ressongble sentence. By the government rencged on the
deal. Just Before sentencing. .hen-Defense Scerctary Cuspar
Welnborger sent & note Lo the Judge accusing Pollard of “treas
soncig” behavior and eeking Tor the maxinium s¢ptence. Fed-
crul pruseculcrs, whe had premised to request lenienoy, sud-
denly switchcd tunes ard echiad Welnberger's refrain. The
jutlge obliged = with & life senicnee. :

“Tregson,” of course. it 2 joaded word, and it hud nol before
bocr used 'h the casc for 3 very good regsen: Nene of the intel-
ligence Pollard discloned con pramieed Amerlien seculity or
perionnel The Informaticn ke i: ve Terae] dealt with the mills
1ary might of Irag und Syria. The disclasure did not hurt the
U S but dia help lsrsel poepare for passible gas sllacks from
Seddany's SCUDS during the Guif War.. :

The Justive Department la now considering Pollard's pelition
for commutalion, whith hes wide sapport In Congress and the
American Jewish cemmunity, Hig supporters also Include the
Rev Pal Robortsen, Netel tgareeis Flic Wiesel, Beniamin
Hooks, former exgeutive iresiar of the NAACP, and the Rev.
Thesdore lceburgh, former prosident of Newre Dame.

Gddiy, the Mideast prace breakihrolgh giwes the case @ 5pé-
pjul resonance” Abandoncd by the Teepeli govermment and
jmiled by the U8, Pallard s & man withoul a ceuntry. Bulsols

Wakser Arafat And If AraTsican theke hands with Yikhak Ra-,

hin an the White House lawn and be loasied In Washingion,
cortainly Jonaihen Pollard deszres freedom. ;

- He’s a churiip, not a champ

Wike Tyson, formor boxer and convieted ruplst, hys gollen &
promatisn. Nolonyer inescly @ colenrated athlele, he's sudden:
ly ¢ eultural fcon The proaf Men and women all everiown are
«porling shirs showing Tyscr squeezing out of hiy jull cell
waowe Ltha eaption TN be Back.”

’ . wilom sutl panin]l iegnd The vt
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for Justlce
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Unworthy of salute

Hackensack, N.J.: T applaud the service 1o our
country in time of war by Volcer Rebert . Reed
and by his father and his grandfather — but I've
got to clue him in that his Confederate uncestor
was no Uniled States of America hero. The Con-

federate fla

was the symbol of traitors who

sought to split the couniry and hold a people in

bondage.

he descendants of those oppressed

people find that symbol as revolling as the sure
vivors of Nazi horrors find the swastika.

Just plain nuts

Jioboken, N4, Who, who, who-

ekayed the enirance to the
L&A of 4020 Trag POWS cap
tured In the Parsian Qu'f Wer?
They ove now being deilled

teracghoiut the US. & they,

cluim sanclerry. Fach onc is lo

racsive $7.000 end medical carel

We have pur cwn velerans fram
prévigus warg lying In our
slreels and gelling no benchily
Have we Al 185! sur minds®
Jook O'Rrien
Glory day s !
Flushing: ! wauld like o be one
af the many thousinds 8 can
gratulgte Jim ABRaiL an his fiw
no-hiiter 1L was the most eacit

Ing gutme 1've seen since the fMret
. Yun

Lleveland game my dad
Leok me tg sep more than S0
{;‘au age. Then || was Jeo Di.
Maggio hitting againsi Rob
Foiler. Good luck. Jiin. I'm sure
this will mol be your last ho-hits
ler. Lo il againi

© Derathy Cutten Deerhiceker

Henri M, Truesdel

ing about this imporiant policy
change. Hud not the Legislature
presecd the issue, the very Les!
progeam that vou cite as the ba
gis Tor Melly's docision might

never hove occurred’, J
h Enianuel B Gold
Pepwly Minariyy Leader

Indelicacy

Canandzigua, N.Y.: The Ameri-
oan Sociely ferthe Preventicn of
Crueity lo Animalp issi year
cited “intense suloving and fre.
guently painful désihs’ pesoc.
sted wiwn the produciion of foig
FAE, & geurmel dellcucy mude
rem tke fatiened . livers of
ducks Three limes a day. the
ducks have & metsl plpe anmed
down (helr throsis. A pump
drives largo quaniities of corn
mlatiire nte the slomach, even-
tually swelling fhe liver to #ight
limes s nerinal sl2e. Euven
though the disirict milorney of
Eu'llvan County = whers (we &f
tre couniy's lnree foie gral
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April 23, 1993
2 Ivar 5753

Herbert M. Levetown
Bernel Chemical Co. Inc.
174 Grand Avenue
Englewoocd, NJ 07631

Dear Mr. Levetown:

Thank vou for writing to share with me vour disap-
pointment on learning that the Union of American Hebrew
Congregations has not joined other American Jewish
organizations in seeking to gain a re-evaluation of
Jonathan Pollard's sentencing. The matter was
thoroughly discussed, and I want to share with vou the
reason for our position.

This matter was brought before the Commission on Social
Action of Reform Judaism following an appearance by
Carol Pollard with the Commission's Executive Com-
mittee. The Commission debated the matter for several
hours, with the participation of many attorneys and tvwo
federal judges, who helped to clarify the legal issues
involved. When a resolution which recommended commut-
ation came to a vote, it was defeated by 26 to 4. 1In
this connection, vou should know that the Commission
consiats of lav leaders and rabbis, and representatives
of all Reform affiliates as well as leaders from Reform
communities around the country.

The debate was lengthy, serious, and thorough. The
matter was considered from every perspective, and all
points of view were discussed. The particular issue
which vour resclution mentions - - the matter of
sentencing - - was also very carefully examined; the
Commission took note of the fact that while some people
accused of similar crimes have received lesser
sentences, others accused of such crimes have received
harsher sentences. It really isn't possible to
summarize in a few words the full discussion at the
commission but if vou wish, I would be happv to send
yvou the minutes of the meeting.



_2_

This difficult case has elicited a great deal of
emotion on both sides. Many leaders of the Jewish
community support commutation at best, a lesser
sentence at least. At the same time, most Jewish
leaders and organization do not. The special committee
established by NJCRAC - - the community relations
umbrella bodv of the Jewish community - - has refrained
from endorsing commutation or even a lesser sentence.
They feel it best to hold off making any pleas in
Pollard's behalf until such time as he is up for
parole,.

I firmly believe the Commission did evervthing possible
to give this matter full and fair consideration. We
do. of course, recognize that not evervone will agree
with our course of action. Please don't hesitate to
contact me if vou have any guestions to pose.

With every good wish, I am

Sincerely,

Alexander M. Schindler



Rabbi Alexander M. Schindler
President, U A H C

838 Fifth Avenue

New York. New York 10021

Dear Rabbi Schindler:

It was with regret and disappointment
the Board of Trustees of Belh
lack of public support for Jonathan

We cannol understand the

Chavairull
Pallard.

lack of compassion

Reform Judaism's leading organization in

growing groundswell of Jewish

Rabbi's in asking for a commutation
His crime being of a much lesser nature than
lreason against the United States,
Weinberger's vindictiveness against Pollard continue to
our outlery againsi this injustice. We should he raising
voices 1o the entire Ameriecan

organizations such a
The We-11 Jewish Congress and the Central

Populatlion,

this outrageous sentence. Murderers and

afler commi tting wore heinous
Israel what had been promiscd,

Weinbergers.

The factls should be publiszhed and the
the Torefront. We at Beth Chavairuth
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January 5, 1993
12 Tevet 5753

Lawrence J. Elish, President
Central Synagogue of Nassau County
430 De Mott Avenue

Rockville Centre, NY 11570-1815

Dear Mr. Elish:

Thank you for sharing with me the unanimous Resolution of
the Board of Trustees of Central Synagogue which calls
upon the Union of American Hebrew Congregations te join
other American Jewish organizations in seeking a re-
evaluation of Jonathan Pollard's sentencing.

This matter was brought before the Commission on Social
Action of Reform Judaism following an appearance by Carol
Pollard with the Commission's Executive Committee. The
Commission debated the matter for several hours, with the
participation of many attorneys and two federal judges,
who helped to clarify the legal issues involved. When a
resolution which recommended commutation came to a vote it
was defeated by 26 to 4. In this connection, you should
know that the Commission consists of lay leaders and
rabbis, and representatives of all Reform affiliates as
well as leaders from Reform communities around the
country.

The debate was lengthy, serious, and thorough. The matter
was considered from every perspective, and all points of
view were discussed. The particular issue which your
resolution mentions -- the matter of sentencing -- was
also very carefully examined; the Commission took note of
the fact that while some people accused of similar crimes
have received lesser sentences, others accused of such
crimes have received harsher sentences. It really isn't
possible to summarize in a few words the full discussion
at the Commission but if you wish, I would be happy to
send you the minutes of the meeting when they are ready in
a few days.



Lawrence J. Elish
January 5, 1993
Page -2-

This difficult case has elicited a great deal of emotion
on both sides. Many leaders of the Jewish community
support commutation at best, a lesser sentence at least.
At the same time, most Jewish leaders and organizations do

not. The special committee established by NJCRAC -- the
community relations umbrella body of the Jewish
community -- has refrained from endorsing commutation or

even a lesser sentence. They feel it best to hold off
making any pleas in Pollard's behalf until such time as he
up for parole.

I firmly believe the Commission did everything possible to
give this matter full and fair consideration. We do, of
course, recognize that not everyone will agree with our
course of action. Please don't hesitate to contact ne if
you have any questions to pose.

With every good wish, I am

Sincerely,

Alexander M. Schindler

cc: Melvin Merians
NYFRS
Comm. on Social Action
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CENTRAL SYNAGOGUE ‘77

OF NASSAU COUNTY

430 DEMOTT AVENUE = ROCKVILLE CENTRE, NEW YORK 11570-1815 » (516) 766-4300

December 24, 1992

Rabbi Alexander Schindler, President
Union of American Hebrew Congregations
838 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10021-7064

Dear Rabbi Schindler:

By unanimous vote, the Board of Trustees of Central Synagogue
of Nassau County approved the enclosed resolution calling upon the
UAHC to join the more than two hundred North American Jewish
organizations (including the Central Conference of American Rabbis)
in endorsing efforts to make Jonathan Peollard's sentence
commensurate with other sentences for those who have spied for
friendly powers, or to reduce his sentence to time served, or at
the very least, to call for a government reevaluation of the
Pollard case.

Pursuant to the resclution, I have also requested President
Bush to take such action. A copy of that letter is enclosed.

We are concerned that the Union has not taken a forthright and
courageous stand on this issue of basic justice. We believe the
injustice that continues to be inflicted by our government in this
case demands that we speak out, even though we risk becoming
targets of false accusations of "dual loyalty".

As Herschel Shanks has written, we believe that if Pollard had
been a "WASP" spying for Great Britain, he would not have received
a life sentence.

Lawrence
President

cc: Mr. Melvin Merians  Rabbi David Saperstein
Rabbi Allen Kaplan Ms. Evily Laser Schlensky
Rabbi Eric Yoffie Mr. Melvin Greenberg
Mr. John Stern

AN AFFILIATE OF THE UNION OF AMERICAN HEBREW CONGREGATIONS

e T



CENTRAL SYNAGOGUE
OF NASSAU COUNTY

430 DEMOTT AVENUE » ROCKVILLE CENTRE, NEW YORK 11570-1815 # (516) 766-4300

December 24, 1992

President George Bush
The White House
Washington, DC

Dear Mr. President:

The Board of Trustees of Central Synagogue of Nassau
County, by unanimous vote, has asked me to appeal to you
to grant clemency to Jonathan Pollard by commuting his
sentence to time served or, otherwise, to make to make
his sentence commensurate with others who have been
convicted of espionage for friendly nations. While there
is no doubt that his crime was indeed serious, the life
sentence he received is clearly excessive when compared
with the sentences for other Americans who have spied for
friendly governments, or even for our worst enemies. 1In
addition, his particular treatment in solitary
confinement constitutes cruel and unusual, if not
inhuman, punishment.

We ask that, as you complete your term in office,
you do so with this act of compassion.

Sincerely,

Lawrence J. Elish
President

AMN AFFILIATE OF THE UNION OF AMERICAN HEBREW CONGREGATIONS



CENTRAL SYNAGOGUE OF NASSAU COUNTY
ROCKVILLE CENTRE, NEW YORK

RESOLUTION ON JONATHAN FPOLLARD

In November, 1985, Jonathan Jay Pollard, an intelligence
researcher and analyst for the U.S8. Navy, was arrested and
charged with spying on behalf of Israel, BAmerica's staunchest
democratic ally in the Middle East. He had transferred documents
to Israel that he believed to be beneficial to Israel's security
needs, including material relating to Iragq's poison gas
capabilities. It should be noted that President Ronald Reagan had
signed aﬁ Executive Agreement in 1983, promising that the United
States would relay all intelligence that was vital to Israel's
survival,

Pollard's wife, Anne Henderson Pollard, was arrested the
nert day and chara=d wilh heing an aceesarnry after the fact tn
her husband's possession of classified national defense
documents. Anne Pollard had developed a severely debilitating
intestinal disease, causing her to lose over fifty pounds during
her three months of incarceration. The Pollards were compelled to
plead guilty, and Jonathan Pollard received a life sentence,
though a grand jury declared that his actions in no way
endangered the United States. Former Secretary of Defense Caspar
Weinberger characterized Pollard as "the worst spy in American

history," and asked that he never get parcle.

Jonathan Pellard's story has been one of unrelenting woe. He



was held for ten months in a psychiatric ward for the criminally
insane. For the past five years he has been in solitary
confinement at the maximum security United States penitentiary at
Marion Prison.

There is little question that Pollard broke the law. His
actions, however well-intentioned and idealistically motivated,
were wrong. Nevertheless, there is growing public outrage over
the excessive nature of his sentence, which is much harsher than
any meted out to other Americans convicted of spying for friendly
governments or even our worst enemies. By way of contrast: John
and Michael Walker were spied for the former Soviet Union over a
period of seventeen years. They were indicted on five counts of
treason each. John Walker will be eligible for parole within ten
years. There is growing public sentiment, shared by both Jews and
Christians, that Pollard's sentence violates the Constitutional
stricture against "cruel and unusual punishment."

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Board of Trustees of
Central Synagogue of Nassau County:

l. Calls upon President George Bush (or, if he fails to act,
President-elect Bill Clinton, when he takes office) to affirm
Jonathan Pollard's basic civil rights by making his sentence
commensurate with other sentences for espionage for friendly
powers, or to reduce his sentence to time served.

2. Calls upon the Union of American Hebrew Congregations to
join more than two hundred North American Jewish organizations in

endorsing efforts to make Pollard's sentence commensurate with



other sentences for espionage for friendly powers, or to reduce
his sentence to time served, or at the very least, to call for a
Ignvernment reevaluation of the Pollard case.

3. Directs that appropriate communications expressing the
above views be sent by the President of Central Synagogue of

Nassau County.

Adopted by unanimous avoroval of the Board of Trustees

Central Synagogue of Nassau County, Rockville Centre, New York
December 22, 1982



March 9, 1993
16 Adar 5753

Jonathan Pollard/09185-016
P 0. Box 1000
Marion, Il 62959

Dear Jonathan:

My overseas travel schedule precluded an earlier response to
your recent note and I hope you will understand the delay.

You should know that it was at my urging that the Commission
on Social Action of Reform Judaism discussed your situation.
There was a great deal of expressed concern and compassion
regarding your personal situation during a lengthy
discussion. Nonetheless, following extensive debate the
decision was made not to do anything further at this time in
terms of a formal appeal to the President.

The men and women who serve on the Commission come from
varying backgrounds and they listened to all sides with open
minds and each made their decision according to their
personal principles. I am not in a position to dictate
policy to our Board or, for that matter, any arm of our
Union and I am bound by mandate to follow the will of the
majority.

With every good wish, I am

Sincerely,

Alexander M. Schindler



MEMORANDUM

Date: Harch 4, 1993

HJﬂFrnm: Rabbi Eric Yoffie Gu J

- The threat of thehristian right is real enough, although
atic in some places than in others. Th
reparing a social action packet for distribution
tions on how to recognize and respond to the
t in your local community.

ommission is no
Lo our congr
Christian r

ay, the Christian right is targeting local school bhoard
ns here in New York, and as you may know, ("¥L- New York
ation is involved in the effort to combat them.

On Pollard: I would recommend a brief note, saying that the
Commission on Social Action took up the subject of his case last
October, that the members of the Commission expressed concern and
compassion for his personal situation, but that the decision was
made not to do anything further at this time in terms of a formal |
appeal to the President.

I would not suggest entering into any of the issues, and trying to
explain why the Commisgsion did what it did. Obviously, Pollard
will not accept any of our reasoning, and there’s no point debating
with him.

/

As far as visiting Pollard with Reich, I mentioned this to Diéi*
Cohen a while back, and he strongly advised against your going. I
told him that I personally had no problem with this, but his
reaction was that since the Commission -- in the name of the
movement -- has taken a position against commutation of sentence,
if you go this will lead to stories on divisions within the
movement, etc, If you are planning to pursue this, I recommend
that you talk to Dick.

& —

- B38 FIFTH AVENUE. NEW YORK. N.Y. 10021 (212) 249-0100

——————

]
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Push on Gay Ban Rm]s
Religious Community

(linton }lﬂﬂe Seen as ‘Godsend’ for Foes

1/29/43

By Gustav Niebuhr
Washington Post Sl Wrier

President Clinton's push to lift
the ban on homosexuals in the
military has struck America's
religions community like a thun-
derclap, spurring conservatives
to prepare for battle, prompting
declarations of support from li-
berals and unnerving moderates.

Some on the religious right
exult that the issue offers them a
double-win, providing a recruit-
ing poster for their causes and
possible political damage for Clin-
ton at the very dawn of his pres-
idency.

*Clinton's decision to press this
forward is a godsend to us,” de-
clared Randall Terry, an antiabor-
tion activist and a leader in the
Resistance, a group that spon-
sored rallies nationwide against
homosexuals in the military this
month,

“He is squandering political
capital. . . . And now this coali-
tion of evangelicals that he was
able to build [before the election|
is shattering before his eyes”
said Terry, who likened Clinton
to the biblical king Ahab (hus-
band of Jezebel), who, acting on
advice from false prophets, is de-
stroyed in battle.

“Our phone lines have been
practically jammed for the past
few days, [with] people asking
what they can do,” said Gary Jar-
min, legislative consultant for the
Christian Voice, an Alexandria-
based lobbying organization. “I
haven't seen anything like this in
the last 10 years."

This wave of conservative ac-
tivism comes directly after an-
other, triggered last week by
Clinton's executive orders up-
holding abortion rights, At Op-
eration Rescue National, spokes-
woman Margeaux Farrar said lo-
cal chapters of the antiabortion
group have been flooded with
calls. “People whom they haven't
seen in a couple of years are
coming back and saying, "What
can we do now?' " she said.

Yet Clinton's push to include
homosexuals in the military has
won its share of religious sup-
porters, some of them nationally
prominent.

“We just feel very strongly the
attempt to include gay and les-
bian people in the armed services
is really an attempt to extend full
civil rights and equal protection
under the law to all people in
American society,” said the Rev.
Paul Sherry, president of the 1.6
million-member United Church
of Christ (UCC), a Protestant
denomination that traces its his-
torical roots to the New England
Puritans.

On Wednesday, the church’s
Washington office waded into the
fray, faxing top UCC ministers
and social activists pleas to lobby
Congress to end the gay ban, said
Jay Lintner, the office’s director.

Also outspoken for lifting the
ban was Eabbi Alexander Schin-

ler, president of the Union o

merican Hebrew Congrega-
tions, which represents 1.5 mil-
lion Reform Jews. °1 applaud
President Clinton,” he said. A
decorated World War [I veteran,
Schindler said he recently wrote
to a Jewish veterans group that
opposed lifting the ban to say he
was “ashamed of them.”

But many religiously oriented
persons feel caught uncomfort-
ably in the middle on this issue—
among them moderate evangel-
ical Protestants, some of whom
broke ranks with their conser-
vative co-religionists to vote for
Clinton, according to post-elec-
tion surveys.

Numerically, they are a signif-
icant group, said Lyman “Bud”
Kellstedt, a professor of political
science at Wheaton College in
Wheaton, Ill., and one of four
scholars who surveyed the reli-
gious and political orientations of
4,001 American adults last year.

The survey found nearly 25
percent of adults identified them-
selves as belonging to evangelical
denominations. Of that group,
nearly a quarter placed them-
selves well within the moderate
political camp—saying  they
would support federal action for
comprehensive national health
insurance, tax increases to fight
poverty, and new taxes for en-
vironmental protection, he said.
“If there are approximately 43
million evangelicals out there by
denominations, we're - talking

RANDALL TEHHY
++ » 8¢5 Clinton coalition shattering

about 10 million people [with po-
litically moderate views],” he
said. “That's a chunk of folks.”

For Clinton to begin his admin-
istration by pushing for homosex-
uals in the military risks alienat-
ing this group, Kellstedt said. “[t
puts the moderate evangelical on
the defensive.”

For many in this camp, it is
impossible to discuss homosex-
uality, and any acceptance of it by
civil authorities, without refer-
ence to a pair of Bible verses,
Leviticus 18:22—"Thou shalt
not lie with mankind as with
womankind, it is abomination”—
and Leviticus 20:13, which
makes a similar statement.

“You can't violate the physical
laws of the Creator with impunity
and you can't violate the spiritual
laws with impunity, either,” said
Robert P. Dugan Jr., spokesman
for the National Association of
Evangelicals, which represents
nearly 50 denominations with a
total of about 15 million mem-

rs. “Because God does judge
the nations—it's in the historical
record.”

But others say the passages
must be read differently. “You
can’t take one text and say this is
the totality,” said Schindler. “Yes,
there is the angry God who pun-
mhed the men of Sodom, but

ejecte
approach. “Jews 'Clmsl
me see the center of Scripture is
the law of love—reach for the
society of justice and mercy and
peace for all people,” he said.

. helps
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THE INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH LAWYERS AND JURISTS

DMI0OOWUDNI TNV 2¥W 'MINTI'AN (12NN

RE JONATHAN POLLARD
AS, ISRAE

RESOL

AN Y1

Observing that Jonathan Pollard has been
sentenced to life imprisonment in the U.S. for
transmitting State secrets to Israel and
considering that the sentence of Jonathan Pollard
is grossly disproportionate in comparison with
sentences of others convicted for similar crimes in
the United States and even disproportionate in
comparison with those sentenced for espionage
against the United States and on behalf of enemy
countries, The International Association of Jewish
Lawyers and Jurists calls on the President of the
United States to commute Jonathan Pollard's
sentence to the time already served.

Dated at Tiberias, Israel, this 1st day of
January, 1993.



Lhe Board of Deputies of British Jews : 7

Waburn House, Tavistock Square, London, WCIH 01Z. Telephone: 071-387 3952, 071-388 7651,
Telex: 262666 BOD G. Fax: 071-383 5848, ' i

"‘TFE“
8 December 1802

The Attorney General of the United States of Amarica
Department of Justice

WASHINGTON DC

U.5.A.

RE: CASE OF JONATHAN POLLARD

I am writing to you on behalf of the Board of Deputies, which i{e the
represantative body for the Jawisgh community in Britain, regarding thes cage of
Jonathan Pollard. Mr., Pollard was convicted in 1987 of spying for Israsl and
sentenced to life imprisonment. A4s you will know, the ciroumstances eof Mp,
Pollard's continuing imprisonmant are causing grave disquiet among Jewiah
communities around the world.

1t is no part of the Board's purpose to question the guilt of Mr, Pollard. He
was convicted of serious crimes by a court of law in accordance with dua
Judicial process, and various appeal procasses uphald the conviction.

The Doard ia, however, concerned on grounds of equity and humanity over the
circumstances of Mr. Pollard's imprisonment, MNp, Pollard has been sentenced to
life imprisonment for spying for Israsl. The matarial in question related to
information which the US Government had formally undartaken to pasa over o
Israel but failed to do so. That information enabled Israel to prepars itmalf,
as an ally of the United Statea, against Ireq during the Gulf War.

Mr, Pollard was not spying for an enemy country. No other US citizen spying for
an allied country has ever received moce than five years in prlscn. Even whers
US gitizens have been sentenced to life imprisomment for epying for an enemy
powar, none has ever had to serve his or her ssntence In full., Mest havs baan
raleased after a fow years; whereas Mr. Pollard haa already spent more than
Beven years in jail. He is serving his sentence in golitary confinement; we
understand that he spends his entire 1ife in an underground cell end is confined
to his cell for 23 hours a day.

The Board of Deputies of British Jews would urge you to raview the cass of Nr,
Follard on humanitarian grounds. The conditicns of Mr. Pollard's incarcsration
and their impact upon his health and sanity surely merit the exercise of
clemency. We would very much hope that, given the nature of Mr, Pollard's
offences and the circumstances of hisg detention, you would be prepared to
consider commuting his sentence on humanitarien grounds, It goes without saying
that there is no way in which he can ever reoffend in this way.

1f you are unable to consider this matter personally in view of the imminernt

change of administration, we would ask that you be goed enough to pass on this
request to your muccesasor once he or she has assumed office,

Prealdent
His Hozens barasd Plaemeis, 0.0

dem%u
Neville Nagler e b
{af Exe
Ch X¥2cutive Trownrer  FCA.
Chlf Drecudve
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Hay 5, 1992

Seoaigw Bush

Preaident of the United States
The Whike Bouse

1620 Penneylvania AvVefles
Washlngkon, B.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

A few monchs ago, the Chief Rabbi of Jerugalem, Abraham Shaplira,
came to vimit me. This wae an impoctant meeting for noth of us
in our mutual comaitment to despen Celations betwsen ouf Etwo
faithsa.

One of the lLessues that concerns the Rabbi is cthe {ncarceration
of Jenakthon Pollard. The Chief Rabbi did not base his concern
on tRe merita of the case, byt rathec in purauit of mercy.
gince that time, [ have heard from a numbet of pecple in both
the Jewigh and Catholic communities expredsing thelc desire that
clemency be granted to Mr. Pollard.

After reflecting on this {ssue, 1 write te you ko ask if
consideration could be given te extending clemency te Mr.
Pollard as a humanitarlan gesture., Buch an act would not call
in question the judgment rendered by the coyrt. Not would it be
in response to any chacrges that some havVe been making. Hathet I
am thinklng of a humanltarian gesture of the Preel dant of the
United States which then would allow Mrz. Pollard to piek up bie
1L fe again either here or in Israel.

Mr. President, I know you understand the epicit that motivates
this request, a eplirit that reets on the importance of
forgiveneses and reconeiliatien. In that spirit, I thank you for
any consideraticen you might give to my thoughts.

With warm personal regards to you and Barbard, and asking God Lo
bleas you, I am

gincerely youes in Christ,

Archbishop of Boston
BCL/ac
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45 Oak Streen

i Patchogue, New York 11772
(518) 475-1882
Fax No. (516) 475.1928
PRESS RELEASE

Richard Thaler
Rabbi RABBIS PETITION RABIN
ﬁhmm Over 100 American & Canadian rabbis, who participated in

r
Elleg M. the Eighth Annual Confecence of the Israel Bonds Rabbinic
Principal

a Cabinet recently held in Jerusalem, January $=13. signed
OFFICERS ,
David Glaser a petition thanking Prime Minister Rabin “for his efforts
President
David Stern tc prevail upon the Government of the United States to
Exec. Vice President
Hyman Pryluck commut 1if i 1po th - P
Eu Vice Prosiidac e the life sentence imposed upen Jonathan Jay Pollard.
m ndh::hhui dem Ine petiticn urged the Prime Minister to continue to work
Jowe| Kessier . '
Third Vice President vigorously to win Pollard's freedom.
Swao Grossman )
Treasurcr Rabbi Richard Thaler of Temple Beth-El in Patchogue,
Richard Slegel
Recording Sccretary Long Island; who initiated the petition, observed that Prime
Ellen Schuster

Corresponding Secretary  Minjscer Rabin recently urged President Bush tc avail himself
Susan Privier

Advisor 1o President of the waning days of his administration Lo commute Pollard's

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Allan Aronoff sentence.

Joscph Bamberger . |

Anne Benson Thaler. Rabbinic Chairman of the Long Island Cabinet of

Frances Bernsiein

Gail Braverman Israel Bonds, noted that the Pbllards are grateful to Rabin

Janice Campunclly

Rachel Floch for placing Jonathan at the top of the Israeli - American

Irwin Gerber

ﬁf E.mm " agenda. "Jonathan's sister Cacol asked me teo convey the

Irvin Privier . 1 o | |
Josn Rabin Pollard family's appreciation to the Prime Minister for intervening
Allen Robinson |

s Robinacn with the American administration to secure his immediate release
Leonard Rosen |

Will Ryder fcom Marlon Fedecal Penitentiary." The petition, signec by
Jerome Sadofsky

Stephen Siege! rabbis representing all four movements of rican Jewry.

[sidore Sohn

Snﬁtr;;i:: ;;::m iz the latest expsressicn of broad based American Jewish

Senford Stoll

Ted Zukerman suppoct for Pollard, now in his seventh year of T o



NEWSDAY - January 14, 1993

Pollard’s Term Is Too Long;
It Should Match Other Spies’

By Barry Dov Schwartz

REARY. DRIZZLY. Deep fog. The weather

fit the occasion as we drove from the

Louis airport to the federal penitenti
at Marion, IIL, to visit Jonathan P Seven
years ago Pollard was sentenced to life imprison-

ment for giving top-secret documents to Israsl,
We were three rabbis: Sholom Stern of Cedar-
hurst, Kenneth Hain of Lawrence and mysell. Our
mission was to share the pain of a fellow Jew, as
required by Jewish law; to reduce by a few hours
the isolation of a man confined to a cell for 23

hours a day; to publicize the disproportionate pum- -

ishment imposed on Jonathan Pollard.

Those of us who advocate commutation of Pol-
lard's sentence do mot in any way condone his ac-
tion. He is guilty. He should be punished. But he
should be punished no more than any oth-
er spy who has committed a similar crime. Those
following the Pollard case must take into consider-
ation that he with the government

the entire ordeal; that he spied for an
ally in time of peace, not for an OUr coun-

Jonathan is i
aspy not to be. Heis sweet in his

his thinking, idealistic in his philosophy. “I did

what I had to do to warn lsrael of impending disas-

ter from i weapons, | was concerned about Isra-
el's " But he was quick to add: “I now
mﬁuﬂmllhﬁﬂdhnwmkm?m&ﬂmmuf
action to Jewish state. I got in too deep,
H&Tﬂ:djtd.lmadumﬁhlemhtde,"
visit deep within the penitentiary walla, in
the cellar K-unit, would have been overwhelming
were it not for Jonathan's contagious optimism
and faith Agninst greater odds than are imagin-
able, he is an observant Jew trying to maintain a
kosher diet. He spends his studying religious,
secular and scientific works. He yearns for the day
when he will be able to make a scientific contriby-
tion to the welfare of society.
Heis grateful for human contact from the
outside wv-?kl His “inside world" provides no com-
fort. It includes John Walker, who with his family
gave secreta to the Soviet Union for more than a
decade; Edward Wilson, who sold 20 tons of explo-
sives to Libya's Moammar Gadhafi; J Frank-
lin, who shot Vernon Jordan, bombed gyna-
gogues in Kentucky and went on a killing spree
against interracial couples.
Among these resides Jonathan Pollard, who
never killed anyone, nor caused the loss of life of
any American or American agent, nor conspired
with any enemy of the United Statea. These

4
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December 24, 1592

President Georje Bush
The White House
Washington, D.C., 20500

Dear Mr. President:

As a member of Congress dismayed by the disproportionate prison
term received by Jonathan Pollard, I wigsh to voice my plea for
justice. Pollard, cenvicted of one count of passing classified
information to an ally, was sentenced to life in prison,

I in no way condene acts of espionage, nor do I underestimate
the gravity of Jonathan Pollard's crime. Nonetheless, the lifetine
sentence imposed on Mr. Pollard is unduly severe and inconsistent with
the sentences awarded to other Anericans convicted of similar offenses.
Indeed, Mr. Pollard's sentence is harsher than the sentences meted out
to individuals convicted of spying for enemy countries and is the
harshest sentence in United sStates history for the crime of spying for
an allied country.

Furthermore, in return for the government's promise to request a
lesser term at sentencing, Pollard pled guilty and fully cooperated
with prosecutors and security agency investigators. A prison term of
life in prison with a recommendation of ne parcle -- the maximum
sentence possible -- is excessive in this instance.

I therefore call on you to consider commutation of Jonathan
Pollard's sentence to a term appropriate to the nature of the offense
for which he was convicted and more accurately reflective of the
consequences of his crime. Today you pardened Caspar Weinberger, the
man who requested the sentencing judge to award Pollard a lifetime
sentence. It would only be proper to now address the guestion of
Jonathan Pollard's fate. '

Scnl}:;reli, f
CHARLES E. scﬁé{{/]&—\

Member of Congress

PRINTED ON ARECYCLED PAFER



PETER T. KING
o DiETRICT, Niw Yoae

Congress of the United States

PBousge of Repregentatives
Washington, BE 20515-3203

January 21, 1983

Mr. David Kirshenbaum
3308 Fourth Street
Oceanside, New York 11572

Dear Mr. Kirshenbaum:

Thank you for contacting my office to express concern about
the treatment of Jonathan Pollard. I certainly understand and
appreciate the points you raised in this important matter.

I am pleased to report that on January 20th -- Inauguration
Day -- I sent a letter to President Clinton to urge that he take
immediate action to reduce Mr. Pollard's sentence. For your
review, I have enclosed a copy of my letter.

It is my belief that Mr. Pollard's life sentence is unfairly
harsh and should be reduced to reflect fairness and justice.
Please be assured that I will be closely following the
President's consideration of this issue.

Should you have any further questions or comments concerning
the Pollard case, please do not hesitate to contact me. Once
again, thank you for getting in touch.

With warm regards, I remain

Since

ER T. K

Member of Congress

PTK/jfh

FRINTED DN BICYCLED PAFIR



PETER T. KING

I Cuaracy, Niw Yoan

Congregs of the Enited States

Pouge of Representatives
Waghington, BE 20515-3203

January 20, 1993

The President
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

T am writing to relay the serious concerns I share with a
great number of my constituents about the Jonathan Pollard case.

As you know, Mr. Pollard pled guilty to one count of passing
classified information to a foreign government and was sentenced
to life in prison. Since June 1988, he has been incarcerated in
solitary confinement in the maximum security Federal prison in
Marion, Illinois. The prison rules allow Mr. Pollard to exercise
and have contact with a single inmate for_ only one hour per day.
For the remaining 23-hours of each day, he must remain in his
cell.

I condemn Jonathan Pollard's criminal acts and any acts of
espionage against the United States. Mr. Pollard knows that his
crimes cannot be excused and are deserving of punishment.
Nevertheless, the sentence in this case is excessive and should
not exceed the sentences of other individuals convicted of
similar crimes.

Accordingly, it is with humanitarian concern that I call on
you to favorably consider the request that Jonathan Pollard's
sentence be reduced to better reflect fairness and justice.

Sin ely,
ch;l}

ETER T. KING
Member of Congress

PRMTID ON BICYCLLD FAMER



Is the Pollard Case
A Jewlah Issue?

el ish communirty
o= should have no spe-
cial interest in the
4 Jonathan Pollard
case, argues a Mo-
MENT reader (Mat-
thew E. Lieff, see
page 74). Pollard .

admitedly ﬂDlnr.cri United States 1aw i b=

by spying for Israel: “[He] made h:$
own bed and now he must lie in it."
Some mainstream Jewish organiza-
tions, such as affiliates of the National
Jewish Community Relations Advisory
Council, have taken this same position:
It isn't a Jewish issue. They concede,
like reader Lieff, that Pollard's life sen-
tence is unfair and grossly di;pmpcr—
tionate. Pollard received the maximum

sentence’ (life imprisonment) despite ™"

pleading guilty (saving the government
the expense of a trial and the egpa—
sure of classified material), despite spy-
ing for an ally (not an enemy), and
despite cooperating with the govern-
ment after apprehension. The severity
of his sentence, they argue, is just one
of the breaks of the game. The trial
Jjudge in our justice system decides the
sentence; that's the chance you take
when you commit a crime. This is the
way it works for Jews and non-Jews
alike. Although no one defends
Pollard’s sentence as fair or just, this
isn't an issue that should engage the
American Jewish community.

What if, instead of spying for Israel,
Pollard had robbed a bank (ne cne
got hurt, the amount taken was not
large and he needed the money for
medical atention for his wife); and
what if, instead of getting the usual
ten-year sentence, he got life? Would
this be a Jewish issue? Clearly not.

Well, I'm not so sure. What if, in-
stead of a Jewish Pollard who robbed

4 MOMENT = OCTOBER 1992

The American ]ew :

| the bank in these circumstances and

got a life sentence, it were a middle-
class black? I suspect the black com-
munity—and many whites—would be
up in arms, The system was discrimi-
nating against blacks, they would ar
gue. The proof of this would be the
sentence itself, which discriminated
against a black person by imposing a
patently unjust life sentence, despite
the defendant’s guilr.

In Pollard's case, we certainly can-
not prove the sentence was the result
of antisemitism. Many people can't
avoid feeling, however, that this dispro-
portionate sentence had something to
do with the fact that an American few
was caught spying for Israel. Maybe it
wasn't antisemitism. Maybe the trial
Judge thought spying for Israel was es-
pecially bad because the region was so
volatile. Or maybe he thought that for

2 Jew to do this—in America yet—was

especially bad given Jewish values. As

it says in the Bible, God has singled us

Tut for punishment because we are a
special people:

You only have I known

Of all the families of the earth.

Therefore will I punish you

For all your iniquities (Amos 3:2).
Or maybe former Defense Secretary
Caspar Weinberger's secret memo to
the trial judge convinced him that such
irreparable damage occurred (Wein-
berger clearly harbored a harsh view
of Israel) that the book should be
thrown at Pollard.

It may not be antisemitism, but most
of us have the nagging feeling that if
Pollard had been a WASP spying for
Great Britain, he would not have re-
ceived a life sentence.

That alone may make Pollard’s case
a Jewish issue. But there is more.

Pollard was involved in our enter
prise. He was a rogue doing what we
would have condemned and do con-
demn; his is not the way to support

|

Israel. He deserves to be punished but,
still, not unfairly. If his spying for Is-
rael and his unfair sentence doesn't
make his case a Jewish issue, then his
engagement by Israel—and his aban-
donment by her—makes it a Jewish
issue. :

It is embarrassing for American Jews
to stick up for Pollard, a confessed spy
who sullied our image and acted dis-
loyally to the country we love. We may..
even feel we are proving our loyalty by
remaining silent, by affirming that this
is not a Jewish issue. But that, it seems
to me, is not the courageous way. We
can in one breath—as Jews—both con-
demn what Pollard did and object 0
his unfair sentence. In this great coun-
try, we can be loyal American citizens
and stll recognize that Pollard was try-
ing to help Israel and, although we *
condemn how he sought to do this,
we as a community can still decry his
unfair sentence. ; -

The Pollard case is not an easy ohie -

It requires us as a community to walk -~
a fine line. We don't want Pollard's
crime to rub off on us as a commu-
nity. We can't prove his unfair sentence
resulted from antisemitism. Yet he is a
Jew engaged by Israel who has been
unfairly treated—not unfairly con-
victed but unfairly sentenced. More-
over, he has been forsaken by Israel.
As a community, it takes some back-
bone to take the risks involved in in-
veighing against Pollard’s unfair sen-
tence. But it is the right thing to de.

Responsibilities
Of a Jewish Journalist

At the annual meeting of the Ameri-
can Jewish Press Association this sum-
mer, Jewish journalists struggled with ,
an age-old question: Are we journal- | :
ists who happen to be Jewish or are we !
Jews who happen to be journalises? Do
we write r:g:.rdl:u of the effect on the
comtinued on pogr b -

— s



HADASSAH B0 WEST 58 STRERT HATIOMNAL TOBEY R. OLKEN, E50.
THE WOMIEN'S MEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

IIDMIST NEW YORK PUBLIC AFFAIRS

ORGAMIIATION 1001¢ 212.303.8138 FHONIE WENDY HIRSCHHORM
OF AMERICA, INE. 212,355.7900 PHONME 2712.303.4528 FraX DIRECTOR

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Contact: Wendy Hirschhorn (212) 303-8153
HADASSAH VOTES TO SUPPORT COMMUTATION
EOR JONATHAN FOLLARD

NEWARK, N.J. (January 27, 1993} — The National Board of Hadassah, the
women's Zionist Organization of America, adopted the following statement at

its Mid-Winter Meetings here:

WHEREAS, Jonathan Pollard pleaded guilty to the
charge of Conspiracy to Deliver Naticnal Defense

Information to a Foreign Government, and

WHEREAS, Jonathan Pollard has already served seven

years,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,.that on humanitarian .
grounds, Hadassah calls on the President of the
United States to commute Jonathan Pollard's sentence

to time already served,

"We urge Fre;idant Clinton to understand the humanitarian motivation which
compelled our Board members to take this action and to give this matter his
gericus consideration,” said Deborah Kaplan, National President of

Hadassah,
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The President st
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

| deeply regret that current svents will preciude our gontinuing to work together.
The past twelve years have brought about many changes, most particularly the end of
tha Cold War. Your foresight and leadsrship cver these years ars greatly appreclated,
and your substantial contributions have helped change history forgver.

During these final weeks of your administration, | would like to bring to your
attention a serious matter which | believe desarves your personal consideration and
action. Afer carefully reviewing the facts in the case of Jenathan Pollard, | believa that
a commutation of his sentance is in order. it is my undarstanding that you have been
contacted zbout this by many individuals, among them Elig Wiesel and Pat Rebertson.

While Jonathan Pollard committed serious violations, | believe that our justice
systern should be uniformly fair. Jonathan Poliard was sentenced to life imprisonment
without parole, while others, sentenced on similar charges, have rgcsived less savers
sentences, with eligibility for parole. Therefore, | am enclcsing some informatlon for your
review.

Jonathan Pollard's conviction may be justified, but his sentence is not.

Accaerdingly, | urge you to use your autharity to commute Jonathan Pollard's sentence
to time served by granting him a presidential pardon.

With best wishes,

1

BAG/deb
Enclosure
PLEASE AEPLY TOQ:
wealm HETON Qrricd
2104 Rarguin Buncimg

Wassms0ry 3% 23815.22712
] reueewcwd (2971 275-3774

mitaset rEEE
d4 Eat? AvEhut
PO Bew dER
Mhametdwen. NY 10343-3343
O rropessue i3 14] 3838640

et BEATALEAY BT s

Sincaraly,

SEMJAMIN A. GILMAM
Member of Congrass

G.ptmEY BIFEE

223 RaurE %W
Maigay, NY 10832-248d
g gmnihn: (#1118 IET=BC00

manes s gms A8 RERVOLFD F AERS

prrn gt afh o6
17 MAarn STELLT
AafPinCE-00HUEEH,
Wy 19708-1802
T greans: 1914 ATE-1850



- MEMORANDUM

March 2. 1993

FROM: Rabbi Alexander M. Schindler

TO: Rabbi Eric H. Yoffie

In the JTA Dailv News Bulletin of Februarv 26th, page 4,
there is an article relating to the "Christian Right Poses

Serious Threat in Local Elections.”™

Is this threat real? Ought we to be concerned? What can

we do about it? Please let me have vour assessment.

T

v
\\\_, Union of American Hebrew Congregations

.+~ SERVING REFORM JUDAISM IN NORTH AMERICA
A 838 FIFTH AVENUE, NEW YORK, NY 10021-7064 (212) 249-0100



September 21, 1990
2  Tishri 5751

Jonathan Pollard/09185-016
P.O. Box 1000
Marion, IL 62959

Dear Jonathan:
I reciprocate yvour good wishes for a healthy year.

Needless to say,l was deeply touched by your accounting of
the problems you have had with Ann. Would that there was
something that I could do to be of help. Hopefully you will
have the strength you must have for this travail as well.

I share your hope that the changing situation in the
Middle~East will ultimately have its effect on your future
as well. It does lend a new perspective to what transpired
- now that the fearsome weaponry concerning which you warned
is turned against America’s own soldiers. Certainly the
severity of your sentence merits a re-examination.

We are all quite worrigd about the future. More than
Irag’s withdrawal is at stake here, or even Saddam Hussein’s
personal status. Somehow this mighty arsenal of
conventional and non-conventional weaponry has to be
neutralized and that will be difficult, though not
impossible, to achieve by diplomatic means.

Israel is at military and diplomatic risk --at least from a
long time perspective, although I still cling to the hope
that out of the present chaos a new regional security
arrangement can be forged which will help to secure Israel’s
future.

Every good wish.

Sincerely,

Alexander M. Schindler
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RABBEI ALEXANDER M. SCHINDLER o UNION OF AMERICAN HEBREW CONGREGATIONS
PRESIDENT 838 FIFTH AVENUE  NEW YORK, NY 10021-7064  (212)248-0100

May 27, 19%2
24 Ivar 5752

Jonathan Pollard/09185-016
P.0O. Box Lluc?
Marion, IL 62959

Dear Jonathan:

As vou Know, Rabbi Schindler has been out of the citv for
an extended period of time. He has still not returned,
but I did have an opportunity to read vour letter of May
2nd to him. He asked me to let vou know that he will not
be back in the office until June and he will tryv to be in
touch with vou on his return, albeit he is scheduled to
leave for Israel a week or two after he gets back to his
desk.

Be that as it may, Rabbi Schindler has asked me to convey
to vou his warm good wishes.

With kindest greetings, I am

Sincerely,

Edith J. Miller
Assistant to the President



“@7} 5 @vff\\zﬁ
W w‘}” - @M

Mw

May 14, 1992
Kﬁiﬁf 11 Ivar 5752

Jonathan Pollard/09185-016
P.0O. Box 1000
Marion, IL 62959

Dear Mr. Pollard:

Your correspondence to Rabbi Schindler arrived,
unfortunately, after he left the city for engagements
that will keep him from his desk for an extended period

of time.

I will, of course, hold vour letter for his return in
June and I write to inform yvou of the reason for the

delay in his response to vou.
With all best wishes, I am

Sincerely,

Marian Brewer

Rabbi Schindler's ﬂffice
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Religious Zionists of America
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April 1, 1992

Rabbi Or. Joseph B. Soloveitchik

Rabbi Dr. Norman Lamm
Hermann Merkin

President
Rabbi Dr. Sol Roth

Chairman of the Board
Rabhbi Dr. Louis Bernstein

Chairman of
Administrative Committee
Rabbi Solomon Trau

Execulive Vice Presideni
Israel Friedman

Firsl Vice Prazident
Shragai Cohen

Vice Presidenis

Marvin Bienenfeld

Abe Butier

Marty Cohen

Rabbi Joseph Ehrenkranz
Rabbi Ezra Gellman
Mrs. Jean Goldrich
Rabbi Sidney Goldstein
Rabbi Rafael Grossman
Arie Halpern

Rabbi Emanuel Holzer
Rabbl Dr. Leon Kalz
Rabbl Simecha Krauss
Dr. Manfred R. Lehmann
Jack Nagel

Joel H, Paul

Rabbi Milton H. Palin
Rabbi Marc Schneier
Moah Slomowitz

Treasurer
David Yagoda

Secretary
Dr. Chanania Gang

Fimancial Secretary
Max Lewko

Execulive Direclor
Cantor Moshe Ehrlich

Vaad Lehizuk Halorah
Rabbi Zevulun Chariop

Bet Din Hakavod
Aabbi Shimon Romm

Vaad Chinuch Haloranl
Rabbi Max Schraier
Rabbi Abraham Avrech

RESOLUTION ON THE CASE OF JONATHAN POLLARD

The Religious Zionists of America emphasizes that
persons convicted of espionage under the laws of
this country should expect to be punished under its
laws and condemns all crimes of espionage against
the United States.

In the case of Jonathan Pollard, the Religious
Zionists of America notes the findings of the
International Association of Jewish Lawyers and
Juries that

1. "Jonathan Pollard's sentence is far harsher
than those meted out to many persons convicted
of spying for the Soviet Union and other Soviet-
bloc countries even where such espionage activities
endangered the lives of U.S. agents and the loss
of critical strateqic and technical data to the
Soviets."

"Jonathan Pollard's sentence is grossly incon-
sistent with, and far harsher than the treatment
received by other Americans accused or convicted
of spying for friendly third parties of govern-
ments. "

Accordingly, the Religious Zionists of America calls
for the commutation of Jonathan Pollard's sentence
to time served.

Cordi Yy yours,

=3

&
Rabbi Dr. Sol Roth
President
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Dr. Morris Pollard

Gn: Hondred Second Congress

Congress of the Anited States
Committee on Foreign AfTairs
Touse of Representatioes
ADashington, B,g 20515

March 31, 1992

Lobund Laboratory
University of Notre Dame
Notre Dame. IN 46556

Dear Morris,

WILLIAK & BROOMIIELD, Mitemigas
Maspssg Misotrry Miuygs

BEMHLIARNN A GILMAN, Now Yomrs
ROBEMT J. LAGOMAREING, Calronsia
WILLIAM F. GODDLENG, Pisssvivasas
JIM LEACH, lowa

TOBRY ROTH, Wisoos s

OLYMPLA J, SNOWE. WM

HENAY J, HYDE, hussoay

CHHPG BERELITER, Mosmasas
CHAISTOFEER M. SMITH. New Jisutr
DAN BUSTOM, busuass

JAN MITERS, Kaniay

JOHN WILLTR, Wt tas

BN BLAT, Guas

ELTON GALLEJLY, Caviromms

AMO BOUGHTON, New Yoas
FORTER A GOSS. Fuosma

HEAMA ROELEHTINEMN, Foosina

JOHN A SINCLAR
Mumsaary Cuigd of STan

I wanted to follow up on your letter of February 26th regarding the case of
Specialist Albert Sombolay. I regret the delay in getting this information, but it took
time to find the right people to talk to.

MTr. Sombolay was convicted in Germany in July, 1951 on five counts: two

counts of espionage; two counts of attempted espionage; and one count of

oommurﬁcatm§ directly with the eng{x

vernment oificial 1in Germany.

y. In this case, the enemy was an Iraqi
t 1s my understanding that he pleaded guilfy to

these counts, and that he also pleaded not guilty to other counts involving larceny
and other violations. He was sentenced to dishonorable discharge and 35 years. The

case is still in process and will be taken up by the Court of Military Review

In one step in the process, his sentence was already

(703)

sometime in the next six months.

reduced to 19 years, I understand.
The Court-appointed attorney for Mr. Sombolay is Capt. Robin Slope

756-0592. She is understandably quite knowledgeable about the case. It is not yet
clear who will be the Government'’s attorney in the case, so I could not talk to her or
him, but at this point the case is under the purview of Lt. Col. Dell'Orto (703)
756-8367. When Capt. Slope files an a%epea in roughly two months, an attorney for

the Government's side in the case will

assigned, I am told.

I hope this information is helpful. A transcript of the proceedings in Germany
was made available to Mr. Sombolay. I do not know if it is available to others.

It was good to see you recently. I trust you will stay in touch on all issues of

mutual interest.

With best regards,

¥ Theis !;t.mwlur'll beadt i I3 W‘I

Lee H. Hamilton
Chairman

Subcommittee on Europe

and the Middle East

. ]
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“THE INSIDE SYOR

“The Ghost of Israel's Sealed Rooms”

sacurity prison, Why?

Tha man mummllnhmmmhﬂwhwmu;m

t wag not long after he erderad his *Re-
publican Guard® to ravish Kuwait that

Saddam Hussein turned his attention to
lsrael, threatening to destroy the tny Jewish
State with poison gas. But due to the actions
| of ene man, Tsraeli citizens were prepared for
such an occurrence. Today, [sraelis call this
individual *the ghost of the sealed roams,*
for it was largely due to his efforts and saeri-
fice that they were prepared when Saddam
launched “E}-Abed.” the Trani miseils, at L.
rzel in January of 1991,

It had louy been 3 standard practice in [s
rael to include a bomb shelter in sarh new
building. But ia 1985, the [sraelis suddenly
changed their approach o civilian defense.
Bomb shelters were still built, but the em
phasis was shifted to a new concept—the
“sealed room.” Every building, houss, and
apartmeant would contain a reem that would
be sealed with plastic and therefore capable
of protecting its ocrupants from poison gas.
Flve years later, when the Iragi Scuds rained
down on Tel Aviv, the poignant and bizarre
spacter of thousands of men, women, and
children donalng gas masks and retreating
o their “sealed rooms® became one of the
most enduring images of the Gulf war.

The mass protection provided by
the natiag's “sealed rooms® intrigued
outside observers previously un-
aware of [srael's comprehensive
preparations for a chemical weapons
attack. Dr, Peter Hutchingan, the
noted Bridsh expert on mass crisis
intervention, stated to The ferusalem
Fost that "there i{s nowhare else on

earth as prepured as srael® for 3 chemical at-
tack against her popalation. The fact that Sad-
dam Hussein proved unable or unwilling to
use his polson gus on the lsraels is beside the
point The Gulf war saw almost ffty ballistic
missies fall on the Jewish State, Had they car-
ried the promised chemical warheads, [srasl
would have been ready.

How, then, did Israel come to be prepared,
while all of the other Middle East nations, and
even seme of the cualllon armies arrayed

against the [ragis, were not? Herein Ges our
“ghost story.” Like many stories dealing with
leraali eccurity, it ia vue ul Byzantpe in-
trigues, admirable farsightedness, and preat
sacrifice. [t i3 the story of how the lsraelis,
hauated by the memory of their slaughtered
millions, buroed political bridges, broke all
the rules, and sacrificed the lives of ope Jew
ish family in order to prevent 3 potential sec-
ond Helocaust. The Israelis sullered
consequences for their actions; of that there
cin be no doubt. But they were prepared
when Saddam’s missiles flew,

Still, the {ate of the man who warned them
of Saddam's chemical weapons capability
weighs heavily oo Israelis, who feel he stood
between them and their worst nightmare.

A e T e
“Why such information,

some of it vital to Israel's verz survival,
was being officially withheld
by the U.S. remains a mystery.”

om Israel

“Every day,” wrote one lsrael journalist, “we
fight the Arabs and win. But every night, we _'
ht the Nazis and lnen
he defense of Israel's gvilian population
is charged to a special unit within the Jsrael
se Forces knnwn as Haga [t ie to this |
unit that the alder men and thoce gencrally
unfit for combat duty are sent. In an army
whose components are mostly combat ugits, |
Haga has been the butt of same prefty mean |
fk“ over the years. The Gulf war proved, |
owever, to be their war, for It waz rha anl
diers of the Haga units who found them. |
selves on the “front linee® whils the sembat |
units cooled their heels an the borders or re- |
mained at home, unmobllizad,
It was Haga that introduced the “ssalad
reom” doctine in 1985 and placed the orders

far gas mash Jusign anf pruductos, The
pow-amous Protective Infant Carrier or “co- |
eson” (see pholo) was designed and produced i
during this period, as were smaller, hlower. |
driven gas masks for older children. When |
the British refused to sell Isras! a blowerdriy-
en gas hood for younger children, Haga or-
derad the dacipr copicd and juslied luio
production. Millions of deses of the nerve gas
antidote, Atropine, in automatic injectars
were also ordered, as well 2 decontamina-
tion powder, extra gas mask filters, blawer
batteries, and the like. Movies, loctures, and
pamphlets were prepared to educats the pop- |
ulation to use the protective equipment and |
prepare their sealed rooms. Finally, Hags |
drew up a plan to rapidly distribute protective |
kits to every man, woman, and child=[ewish |
and Arab—inside the Israe!i barders, includ. |
|

ing the West Bank and the Gaza Strip, should
the need arise.

Haga had a linde more than Gve years to I
prepare, but the day fnally arrived in the fall
of 1930 when the population of Israel was or
dered 1o prepare Lhelr sealed rooms and take |
out thelr protective equipment, Kuwait hard |
been Wvaded, and “the Butcher of Baghdad®
was openly threatening lsrasl,

At a lirtde past two in the merming, on Fr-
day, January 18, 1991, the time for prepars |
tions ended, and Haga's foresight was tesied,
A salvo of eight Lrag Scuds landed in Isaers |
populaton centers, but, prepared for the |
warst, the lsraelis withstood the tense hours |
of high explosives and fear. Throughout the
Gulf war, with repeated Scud attacks on the
Jewish State, Israelis found refuge within
their sealed rooms from the promised Iragi
gas attacks.,

54l the question remains: How did the !s-
raelis koow the danger in 1985, with time |
encugh W prepare? How could they
have known back then, when the
Iran-frag War was in a Jull, before |
any missiles had been launched at |
any cities, before the Iranian roops |
had been gassed in the Fao Penin- |
sula, and even before the Kurdish
villages had perished in the lethal |
vapors? It was, of course, the wark |

io
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f Israeli Intefligence, the Jewish Stats's first

[x]
line of defense.

The gathering, analysis, and disseminaticn
of the critical iadsrmation rank this coup h
among the legendary successes of lsrael's Se- |
cret Services. There'was, however, the cumr
bersome, untidy problem of the Jewish family
this jntaligeace coup destroyed. That is the
siory of the convicted Israeli spy, Jonathan Joy
Pollard.

Theo 2 bright, young US Naval [oteligesce
afbcer, Pollard betrayed the Tust of the US.
Government, destroyed his lamily, aod sacrh
Eced his fresdam iz order to pass o certain
intelligence Information to the lsraelis. What | |
sart af information? Detalls ot Jragi and Syrian | |
gas, chemical, 2nd biclogical warfire capabil
tias: Saviat srme shipments o Arab countries
Pakistan's efforts to build a0 atom bomb; US.
Inteligence assessments of PLO-planned ac-
tvities: Libyan air defanses, and more.

Why such information, soma of itvital to le
rael's very survival, was being cfficially with-
held from lsrael by the U.S.—despite the
*|].5. Teras] Exchange of Inielligence Agres
ment® the twe aation's had signed just two
years earller—remains a mystery. To Pollard
it was more than a mystary; it was an oulrage.
(Whea Pollard asked his superiors in e US
Defense Department why information about
the poisen gas capabilities of lsrael's sworn
enemies was heing withheld from lorael, he
was reportedly told: “Jews are o sensitive
shout gas™ Pollard responded by breaking
the rules—big time.

For his sins, Jonathan Jay Pollard is cur-
reatly and perhaps parmanently sealed in a
ditferant kind of mome—three slories under
ground, at the faderd] maximum security
srisan in Marion, Mincie [tis a place where
they lack you in & roem and throw away the |!
room. He may remain these, in solitary conr
Gnement, far the rest of his life—even though,
as a resuit of the Gulf war, many pow believe
he was astitde the moral high ground

And while the 1.5, Government remains an-
gry and defensive, or at the very least per
clexed, ever the Pollard affair, lsraslis hold |
him in 2 epacial place in their hearts. “You
kaow how we feel” said oae Tel Aviv attor- |
ney. "Every time we pul the baby lnlo her
{g1s) crib, every Hme my son pulled an his
gas hood, I thought of Pollard. Everytmemy
family went Into our sealed room, Jay Pollard
wenl with us.*l

—William Northrop
Israe]l Bureau Chiel

COMING NEXT MONTH: New Dimersions’
indepth invatigative report on the Jowathan
Peliard affair, Our story aplodes the official
U5, wertion of what koppened, and thous how
the U5 and lsraeli governmenls ouphed one
family in & game of political hgrdball. More
omingusly, close eraminalion of the Pollard 5
fair reveals @ secvel change in LLE policy fo-
ward fergel, o drastic shit from Lhe traditional
and suppartive “special relationship” Irrael has 1

relied upon for decodes.
BTHEWETMWWHMME
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pavid Kirshenbaum
3308 Fourth Street
Oceanside, NY 11572
(212) 830-2651 (B)
(516) 764-6945 (H)

Rpril 13, 1992

Mr. Robert K. Lifton
President

American Jewish Congress
Steven Weiss Congress House
15 East 84th Street

New York, NY 10028

Dear Mr. Lifton:

I am an attorney in New York who has been involved in the
Jonathan Pollard case for a number of years. I have, for
example, visited with Jonathan on two occasions at the Federal
Prison in Marion, Illinois and have spoken and written about the
case. During the course of my activities, I've had the pleasure
of getting to meet a wonderful group of dedicated people - Jews
and non-Jews - who are justifiably outraged at the unprecedented
and draconian like sentence imposed on Jonathan Pollard. One
such person, Albert Kaplan, shared with me your letter to him
dated March 30, 1992 (copy enclosed).

I have long been aware of the decision of the American Jewish
Congress to turn a deaf ear to Jonathan Pollard's desperate plea
for help and to ignore the growing sentiment among the "AMCHA" of
American Jewry to positively respond to that cry for assistance.
Nevertheless, it still pains me to read a letter like the one you
wrote to Al Kaplan in which you try to articulate the grounds for
non-involvement. What is especially frustrating is your reliance
on the findings of the NACRAC Ad Hoc Committee on the Pollard
case. That report is so filled with inaccuracies that I can only
respectfully suggest that if you are truly interested in
fulfilling your mandate as President of the AJC, you have an
obligation to look beyond the NACRAC Ad Hoc Report for your
facts. It is a tragedy that this report, as replete as it is
with distortions and half-truths, continues to be the source of
information for responsible organizations.

lLast October, I had the occasion to debate the merits of the
Pollard case with Jerome Chanes of NACRAC before a UJA Lawyers
meeting. I can only tell you that the NACRAC position,
faithfully articulated by Mr. Chanes, met not only with disfavor
and disbelief, but with outright hostility from the group of
about sixty lawyers and guests present, all UJA contributors, but
otherwise of diverse affiliations and backgrounds.
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I would truly welcome the opportunity to sit down with you and
talk about the NACRAC report and the Pollard case in general, but
for the time being, let me simply offer some reactions to the
specific points raised in your letter.

For the record, contrary to your suggestion, Ted Olson, Pollard's
lawyer, has not even once made any "effort to formulate a case
which demonstrates discrimination against [Pollard] based on his
Jewishness and the fact that he acted for Israel." Nevertheless,
many people, within and outside the Jewish community, find this
conclusion inescapable. Quite frankly, Mr. Lifton, if you are
looking for a "smoking gun" evidencing anti-Semitism in this
case, I cannot produce one. There does not exist any written or
any legally admissible oral statement by any of the principals
responsible for Pollard's life sentence - the prosecutor, Joseph
DiGenova, Caspar Weinberger or Judge Aubrey Robinson - to the
effect that they acted as they did because Pollard was a Jew
spying for Israel. If it would require a smoking gun to bring
groups like the American Jewish Congress to join with grassroots
Jewry, numerous Jewish organizations such as the Simon Wiesenthal
Center and virtually the entire rabbinical organizational
structure in this country, then perhaps all of us who urgently
look to you to join with us, ought to stop wasting our time.

But, as you know, Mr. Lifton, the U.S. Congress and the courts of
this country understand that smocking guns usually are non-
existent and, accordingly, the law provides that smoking guns
need not be produced when remedies are sought for alleged past or
present discrimination. Appropriate inferences can be drawn and
circumstantial evidence is acceptable.

This is not simply a case of someone who received a sentence that
was, as you put it, "very harsh", and it will not due to casually
and facilely reduce the arguments of advocates for Jonathan
Pollard to one that "constantly restate(s) the thesis that
[Pollard] has been sentenced unduly harshly..." If the typical
sentence for a spy for an allied country was 25 or 30 years, and
only on very rare occasions would such a spy receive a life
sentence, one might in that case describe a life sentence as
simply "very harsh" or "unduly harsh". But Pollard's case is far
different. He is in a group of one who has been singled out for
a life sentence when no other spy for an allied country has
received anything even remotely comparable.

It is not life imprisonment, as opposed to 30 years; it is life
versus the four years or less received by every other spy for an
allied country. It is a life sentence versus the 20 years given
to Richard Miller, the first FBI agent to spy for the Soviet
Union (who, by the way, is expected to be paroled next year after
serving six years). It is life versus the 48 months received by
Abdulkedar Helmy, who passed U.S. stealth technology to Egypt for
use in a joint weapons project with Iraq. I know you have heard
this all before, Mr. Lifton, but if an argument is never refuted
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or satisfactorily answered in any manner, it does not become
stale, weak or outdated, no matter how often it is, as you put
it, "constantly restated". Given the unexplainable gross
disparity in Pollard's sentence,'your apparent insistence on
finding a smoking gun proving that Pollard was treated
differently because he was a Jew spying for Israel is hard to
understand.

Consider a situation where nine whites and one black commit the
same crime but while all the whites get jail terms of four years
or less, the black person gets life in prison with a
recommendation against parole and is sent to the most notorious
prison in the United States. How much credibility would you
attach in such a case to government assertions that race did not
play a role in the sentencing? Would you insist on a smoking gun
proving discrimination? I think not.

Finally, I do not agree with your rejection and dismissal of the
thesis that concerted action by the Jewish community could have a
positive effect on the Jonathan Pollard case. As only one
example of the importance of the position adopted by groups like
the American Jewish Congress, one need only look to the editorial
written by The Washington Post following the adoption of a
resolution by the American Section of the World Jewish Congress
supporting commutation of Pollard's sentence to time already
served. In expressing its oppesition to the resolution, The
washington Post, in the very first paragraph, cited the lack of
support of major Jewish groups, like the American Jewish
Committee, the American Jewish Congress and the Anti-Defamation
League. You must know that your refusal to speak out on this
jssue sends a message to the non-Jewish world which, not knowing
any better, still looks at American Jewry through the prism of
the major Jewish defense organizations. Moreover, I never knew
that it was part of our Jewish heritage to support just causes
only when we can be sure that we will succeed in our efforts.

A victim of anti-Semitism is no less deserving of the assistance
of the Jewish community simply because he is unpopular with the
government or has been victimized by respected government persons
and institutions. It is easy for Jewish organizations to protest
the blatant anti-Semitism of a David Duke. It takes some
backbone, however, to protest the more subtle but nevertheless
real, manifestations of anti-Semitism in the case of Jonathan
Pollard.

If you do the crime you do the time, but under our judicial
system, the time is supposed to be proportionate to the crime.
When punishment is selective and terribly excessive, as it so
obviously is in the Pollard case, it is a perversion of justice,
Thus, even if Jewish groups choose to ignore the anti-Semitism in
the Pollard case, they are not absolved from the responsibility
to pursue justice in the Pollard case on humanitarian grounds and
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they may not shirk from the paramount Jewish duty of aiding in
the redemption of wrongfully imprisoned captives. The argument
that the AJC must restrict its activities to cases where there is
clear evidence of anti-Semitism and that it cannot become
involved simply on a humanitarian basis is totally transparent in
view of the positions Jewish defense groups correctly take on
purely humanitarian issues, of no direct relation to Jews, such
as the current debate concerning Haitian refugees.

If the status quo is not changed, Jonathan Pollard will remain in
jail until the day he dies. Those Jewish groups which have thus
far stayed on the sidelines, and in some cases, even undermined
efforts to help Jonathan Pollard must finally join with
grassroots American Jewish community to help change that status
quo.

When we sit down later this week at the Seder we will all begin
by inviting all who are hungry to come eat with us. If we cannot
actually have needy people at our tables, we are obligated to at
least have made contributions to the poor prior to the Seder.

Our rabbis tell us that we have no right to sit down to our Seder
and our festive meal unless we have provided in some way for
others less fortunate. In the same spirit, our celebration of
freedom is meaningless if we allow a Jew like Jonathan Pollard to
rot in the most notorious prison in this country. Jonathan
Pollard is a dedicated Jew who has already paid the price many
times over for his actions and we must not acguiesce in the
unjustified prolongation of his imprisonment. I therefore
implore you to make the decision to lead the American Jewish
Congress in helping to secure Pollard's long delayed freedom. I
promise you it will add true meaning to your Seder celebration.

Very truly yours,
._7)-?‘4-31-‘-/ /é{-'nﬂ/-r
pavid Kirshenbaum, Esq.

DK:jb
cc: Mr. Albert J. Kaplan
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Stephen Wige Congress House
15 East 84th Sireeq

MNew York, NY 10028

212 879 4500 « Fax 212 249 3873

A] Congress American fewish Congress

Office of the Presidens
March 30, 199>

Mr. Albert J. Kaplan
187-Byrq Street
Uceanside, N.¥Y. 11573

Dear A]l:

I am delighteg to have the OpPportunity tg hear fropm You a thirg
time in our lives since oyur days at the Yeshiva together on 3 -
very difficult topie, namely the Pollara Situation.

The reason the Situatjon ig So difficult jg that every
organization including Our own feels that the sentencing of
Pollard was vVery harsh, ang sincerely wants to see that Sentence

only the American Jewish Community woulg Speak out Publicly on
the matter, it would change the Course of events for Pollarg is

I am SOrry to be spo blunt witp You, but I think it is better that
¥ou understang the situation and that the real frustration lies
in the case being made for Pollard and not in the lack of
activity on his behalf by the Organized Jewish community.

sincerely,

RKL:il1p Robert k. Lifton
enc,




April 20, 1992
17 Nisan 5752

Jonathan Pollard/09185-016
F.0. Box 1000
Marion, Illinois 62959

Dear Jonathan:

Your letter of March 31 has just arrived at my office. I
hope that my response to you will reach you with a lesser
delay.

our Commission on Social Action-- which met some weeks ago -
- considered the various issues which you had raised in your
earlier correspondence with me. They, too, were perturbed,
as am I, by the length of your sentence and by the severity
of its application. They reacted with particular sympathy
to the arguments advanced by the dissenting judge ruling on
your appeal who felt that your plea bargaining agreement had
in fact been violated.

our RabbinIc association, the CCAR, had added its name as
amicus curiae to this appeal. Our Commission also
determined to invite your sister Carol to the upcoming
meeting of its executive committee in order to determine
what further steps we might be able to take.

With warm good wishes, I am

Sincerely,

Alexander M. Schindler
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Hawche 31, (992
Mana, IL

Dear Rodi Joluudter,

Lwe ottoclud o Iothie ol waa wesatly issuad by e 0V, wluieke T Huink
Yo'l fiud roflua tefoesting . iou wy curveut preivawsd, Radx, would it lee
postible for . UAHC fo seud a coupowulie appenl fo (LHtowy Geuecal Boyr?
Belrewve me, Ralr, al tus Pﬁfu:t (w e such a 3uf|ue would ke gmﬂg
Oppuciced,.

(W fenvafinly, o siwple, shosphl frapad eudbveussid. of Hu oltaclud
ovia Jeursh Cougrest' cald fr Hae commsattion of wy servucs would proakly e
Juatas efoctive. Wiute T reakire that your orguuizatian is aun affslioti of Hu

WIC, wauy people shill sesm b e umiure 0x fo uhetliae ar not the URHC agrees
wnfla flae WICs stomd antlu case. T caun auly (uope aud. proy , Radl, Huat it
doee .

Please, Rabtr, Tveally nasd The UAHC help nahtnau.

Sty weld,
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Pnhﬂill? 20, 1892

Hehorable William Barrer
Attorney General of the Unized Statas

-Depaztnent ef Justies

Constitution Avenue & loth Street, MN.W.
Washington, D.C. 20810

Pear Attorney-General Barr:

The Orthodex Union, vhich represents clogse to

Hﬂ:

ene

thousand synagogues across Anerica, expresses to you lts deep

concern wigh
Pollezd casa,
life sentence on humanitarian greunds.

the humanitarian dimensicn ef the Jenathan
We strongly faver ccrnutation of Mr, Pollard’s
Furthermere, we eall

for an investigation ef the conditions of his incazceration
with the aiz of improving the treatment in a manner sengistent

with theea governing the treatment of other prisonars.

Our position is not meant te ke taken as a judgment en

the particulars of the cage, tha geverity of the nrrapfu,
It io

or
the

humanitarian aspects of this cage which motivate us to urga

Respeeteyl '

halder Rudof?
Prasident
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Chairman
EVELYN SOMMER

Nonsrary Chairmin

" RABBI JOSEPH KARASICK
JACOB KATIMAN

FRIEDA LEWIS

RABBI ARTHUR SCHMNEIER
JACQUES TORCIYNER

Co-Chairmen, Exrcmiive CoscmliSon
CHARLOTTE JACOBSON
MOSHE KAGAN

Vire Chairman, Erccuttve Commities
RABBI FABIAM SCHOMFELD

Trraamrer
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i Secretary
HABBI MARC SCHMEIER

Exerutive Mombers

RABBI LOUIS BERNSTEIN
5AM BLOCH

JACOB DAVIDSON

RABBI ALFRED GOTTSCHALK
HAROLD OSTROFF

Esecutive Dirresor
ELAN STEINBERG

e ' 501 MADISON AVENUE « NEW YORK, N.Y. 10022

/2891

The World Jewish Congress American Section emphasizes that persons
convicted of espionage under the laws of this count should expect to be
punished under its laws and the Section condemns all crimes of espionage

against the United States. .

In the case of Jonathan Pollard, the World Jewish Congress American Section
' notes the findings of the International Association of Jewish Lawyers and Jurists
that

. “Jonathan Pollard’s sentence is far harsher than those meted out to many
persons convicted of spying for the Sqviet Union and other Soviet-bloc
countries even where such espionage activities endangered the lives of
U.S. agents and the loss of critical stratégic and technical data to the

Soviets:”

2. “Jonathan Pollard’s sentence is grossly inconsistent with, and far harsher
than the treatment received by other Americans accused or convicted of
spying for friendly third parties or governments.” .

Accordingly, the World Jewish Congress Amarican Section calls for the
commutation of Jonathan Pollard’s sentence to time served.

Member Organiations of the American Section:

AMERICAN GATHERING OF JEWISH HOLOCAUST mw\rmi:kmmcm JEWISH CONGRESS; AMERICAN g:ﬁ'ﬂl‘l LEAGUE FOR
TION; AMERICANS FOR PROGRESSIVE [SRAEL: AMIT WOMEN; ASSOCIATION O
BIS; EMUNAH WOMEN OF AMERICA; FEDERATION OF POLISH JEWS; FEDERATION OF

SEPHARDI FEDERA
CONFERENCE OF AMERICAN RABBIS;
HADASSAH: HERUT ZIONISTS OF AMERICA: HIAS; INTERNATIONAL NETWORK OF C%ﬂﬁ” OF JEWISH HOLOCAUST

CONGREGATIONS AND HAYUROT;
SURYTVORS:; JEWISH NATIONAL FUND; LABOR Z1
SISTERHOODS; NORTH AMERICAN JEWISH STUDENTS' NETWO

; AMERICAN

ISRAEL;
F REFORM Z1 OF AMERICA; B'NAJ ZI0N; CENTRAL
RECONSTRUCTIONIST

ONIST ALLIANCE; MERCAZ; NATIONAL COUNCIL OF YOUNG ISRAEL: NA

RK; PIONEER WOMENMNA'AMAT: FOALE AGUDATH ISRAEL OF A; RABBINICAL

AMERIC,
ASSEMBLY: RELIGIOUS ZIONISTS OF AMERICA; UNION OF AMERICAN HEBREW CONGREGATIONS; UNION OF ORTHODOX JEWISH CONGREGATIONS OF
| UNTTED SYNAGOGUE OF AMERICA; WIZO-USA; WOMEN'S LEAGUE FOR CONSERVATIVE JUDAISM; WORKMEN'S CTRCLE; WORLD FEPHATIDN

OF HUNCARIAN JEWS, U.S.A- DIVISION; ZIONIST ORGANZATION OF AMERICA

]

!



BNAI
BRITH
CANADA

February 10, 1992

Ms. Elaine Zeitz,

Canadian Spokesperson

for the Pollard Case,

120 Shelborne Avenue, #1510,
Toronto, Ontario. M6B 2Mé

Dear Ms. Zeitz:

The following resolution was passed at a District Administrative Board
(Board of Directors) meeting of B'mai Brith Canada:

"Be it resolved that B'nai Brith Canada authorize a delegation to make
representations to the Ambassador of the U.S. government to commute
the sentence of Jonathan Pollard to time already served".

In accordance with this resolution, on February 4 a senior delegation
from B'nai Brith Canada's Institute for International Affairs met with
officials at the U.S. Embassy in Ottawa. Enclosed is a press release
providing information on this meeting.

We hope that these steps will be helpful to you in your efforts on
behalf of Jonathan Pollard.

Please feel free to contact Paul Marcus of our office if ou requi
any further information. Y quire

Yours very truly,

MQ«.L}H Y L_.k‘_:wp_,__‘_ —{‘.1(: ' J}t&h:}u )0.-&1#!49'#;&‘_-

Marilyn Wainberg, ) Frank Dimant,
National President Executive Vice President
/gr

cc: Brian Morris,
National Cchairman Institute
for International Affairs
Paul Marcus,
National Director Institute
for International Affairs

PresidenyPréshdent Exccutive Viee-President Vice-PresidenisVice-Présidenis
Muarilyn Wainberg Vice-Président Executif Harry Bloombeld  Juck Feingold David Lerner
Frank [dimuni Tom Gussman Ben Libman
President- Elect T reasurer Immediate Past President f"': .'!S':':‘::‘_I!:;r
Président Designé Trisorier Prasident Sortant 5.11:;- Faleman
Gabriel Nachman Alschie] Bosenbers Musishe Smith

NATIONAL OFFICE
15 Hove Street 15 rue Hove, Downsview, Ontario M3H 4Y8 (416) 633-6224 Fax (416) 630-2159

MAX GLICKSMAN
MORRIS GLICK / CENTRE



KADIMA

CANADIAN COUNCIL OF REFORM ZIONISTS

LE CONSEIL CANADIEN DU SIONISME LIBERAL

B L ARG February 14, 1992
Vice-President
DA LEWIS POCH

OHficavs:
DR JOEL FAGAN
ARMNOLD FRADKIN

ERNEST NEUBURGER

DR HARVEY ZIMMERMAN Ms. Ca_mi P?”fifd,

immediale Past-President: Eg(f::culwe Director,

RABBI MICHAEL §. STROH Citizens for Justice for Jonathan Pollard,

Honorary Counsel;
JOHN A GELLER, Q.C. Sﬂ FDWIE!. Street #2]“'

T =t New Haven, CT.
RABBI MICHAEL 5. STROH 06515. U.S.A.
Canadian Council of

Liteval Congregations

President.
STAN SANDLER

Dear Ms. Pollard,

A Conglifuent of . . " N s .
THE CANADIAN J\Ilhoug_h Kadl[na is a member of The Canadian Zionist Federation
i‘zmﬁﬁf’m and thus associated with its statement of July 18, 1991, I am pleased to re-
ARZENU - The Infernational iterate the support of our members of all those who urge a review of the
Ratorm Zionis! Movement harsh sentence imposed on Jonathan Pollard, and that he be granted executive
THE UNIOK, OF AMERICAN clemency.

HEBREW CONGREGATIONS

Wishing you success in your endeavours, I am,

Yours sincerely,

Rabbi Dow Marmur
President

534 Lawrence Avenue West, Suite 205, Toronto, Ontario, Canada MBA 142 Telephone (416) T87-2838



S B ST ey Pl

T TR ey

| i e LURL el ol P T R ¢ b R R,

- eration. , -

df

Pollard amd

L is time for the Zionist left, in
Emncl and in the Diaspora, 10 speak

out on behalf of Jonathan Pollard.

In Isracl the Jeading figure in the.

Knesset multi-party Pollard lobby has’
been right-wing MK Geula Cohen, In i
the United States, the organizations -,
which haye signed on their support for.,
Pollard include Agudath Israel, the
Central Confcmncc of American Rabbts
and the .Amcncan See:uon of the Wand'
Jewish Cnngr;ss. Tha:,:gh I{wn; are ..
Labor MKs in.the Pollard lobby in .-,_e.:'_ _
Israel, and pmbabl:.r some left-wing .-,
suppurr.crs of Pollard among Amem:an

Jews, the Pullnrd case has been adupmd ;

!Jargclyby the nghL Ly
I think lhnrc are two r:asans for . _

 this, ons. wactical and one strategic.., .

The tactical reason is that the cha:r—
man of the Labor Party (and leader of
Isra.f:l's 1e:f1], Shimon Peres, was Prime. .
Ministar a¢ the time of Pollard’s amest.
Ynzha.k Rabin was Defense Minister.
The Laber leadership immediately of-
fered its support to the American mvas+ :
tigators who came to Israel, returned all
the Pollard documents to the American
government, and tumed its back on L"Lr:.
Follards. Peres and Rabin bore raspnm ;
sibility for Pollard at the time he was .
caught; tey were running the cuunry 5
when he was bel:rayvd In the Knessetq. .
investigation of the case, headed by: MK, .
Abba Eban, the 1

the Americans; while it was the nghl
wing which cnucu:cd lhaT. cmp-

“The simmg;c: reason runs a hu]e
dwpq:r '1'h= Is:"ach left has, for sew:ml
yca.rs now, been. increasingly pro-Amer-
ican, As the left weakened from one ;.
Knesset election campaign 10 the next,
disillusioned leaders of the peace camp. -
began to talk openly of American’
pressure on the Likud government be-
ing the only way 1o push the peace
process forward. Often it seemed as if
the Labor leadership in Tel Aviv and - =
the Republican leadership in Wash-

. on. His sentence is ‘excessively Tong.
President Bush has made it clear he has
no intention of !-:Lng Folhrd out. I5-

raclis and American Jr:,ws o the right _

and left, must mqkr common ‘cause 1o

Lzbar rﬁpmmaavcs,” -
led the way in supportof the ., riov-i
. govémment decision to cooperale with

he vl )

2c 199] |

ington were singing a well-orchestrated
duet. The revelation that Israel had re-
cruited an American Jewish spy came
as a severe blow (o all those who were .
uounung on Americans to replace the .,
" Isracli eleciorate as the driving force -,
for pcam'. in the Middle Zast.. B
Ma.n]r Israclis arguerl and I was -
one of them, in a columa for the Jfru—
salem Post — that the Follard opera-
tion. was, from its inception, a stupid._
. risk..The risk of being caught, we. fr:lr.
-was far greater than the possible re-,
~-wards. of the. mwmgm-ce he provided. .,
Wﬁ a]su a-.rgued ll'l.n! in @Lu: of 1‘.!1:::

: lardﬂ 0 hc]p get hem out, .ﬁ.nn Pol- . 3‘ 3

. lard's appearance on 60 Minues, w:lh
her re-enactment of how they wers
denied the safety of the Isracli | . ..
Embass;. in Washington, touched mc i
hearts of many here in *he Jewish

LA byt x

Looking bu.£0n thcr:ase. six }-;a.m :

later, it has now become clear that the
Pollard operation may not have been .
- the stopid risk we thought it was. One
result of the Gulf war was the revela- .
_tion that Israel was pmpa:cd for chem-
ical warfare because of the documents
Jay Pollard was able 10 provide, The .., E
Rcagan administration would not tell .
us. whm Ir-q 5 -*r-cmma_,a.nd nuclear . .-
capabﬂ:ues wera, Jay Pul]nrd told us, .
that. Thanks to his wt‘n'mauon le- -
“lions of gas ‘masks and atropin needles .
~were distribuited in time. As one Isracli ©
wnung dunng the SCUD auacks put .
it, every. time he went into the sealed .
mum,.lay Pollard was there, with Ium S
But even if one cannot condone the .-
cmplu:,rmc.m of an Am:ncm Jew lnka ;
Pollard, or thinks that this particular -
case wis asmpld unnecessary risk,
. the fact remains that Pollard was an’.
Isracli agent risking his life and his
freedom for the Jewish people, To' ™

- make the point clearer, | think we can

lock at the issue of POWs and MIAs.
Americans were de2ply divided over
the Vietnam war, But when e war

increase the pressure on both govem- -
ments now, The Ziomst left has a role
1o play and we must play it We must
do our part o gel Jay Pollard out of:
prison and home 1o 1:.,-1:;1

_ "."mmam WAr..

MIA problem — the seven Isra):hs R
.I.:whn didn’t remrn from Labanon. Isra:l
was also deeply mvmd over, the Leb-,

the Zl@mst Leﬁ

{:ndcd and for the past 16 years, they
have been united in their hope that an;,r
living POWSs and MIASs who are sull.

in Southeast Asia wﬂl be retumed ’_‘-’-,
home. They.all wanl the b&dms of. ;
MIAs returned to the Sum& 'Ihccrc. is.
w:dasprcad S}rmpaih}' for ma fa:mht&l
of MIAs. That sympathy cmnds 10,;. L
the most. wgomus nppunmts raf lhe.

Israel also hnsns uwn P-'DWand ":,

anon war. But all Israahs left+and -
nght—mng, Peace Nﬁw and. Gush Emu-
nim alike, suppﬂn‘. our gmcmmcm S
efforts to get our POWSs and hﬂﬁs

- back alive. There is:widespread sym-

pathy for the families of 1111:}56 men. .
The same logic. applm © mn Pc:i~

-lnm‘s Even if one doesn’ t SUPPOILON,. . !,

condone the employment of American -«

Jews by Israeli intelligence 1o spy -

from within the intelligence. cnmmum- :

-",t:,rmlthS —-mntt‘om:thums

that Israel’s actions wcre criminal, .
stupid, or just pla.m wrcng — the f&l:l
remains that Jay Pollard is smmg in s
an isolation cell deep undergzqund ingy:
the K-block of the federal maximum ;: ;'..
security facility.in Marion, Illinois. ..
He has been in solitary. ccnﬁnamcn:

for more lh:m four }rea:s J—I:: ha.s not:

seen the sun, i

H_Ls wm: ﬁmn chdcrs:}n Faﬂard
was treated brutally du.r'ng her.stay in -
American prisons and :"ncrg,cd, acmrd—
ing mmmaprcssmpﬂm nrimg ad-
dict. She has been in and.out.of Is:ach 1
hospitals, her life and her health pﬁm‘t&_ﬁ_
* nently.destroyed. A- Jewish family, has -
been destroyed, and the Israeli guw:m
ment does nothing. memte Jay .
Pollard's jailors continue to ask h:m
w0 pmwdc the names of other AImeEr- -«
ican Jews ‘who were involved in espi-"
-:rnngc on behalf of Israel.

Enough is enough: - Americans whu
spied for the Soviet Union have been
in and out of _|a1| in the time Jay Pol-

lard has been sitting in his cell in Mari-

—Lric Leg
Kilbutz Ein Dor

ERICLEE fs ¢ veferan socialist active

ist and olel from the U.S. and an oc-
easional contriburor g TH,
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A meeting with Jonathan Pollard

J David Kirschenbaum

=

HE drive from 5t. Louis air-

part to the Federal Prison in

Marnion, [llinois, to visit Jona-
than Pollard is filled with anticipa-
tion. You hope to bring some much-
needed and [nendly human contact
to someone who should no longer be
imprisoned, yet remains incarcerat-
ed in the US's most nolorious pns-
en. He is now beginning the seventh
year of a life sentence,

The return trip is filled with feel-
ings of sadness and anger from see-
ing first-hand how ternbie the con-
sequences can be when justice is
perveried,

Having visited Joaathan last year,
I was less jarred this time by the
fortress-like structure at Marion,
with its frightening watchtowers and
its series of iron gates and doors.

Jonathan is incarcerated under-
ground in an eight-cell ward known
as the K-Unil, the most tightly
guarded unit in Marion prison.
Newsweek described the unit as "a
collection of prisoners who are there
for symbolic reasons, to show what
the Federal Government can do if it
really gets angry.™ According to the
magazing, Jonathan is the most
well-guarded prisoner in the uwnit,

The activity that landed him in the
K-Unit was transmilling to Israel
classified US documents concerning
the weapon systems and military ea-
pabilitics of various Arab states, in-
cluding information about Iragi ef-
forts to produce chemical, biological
and nuclear weapons. He was given
a life sentence and sent to the K-
Unit even though he was never even

charged with acting to injure the
uUs.

Seeing Jonathan in that under-
ground mecting reom was a bitter-
sweel moment. Very glad to meet
hlm agﬁjn. I was mam:nlnn]}; Over-

- come by the enormity of his iragedy,

Unlike my first visit, which was
moenitored by a member of US Na.
val Intelligence. this mecting was
silowed 1o take place withowl anv
overt government presence. | saf
down with Jonathan at about 10 0"
clock a.m; we talked about a range
of matters until 1 was required o
beave after 3 p.m.

Jonathan had plenty he wanted 1o
talk about. He showed e the
prayerbook presented 1o him by s

rael’s Sephardi chiefl rabbi, Morde-
chai Eliahu, who visited Jonathan
lzst October. It contained a very
moving handwritien inscription, and
it was clear that Jonathan was
foundly touched by the chief rabbi's
visit. Jomathan hopes it will send a
message to those Jewish leaders who
have failed 1o extend any type of
astistance 10 him all these years,
He hopes that just as his case has

energy problems, sleepin two
1o four hours a night. H:g :cuﬂawl-
edpes that this virtually constant
mental activity is in a defense
mechanism against the depression
he experiences when his thoughis _
are not distracted from the tragedy
of his siluation,

As for physical activity, be is con-
fined to his cell 23 hours a day and
allowed out for only one hour of

It’s easy to protest the blatant antisemitism
of a David Duke. It takes courage to protest
the more subtle variety in the Pollard case

united virtually the entire Knesset,
regardless of party affiliation, over
the fact that he shouid be released
from prison, 50 too the American
Jewish community might be able 10
unite on the fundamental principle
of pidyon shvuyim - the redemption
of captives,

Jonathan spends a significant
amoun! of ime studying desalina.
tion and alt¢rnative energy. areas of
great concern (o Israel in which he
hopes to contribute in the future.
He took great pleasure in explaining
some practical applications of his
research.

Although his academic and pro-
fessional background is in the area
of political science. it is clear that he
15 one of those brlliant people who
are able to excel in any chosen area.
It is equally clear thar Jonathan has
inhented at least some of his scien-
tific acumen from his father, Dr.
Mormis Pollard. 2 renowned profes-
sor of microbiology at Notre Dame
University.

ONATHAXN alsa spends much
of lus day reading and corre-
sponding about his case. He is,
however, pot always at liberty or in
the position 1o respond to every-
thing sud or wrtien about him -
and, unfortunately, there have been
a tremendous number of false state-
ments and outnight lies, The restric-
tions and himitations placed on his
freedom to get his message across
and to respond 1o falsehoods and
misinformation is, abviously, a
hmurce of tremendous frustration for
im.
Jonathan has thrown kimself fully
into his legal case and into his pur-
sunl of solutions to Isracl’s waler and

recreation. This takes place either
indoors, or outside in an area sur-
rounded by high concrete walls on
all sides. It's been years since he saw
the sky or the sun.

Jonathan's appeal of his life en-
tence 15 now pending before the

"Federal Circuit of Appeals in Wash-

ington, DC. It is imporiant to note
onc thing, however. The specific le-
gal issues raised in the appeal -
whether the sentencing judge failed
to ensure that his plea of guilty r=-
sulted from undue coercion and
whether the government breached
any or all three promises it made to
Jonathan in return for his agrecment
to waive his night to a trial and plead
guilty to the charge against him - are
not the same as the issues before the
Jewish community.

The Pollard case should be signifi-
cant (o the Israeli government and
to the American Jewish communiry
because a Jew has been uingled out
to receive a totally unprecedented
draconian pumshment. After six

years of incarceration in one of the
harshest prisons in the US, the time
for his relcase is long overdue. -

Mo other American who spied for
an allied country ever received more
than five years in prison, and the
averwhelming number of AmkA:
cans who spied for enemies of the
US received sentences substantially
less than life imprisonment.

Much as as we might fecl better
denying or ignoring it, it is hard to
avoid the conclusion that what reatly
seems fo bave damned Jonathan
Pollard was the fact that he is a Jew
and that the country on whose be-
half he was spying was Israel. .

A victim of antisemitism deserves
the assistance of the lsraeli govern:
ment and the American Jewish lead-
ership no less because he is unpopu:
lar with the US government or, has
been victimized by respected 'US
government personnel and insbius
hons. 5

It is easy for Jewish leaders and
organizations 1o protest the blajam
antisemitism of a David Duke. I}
takes some courage, however to
protest the more subtle, but never-
theless real, manifestations of anti-
semitism in the case of Jonathan
Pollard. -

If the status quo is not changed.
Jonathan Pollard will spend the rest
of his life in jail. Those Jewish lead-
ers and organizations, both in lsrael
and the US, who have thus faf
stayed on the sidelines and, in some
cases, even undermined efforts 1o
help Jonathan, must be prevailed
upon to help change that stalus quo,

The writer is active in efforts 10
bringabour Jonathan Pollard's
release,




White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

February, 1992
Dear Mr. President;

As citizens of the U.S. who strongly believe in democracy, fairness, and honesty, we must
express to you our deep disappointment over several matters of American policy, some recent,
and one of many years’ standing. )

We are outraged by the fact that our administration has not taken the least notice, or action,
over the expulsion of hundreds of thousands of Palestinians from Kuwait, yet stridently joined
in a U.N. vote to "strongly condemn” the State of Israel for issuing an expulsion order for
twelve known terrorist agitators from territories it administers. Even Saddam Hussein’s
murderous invasion of Kuwait was condemned, but not strongly, by the U.N. Do you consider
the action of the Israelis to be more reprehensible than Iraq’s invasion??

We are grieved that our government holds back on its earlier promise of guaranteeing a $10
billion loan for its only stable ally in the Middle East, needed for humanitarian purposes. To
force Israel not to build settlements on territory having no official owner, only because Arab
governments refused to negotiate for over 40 years about its status, means in effect that the
U.S. has decided before negotiations that this land must become exclusive Arab property. We
have no right to make such legal determinations before the negotiations take place.

Worst of all - the U.S. government has treated a convicted spy, Who spied during peacetime
for a friendly ally, worse than any other traitor in our time, including those (the Walkers) who
spied for an avowed enemy at the time, and caused great damage to our cause. Jonathan
Pollard primarily caused embarrassment to our government, that it did not warn Israel about
impending threats to its existence from an array of enemies all around it. Keeping Pollard in
solitary confinement for seven years is as ugly an act as the abominable actions of the French
Government towards Alfred Dreyfuss early in this century. In recording this terrible blot on
American justice, history will condemn not only Caspar Weinberger for his deviousness, but
every American president who refused to undo this blatant discrimination of administering a
punishment that does not fit the crime, and indeed smacks of naked anti-Semitism.

Mr. President - the time has come for you to release Mr. Pollard from his long incarceration,
and to take the necessary courageous politica »s that will demonstrate that you recogniz
the important contributions to our own country and to stability in the Middle East by. Israel -
the only democracy in the entire area. The eyes of all citizens of the U.S. who care for
democracy and even-handedness are upon you in this election year, Please give us the kind of
bold leadership that will prove you merit another term as leader of our great nation,

Respectfu]ly, NATIONAL COUNCIL OF YOUNG ISRAEL
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RABBINICAL ASSOCIATION OF VANCOUVER/VICTORIA

January 8, 1992 ' Tevet/Shevat 5752

Mr. William Barr

Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Constitution Avenue & 10th Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

We, of the Rabbinical Association of Vancouver (RAV), endorse the World
Jewish Congress resolution on Jonathan Pollard and appeal to the Justice
Department of the United States to move to commute Mr. Pollard's sentence to
time served (6 years.)

We, in no way are attempting o pass judgement or comment on the trial or to
condone espionage. What we are concerned wilh is the issue of the
appropriateness of the length of his sentence in light of sentencing of others who
were guilty of spying for our “then" enemy, the Soviet Union. Pollard was
sentenced for spying for Israel and his sentence has been longer and harsher.

As an act of justice tempered by kindness and leniency, we urge in the strongest
terms possible that Jonathan Pollard's sentence be commuted.

Rabbi Ronnie Cahana
Chairman, RAV

COPY FOR YOUR INFORMATION

fia

4350 OAK STREET, VANCOUVER, B.C., VGII ZM4. Tel: (G04) 7T31-4161. FAX (604) 731-4909
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Editerzal
Pollard deserves better

“Few voices are being raised in this country 10 protest the life
sentence handed down 1o Jonathan Pollard, the American Jew
ennvicted of spying for Isracl. Particularly deafening is the silence
from the orgenized Jewish community.” That was the opening
paragraph in the editorial thit ran in this space on Jan. 12, 1959.
Has anything chunged dyning the past three years?

Certainly there has been no change in the conditions of the
former naval anzlvst who tumed over to sracl secret documents
zhout the locations of chemical and biological weapons arscrals |
in Irag, Libya and Syria — information that the Pentagon should |
have, but didn't, share with its ally. For most of the past six years, |
he hes remained in solitary confinement in the federal peniten-
tiary in Marion, IL. .

“Wainstrecam™ American Jewish organizations generally persist
in their refusal to hecome involved in Pollard's quest for a new
trial or far reduction of his sentence to time served. (His aPpaal o
sot aside his plea bargain, on the grounds that it was violated by
the U.S. government, is now being considered by the 12.5. Coun
of Appeals for the District of Columbia.)

However, a groundswell of support for Pollard is growing,
particularly emong American rabbis. Rabbinical associations
across the continent and from every Jewish denomination have
passed resolutions voicing support for Pollard’s appeal. A few
secular leadsrs — notably, Sevmour Reich, past chair of the
Conferznce of Presidents of Major Jewish Organizations — are
also beginning 10 stand vp for Pollard. Reich was among the
spzakers al the first major “'compassion” rally on Pollard's behalf,
held in Los Angeleson Jan. 12. ¢

Afver (stupidly) exploiting Pollard and (reprehensibly) denying
him safe haven, the Isreeli authorities are only now beginning 10
rally to his cause. Again, the rabbis go bafore the camp; Lsrael’s
Sephardi chief rabbi, Mordechai Eliahu, has been one of the few
Isrzeli dignitaries to visit Pollard in prison.

Pollard’s ces2 constitutes.a maze of legal complexities and
government duplicity, with strong overiones of anti-Semitism.

¢ convicted spy has &lways admitted he broke the law and
should serve time. But, in 1987, he had the book thrown at him by
the judgs, despite his plea barpain — made with the vnderstand-
ing that the prosscution would not seek = life sent2nce. .

While it didn't, Pollard received the stiffest sentence ever
hand=d down t0 an American who spied for an ally — because the
then secretary of defense, Caspar Weinberger (perhaps respond-
ing to his own twisted discomfiture over his Jewish ancestry),
signed court papers urging severity due to “the magnitude of the
trezson commitied.” One of the presecutors repeated the slur in
court, speaking of Pollard’s "traitorous conduet,”

Whether Pollard is an authentic Jewish hero who put Israel's
welfare first (as hic supporters insist), or no more than a felon who
delivered sscrets to 2 foreign povernment for materiel gain (os his
detractors hold), Pollard is not guilty of treason.

The Constitution clearly defines that crime. “Treason against |
the United States shall consist only in levying war against themor,
in adhering to their enemies, giving them aid and comfor.” Even |
a self-hating semi-Jew.like Weinbarger cannot claim that Pollard |
helped Israel make war on the U.S. or that Israel is an enemy.

Pollard was betrayed — not only by his Isracli handiers, but also |
by the U.S. government and the justice system. The Wall Srreer |
Jourrsal wrote (on Sept. 4, 1991): “No crime entitles prosecutorsto |
induce plea bargains with broken promises or bullying tactics.”

. With Pollard's appeal now under judicial consideration, it is
time for American Jews 10 consider seriously whether he is a |
victim of injustice and, if they deem he is — as we do — they |
should overcoms the sheh-shall mentality and speak out baldly for
his release — or a new trial, )
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RESOLUTION ON JONATHAN POLLARD

Whereas Jonathan Pollard, an admitted spy for Israel, received an

unduly cruel and unusual punishment for spying for a friendly nation
in a non-wartime era; and -

Whereas Mr. Pcllard_‘hhai ali—eady spent over five years in solitary
confinement, ' i

The New York Board of Rabbis calls upon President Bush to commute
the sentence of Jonathan Pollard to time served on humanitarian and
compassionate grounds.

v



THE BROOKLYN BOARD OF RABBIS

ORTHODOX - CONSERVATIVE - REFORM

RESOLUTION ON THE CASE OF JONATHAN PTOLLARD
THE BROOKLYN BOARD OF RABEIS
JANUARY 16, 1992

The Brooklyn Board of Rabbis emphasizes that persons convicted of
espionage under the laws of this country should expect to be
punished under its laws and The Brooklyn Board of Rabhis condemns
crimes of espionage against the United States.

In the case of Jonathan Pollard The Brooklyn Board of Rabbis notes
the findings of the International Association of Jewish lawyers and
Jurists that:

"Jonathan Pollard's sentence is far harsher than those
meted out to many persons convincted of spying for the
Soviet Union and other Soviet-bloc countries even where
such espionage activities endangered the lives of U.5.
agents and resulted in the loss of critical strategic
and technical data to the Soviets. Jonathan Pollard's
sentence is grossly inconsistent with and far harsher
than the treatment received by other Americans accused
or convicted of spying for friendly third parties or
governments."

Accordingly, The Brooklyn Board of Rabbis asks that Jonathan
Pollard's sentence be communted to time served.

e e S ———



CFFICERS

PRESIDENT
Aabbi Henry A. Zoob
188 Sirassor Avenud
Waeshwood, MA 02090
617-326-2719

VICE PRESIDENTS
Rabbi Samuol Kenms
287 Lofayeinte Street
Salam, MA 01970
50B-T41-4880

Rabbl lra Korinow
514 Main Straol
Hawverhill, MA 01630
S08-373-3861

Rabhi Seolt Fosenberg
1880 Washingion Strest
Mewhan, MA 21656
617-527-2410

TREASURER

Rablbl Hewnard Kosovske
100 Ames Swest
Sharon, MA 020687
617-828-8587

EECRETARY
Rabbi Barry Starr
125 Pond Street
Sharon, MA Q2067
B17-TE4-3085

PAST PRESIDENTS
*Rabbi Harman H, Rubenovilz
*Habbl Joseph 8. Shubow
*Rabbi Alber |, Gordon
*Rabbi larpel Harbusg
Ranbi Zov K. Nalson
Aabbky Rotand B, Gitlelsohn
Rabbd Eprl A Groliman
Ratbki Igrael J. Kazis
Rabti H, Bruce Ehmmann
Aabsl Menual Safzman
Rabbi Murray |. Rothman
FRaboi Ephrasm 1. Bennen
Rabbi Oscar L. Bogkspan
Ratbi Mayer J. Sirasafeld
Rabbi Harry Foth
Rabbi Frank Walder!
Rabki Terry A. Bard
Rabhbl David Werb
Rabbi Daniel Kaplan
Ranbl Alan Ture2
Rabbi Robert M. Nilker
Rabbi Howard K. Kummar

*[deceagod)

MASSACHUSETTS BOARD OF RABBIS

186 STRASSER AVENUE
WESTWOOD, MASSACHUSETTS 02030
Telephoae: §17-T62-52T0

MBR Resolution on the Case of Jonathan Pollard
October 16, 1991 Heshvan B, 5752

In light of the fact that Jonathan Pollard’'s sentence of
life imprisonment for the crime of espionage is far harsher
than the treatment of many of those convicted of spying for
the Soviet Union and other unfriendly nations and grossly
inconsistent and far harsher than the punishments received
by other Americans convicted of spying for friendly third
parties or governments, the Massachusetts Board of Rabbis
calls for the commutation of Jonathan Pollard’'s sentence to
the six years of time already served in solitary confinement.
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Local rabblnlcal board protests extreme punishment of Pollard

By Melissa Peerless-
Ednonal Intern

The Cincinnati Board of
Rabbis has joined the recent
groundswell of community
groups speaking out against the
sentence of Jonathan Pollard,
the American Jew convicted of
passing United States military
secrels 1o lsrael,

Al a recent meeting, the Cin-
cinnati Board of Rabbis draft-
cd a resolution asking that Pol-
fard’s sentence be reconsidered
and stating its belief that Pol-
lard’s sentence is too harsh for
the crimes he commitied.

Board President Rabbi Abie’

Ingber said: “The Pollard case
was Lhe most important Jewish
spy case since the Rosenbergs.
The Jewish communily was
embarrassed and scared that
Jews would be equated with
treason, communism and sim-
tlar kinds of emotions,

“In this case, tlere was the
extradimension of dual loyalty
that American Jews have to the
United States and to Israel to

-complicate the issue.™

" Ingber said that Pollard felt
the United States was not only
preatly endangering Israed, but
also actling against the formal
U.S. policy. He felt it was his
duty to stop the activities, and
did so by passing along naval
information 1o Isracl.

Pollard received a much more
stringent sentence for his activi-
ties than other people who were
convicted of similar crimes.
Pollard was also sentenced [or
the crime of treason, which he
did not commit, Ingber noted.

There have also been charges
that Pollard.was sentenced un-
fairly because of personal feel-
ings of former Defense Secre-
tary Caspar Weinberger and
others involved in the case.

Ingber said: “At first, the
Jewish community did what-
ever they did, which was prim-
arily a response characierized
by silence, Now many institu-
tions and groups are calling for
a reassessment of the severity of

_thesentence that Jonathan Pol-

lard reccived. It is completely

out of line with similar cases.”
Acting as president of the
Board of Rabbis, Ingber wrote
Pollard aletter telling him that
‘ the Cincinnati Board of Rabbis
supports him and enclosing
their resolution.
Although the board objects
to Pollards sentence, the reso-

. Pollard also stressed

that he has learned
from his prison stay
and that he is...
commitied to Israel.

lution chearly states that it finds
espionage to be a serious, puni-
shable crime.

The opening paragraph of
the resolution reads, “Persons
convicted of espionage under
the laws of this country should
expect 1o be punished...and the
Cincinnati Board of Rabbis
condemns crimes of espionage

against the United Suates.”

Ingber recently received a
letter of response from Pollard,
who wrote [rom prison in Mar-
ion, Ill. Pollard’s letter thanked
the Board of Rabbis for their
resolution and reguest on his
behalf.

Pollard also attempied to
explain “how and why (he) was
capable of taking the actions
that (h:) did.™ Pollard also en-
closed similar resolutions from
other Jewish groups and organ-
izations from throughout the
United States.

Pollard wrote, “1 have always
accepted the fact that | am not
above the law, and deserve to
be punished for my actions,
however well motivated | may
have believed them to be.”

At the time, 1 was faced with
a cruel dilemma in which |
thought 1 had to choose be-
tween the law and my con-
science. The danger that | per-
ceived to Israel’s existence was
so acule that 1 instinctively
chose action over reflection..

“1 now know that that was

wrong. | should ha\r: made the

. effort to discover a legal solu-

tion fo the predicament that |
faced. For-this error iu judg—
ment | am sorry.""

Pollard also ﬂl‘ﬁ.."itd that he
has learned from his prison stay
and that he is still strongly
committed to lsracl and the
Jewish people.

Pollard closed his lztter by
thanking Ingber again and said:
“Let me just thank you once
again, Rabbi, from the bottom
of my heart for the reselution,
Perhaps in the not too distant
future, my fricnd, we can meet
in Israel, where we can talk of
better things. Until then,
though, please know that I will
never forget your uncommon
decency and courage.”

Although thosz who have
filed resolutions and amicus
curiae briefs in support of Pol-
lard do not know what effect, if
any, these actions will have on
Pollard’s Tuture, support con-
tinues to increase as more or-

ganizations speak out on Pol- |

lard's behalf. -
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Avenge Duepttiguz, 60 - 1000 Bruzsiles

Comité da Coordination des
Organisations Julvea de Belgique

Coordinatie Comite van de
Joodse Organisaties van Belgia

V.ZW,
TEL. C2/837.16.01

Durpétipuriaan 68 - 1080 Brunsel
Comple Bancalra : 3i0.137 71{i.88 Bankiskening

Mre Judith BARNETT

Cooter & Gell

1201 CNEW YORE AVENUE N.9.
Suite 900

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

BRUSSELS, 15th November 1991

Concern : Case of Jopathan POLLARD
The board of the

cocrdination comnittes of the
Belgian Jewish organisations (€.C.0.J.B.) wishes to

express its support for Mr Jenathan POLIARD. It also
eupports strengly the cpinion that the anerican justice
nas in this case given a sentence which seems dispro=
portionate with the actions he is accused of.

Therefore, the C.C.0.J.B. and his president will
do every ettort necessary to ensure Jonathan POLLARD in
set free as soon as possible, by adressing the american

authorities and keeping the media constantly informed of
their proceedings.

Sincerely yours,
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Sepharadic Sociery of MaNHATTAN

163 East 67th Street ® New Yok, <N.Y. 10021 @ (212) 437- 6900

November 26, 1991
Robbi:

Vodicha Faarahian

Cantor: Ms. Carol Pollard
Dawid Melomed HacehPyacutive Director

CITIZENS FOR JUSTICE FOR JONATHAN FOLI.ARD
280 Fowler Street #21
New Haven, CT 06515

Dear Ms. Pollard:

At a recent meeting of the Board of Trustees of the
Sephardic Society of Manhattan, the following resolution
was passed unanimously regarding Jonathan J. Pollard:

"Insomuch as Jonathan J. Pollard has been incarcerated
in numercus federal correctional facilities under harsh and
severe conditions for the past six years for the crime of
espionage, for delivering national defense information
which should have freely been available to Israel, we
believe that a re-examination of his sentence and his

{immediate release from prison would be appropriate and
just.™

We wish you luck and success in your endeavors.

Very truly yours,
Rabbi Yedidia Azarahian

Asher Roshanzami
EPresident
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RESOLUTION ADOETED BY
BOARD OF RABBEIS OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNLIA

August 27, 1991

Jonathan Pollard is presently serving a life sentence for
passing classified information to a nation friendly to
the United States. In contrast, Abdelkader Helmy, an
Egyptian-born American citizen, was sentenced to just 46
months in prison for illegally exporting to Egypt, for
the benefit of the Egyptians and the Iragis, 420 pounds
of a material used in Stealth Aircraft, along with
missiles and rockets. Samuel Morison, an analyst at the
U.S. Navy's ultra secret Naval Intelligence 3Support
Center, was sentenced to two years for selling classified
photographs of Soviet Naval Vessels. Navy Ensign Steve
Bags received only a two year prison term for illicitly
transmitting code indices and a document on electronic
warfare to South Africa.

And, in addition, even many convicted of spying for
hostile nations Thave received ©prison sentences
significantly less than Pollard's. For example, William
itolden Bell was sentenced to eight years for providing
information on antitank missiles and radar technology to
a Polish agent, and even those convicted of spying for
the Soviet Union have received sentences considerably
less than life imprisonment.

Yet, although never accused nor convicted of treason,
Jonathan Pollard is serving an unprecedented 1life
sentence in =solitary confinement, with no realistic
chance for parole, for passing classified information to
an allied country.

Therefore, we call upon the President and the Justice
Department of the United States Government to recognize
that the punishment meted out to Jonathan Pollard has
been unduly harsh. His incarceration reflects a clear
excess of punishment in comparison with that given to
others sentenced for similar actions, and we therefore
call for the commutation of Jonathan Pollard's sentence
to the five and one half years he has already served.

£535 WILSHIRE EDULEVARD, LOS ANGELES, CA 90048 (213) 852-1234



1 SCUTH FRANKLIN STREET * CHICAGD, ILLINOIS GOG06-4654 . TELEPHONE 312-444-2836
. FAX 312-B55-2474

The Chicago Board of Rabbis

"3
President
RASS] LOUIS M. TUCHMAN

Vice-Pragidanis

RAGS] PETER KNOBEL
RAERBI VEANDH KURTZ
AABBI MICHAEL BALINSKY

Secralary
RA33] ELLEN DREYFUS August 29, 15891

Traesuial
RABBI MICHAEL SIEGEL

Fax #203-389-2444

Exscutive Vics Praaiden]
RABE| MORDECAI SIM0OH

Ms. Carol Pollard
80 Fowler Streetr-Unit 2C
New Haven, CN 03615

Dear Ms. Pellard:

At a meeting of the Chicago Board of Rabbis held on August
28, 1991, the following resolution was passed.

"Whereas the punishment meted out to Jonathan

Pollard has been far harsher then those meted

out to many persons convicted of spying even

where such espionage activities endangered the

lives of United States agents, and because

Jonathan Pollard's sentence is grossly inco-

sistent with and far bharsher then the treatment
received by other Americans accused or convicted

of spying for friendly third parties of governments,
the Chicago Board of Rabbis calls for the commutation
of Jonathan Pollard's sentence to time served or

at least a reduction of his sentence to equal the
level proportionate to that of others who have been
convicted of spying for friendly natioms."

Very truly yours,
il Bl
' ;LL.»C/-;‘)MJ
Rabbi Louis M, Tuchman
President

THE PRGGRIL OF THE SHICALT ARE OF AARSE |5 WADE FIRNIALE I LARGE MEASURE SY A ORANT EROM THE J2WISH FEDERATION OF METROPOUITAN CHICAGS
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Minnesota Rabbinical Association

RESOLUTION ON THE CASE OF JONATHAN POLLARD

MINNESOTA FABBINICAL ASSOCIATION
CCTOBER 28, 18891

The Minnesota Rabbinical Association emphasizes that
persons convicted of esplonage under the laws of this
countiy should expect to be punished under its laws and
the Minnssota Rabbinical Association condemns crimes of
espionage against the United States.

In the case of Jonathan Follard the Minnesota Rabbinical
Assoclaticon notes the findings of The International
Azscclation of Jewish Lawyers and Jurists Lhat:

"Jonathan Follarxd's sentence is far harsher ibezn
thosa meted '‘gut to many persons convicted of
spving for the Soviet Unlon and cther Soviet-hloe
countries even where such espionage actlivities
endangered the lives of U.S5. agents and rasultad
in the less of critical strategic and technical
data to the Soviets. Jonathan Pollard's sentence
is grossly inceonsistent with and far harcsher than
the treatment received by other Americans accused
or convicted of spying for friendly third parties
or governments,"

Aaccorcaingly, the Minnesota Rabbinical Association asks
that Jonathan Poliard's sentence be commuted to time
servad

nmn anb a0 obe
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THE BOARD OF JEWISH MINISTERS OF GREATER MONTREAL
LA COMMISSION RABBINIQUE DU GRAND MONTREAL

1590 Aveoue Docteur Penfield, Moatrtal, Qubbec HAG 1CS
Telephone (514) 931-7531

STATEMENT CONCERNING
THE CASE OF JONATHAN POLLARD

- The Board of Jeéwish Ministers of Grealer ‘Montreal, represenfing
congregational and communal rabbis of all branches of Judaism, fully
supports the Resolution on the Case of Jonathan Pollard adopted by the
World Jewish Congress, American Section.

While we agree than any individual convicted of crimes of espionage
against the United States should be punished according to the laws of that
country, we believe that the punishment meted out to Jonathan Pollard has
been unduly severe and not consistent with that of others convicted of the
same crime, even in cases the consequences whereof were far more critical. '

Accordingly, we call for J onathan Pollard's sentence to be commuted to
time served.
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July 2, 1991

Mg. Carocl Pollard
Executive Director
Citizens for Justice for Jonathan Pollard

80 Fowler Street #2L
New Haven, CT
06515

Dear Ms. Pollaxd:

The World Jewish Congress, American Section's
Resolution on the Case of Jonathan Pollard, wW8s
considerad by the Administrative Committee of the
National Officers of Canadian Jewish Congxess today.

the following resolution was passed:

THAT “he National Officers' Committee of Canadian
Jewish Congress supports the vierid Jawish
Congress, American Section's resolution calling
for +he commutation of the Jonathan Pellard
santence to time served.

¥We hope that this will be helpful to you in your
sttempt to act on behalf of youx buother.

yours,

Canadian Jewish Congrxess .

alB9.mo




. San Dfega Rabbinicai Association
c/o 6660 Cowles Mtn. Blvd., San Diego, CA 92119 (619) 697-6001 FAX (619) 697-1102

October 16, 1991
B Cheshvan 5752

Ms. Carol Pollard
Executive Director

80 Fowler Street #2L
New Haven, CT 06515

Dear Ms, Pollard:

I am pleased to inform you that the resolution below concerning Jonathan Pollard was passed by the
San Diego Rabbinical Association on October 15, 1991. 1 hope it speeds his release.

Piease let me know it there is any other way in which I can be of assistance.

f?’ij’lﬂm
abbi Le#nard Rosenthal
President

The San Diego Board of Rabbis endorses and supports the following World Jewish Congress
resolution concerning the case of Jonathon Pollard;

The World Jewish Congress American Section emphasizes that persons convicted of espionage
under the laws of this country should expect to be punished under its laws and the Section condemns
all crimes of espionage against the United States.

In the case of Jonathan Pollard, the World Jewish Congress American Section notes the findings
of the International Association of Jewish Lawyers and Jurists that

1. *‘Jonathan Pollard's sentence is far harsher than those meted out to many persons convicted of
spying for the Soviet Union and other Soviet-bioc countries even where such espionage activities
endangered the lives of U.S. Agents and the loss of critical strategic and technical data to the
Soviets:""

2. "Jonathan Pollard’s sentence is grossly inconsistent with, and far harsher than the treatment
received by other Americans accused or convicted of spying for friendly third parties or
governments.”

Accordingly, the World Jewish Congress American Section calls for the commutation of Jonathan
Pollard’s sentence to time served.

i ———————
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NEWS RELEASE - THE CLEVELAND JEWISH NEWS
ATTENTION: NINA ROTHMAN
FAX #: 991-9556

b

10-22-91
FROM: RABEI DOV PERETZ ELEINS
TEL.: 371-2244

The Cleveland Board of Rabbis (CBR) met recently and adopted a resolution regarding
the espionage case of Jonathan Pollard. Pollard, an American citizen, was convicted in March,
1987, of spying for Israel, and was given a life sentence. Driven by a passionate ideological
commitment to the Jewish state and a deep concern about Israel's secrurity, over a 1 1/2 year
period, Pollard transmitted thousands of documents to Israel, which he believed were vital to her
security yet witheld from her illegally by the American government. Much of this information was
used by Israel to maintain her extraordinary restraint during the Persian Gulf War.

Many Jewish groups and organizations through the North America, includ The World
Jewish Congress, The Central Conference of American Rabbis, and the New York Association of
Reform Rabbis, have adopted resolutions regarding the Pollard case. The resolution adopted by

the CBR reads, in part,

The Cleveland Board of Rabbis (CBR) emphasizes that persons convicted of espionage
under the laws of this country should expect to be punished under its laws and the CBR
condemns all crimes of espionage against the U.S.

In Pollard case, the CBR notes the findings of The International Association of Jewish
Lawyers and Jurists that:

"Jonathan Pollard’s sentence is far harsher than those meted out to many persons
convicted of spying for the Soviet Union and other Soviet-bloc countries even where such
espionage activities endangered the lives of U.S. agents and the loss of critical strategic
and technical data to the Soviets.”

"Jonathan Pollard's sentence is grossly inconsistent with and far harsher lhan the
treatment received by other Americans accused or convicted of spying for friendly third
parties or governments.”

Accordingly, the Cleveland Board of Rabbis calls for the commutation of Jonathan
Pollard's sentence to time served.

For further information, please call Rabbi Dov Peretz Elkins of The Park Synagogue, at
371-2244,

DPE:ask

Affillated with the United Synagogue of America
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November 25, 19352

Mr. Arthur Susswein
21 Chapel Place
Great Neck, NY 11821

Dear Mr. Susswein:

Thank you for your note of November 23, 1992, which Rabbi
Schindler has referred to me as Director of the
Commission on Social Action of Reform Judaism.

This matter was brought before the Commission at its
October meeting, following an appearance by Carol Pollard
with the Commission’'s Executive Board. The Commission
debated the matter for several hours; participating in
the deliberations were many attorneys and two federal
judges, who helped us to clarify the legal issues
invelved. Finally, by a vote of 26-4, the Commission
defeated a resolution recommending commutation. The
Commission, it should be noted, consists of lay leaders
and rabbis, and representatives of all Reform affiliates.
Present at the meeting were leaders from Reform
communities around the country.

As I indicated, the debate was lengthy, serious, and

thorough. The matter was considered from every
perspective, and all points of view were discussed. The
particular issue that you mentioned -- the matter of
sentencing -- was examined very carefully; the Commission

took note of the fact that while some people accused of
similar crimes have received lesser sentences, others
accused of such crimes have received harsher sentences.
T am reluctant to attempt to summarize for you in a few
words the full discussion. If you wish, I would be happy
to send you the minutes of the meeting when they are
ready in a few weeks.

I appreciate the fact that this is a difficult case which
has elicited much emotion on both sides. Many leaders
of the Jewish community support commutation. At the same
time, most Jewish leaders and organizations do not. The
special committee established by NJCRAC -- the community
relations umbrella body of the Jewish community -- has
refrained from endorsing commutation.



Mr, Arthur Susswein
Hovember 25, 1992
Page 2

In my view, the Commission did everything possible to
give this matter full and fair consideration. We
recognize, of course, that not everyone will agree with
our course of action. If you have any additional
questions I would be happy to answer them.

Sincerely yours,

e M’W

Eric H. Yoffie

cc: Rabbi Jerome K. Davidson
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CITIZENS FOR JUSTICE FOR JONATHAN POLLARD
Carol Pollard, Executive Director
80 Fowler Street #2
New Haven, CT 06515
{203) 389-0033 - Phone
{203) 389-2444 - Fax

Dear Friends of Jonathan Pollard:

My name is Carol Pollard. I am Jonathan Pollard’s sister. Perhaps you have been following
Jonathan's case in the media during the past five and one-half years. During this time, no events have
done more to point out what my family knew all along -- and to reinforce Jonathan's case -- than the
recent Gulf conflict. The material Jonathan provided to Israel should not have resulted in a life
sentence, with him now forced to spend all of his days in virtual isolation in the toughest prison in the
United States. Jonathan faced a moral dilemma; he saw information vital to Israel’s defense purposely
withheld by his superiors - despite an Executive Agreement which allowed for an exchange of this
information -- showing, among other things, nuclear and chemical developments in Syria and Iraq.
During the war in the Persian Gulf, the Coalition Forces’ ability to act in unison was due in part to
Israel’s ability to stay out of the conflict. Fortunately for the United States, Israel was warned by
Jonathan over five years ago, acted on his information, and was in a position to defend itself
confidently against aggressor nations in the Middle East. By giving this information, Jonathan has
indeed helped both Israel and the United States.

Although Jonathan was never accused of treason (a fact that to this day is conveniently
overlooked when this case is discussed by our opponents, including the Justice Department), he
received a life sentence due to the intervention of Mr. Weinberger in the case. This is an extreme and
disproportionate sentence when compared to sentences given to others who were involved in more
serious matters with hostile nations. =

Jonathan's case is being brought before the United States District Court of Appeals in
Washington, D.C., in early September. The Amicus Brief herein enclosed must be filed by early
June. Ihave also enclosed an updated packet of information on recent events in Jonathan's case. This
information is merely a preface to a plea for your support.

We seek your support for the Amicus Brief. A list of supporters mus itted
by June 10, 1991. After reading the enclosed materials, please sign and return the enclosed reply

sheet or contact me at the above phone or fax numbers. Other individuals you may contact for more
information are: Professor Irwin Cotler; Professor Alan Dershowitz; Hamilton P. Fox, Esquire;
Frofessor Kenneth Lasson; and Professor Charles Rice (see reverse side of this paper for
addresses/phone numbers).

Please remember that every day that Jonathan spends in isolation is a living nightmare.
During the past few months we have been very successful in dramatically raising interest in his case
throughout the world. Please help us continue the fight to see that Justice is served.

Sincerely,
(oroo Qultnl

p-s. (1) The enclosed brief should not go beyond your desk or your organization.

(2) If you have any reason to believe that any of the Judges scheduled to hear
this case (Laurence Silberman II, Stephen F. Williams, or Ruth Bader
Ginsburg) either hold membership in, or are closely acquainted with officers
in your organization, please inform us,

e T I i i i e e

*Please detach this reply sheet and return in the enclosed self addressed, stamped envelope®

I wish to support Jonathan Pollard’s Amicus Brief,

P  MName:

L

E Organization:
A

5 Address:

E

P

R Phone: J
I

N

T

Signature:




CITIZENS FOR JUSTICE FOR JONATHAN POLLARD
Carol Pollard, Executive Director
80 Fowler Street # 2L
Mew Haven, CT 06515
{203) 389-0033 - Phone
(203) 389-2444 - Fax

INDIVIDUALS TO CONTACT FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

Professor Irwin Cotler
Faculty of Law
McGill University
3644 Peel Street
Montreal, Quebec
H3A 1Y

Canada

514-398-6622

Professor Alan Dershowitz
Harvard Law School
Cambridge, Mass. 02138
617-495-4617

Hamilton P. Fox, Esq.
Sutherland, Asbill and Brennan
1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004

(202) 383-0100

Professor Kenneth Lasson

University of Baltimore Law School
1420 N. Charles Street

Baltimore, Maryland 21201

{(301) 358-4649

Professor Charles Rice
Notre Dame Law School
Notre Dame, Indiana 46556
(219) 239-5667
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Pollard in Perspective

reason is unique in American law. It is the only crime
I for which America’s founders denied the Congress
authority to write the definition. "Treason against
the United States, ' they wrote, "shall consist only in levying
War against them, or in adhering to their Enemies, giving
them Aid and Comfort.” The founders went on to restrict the
authority of the Judiciary in treason cases. They provided in
the Constitution that no person shall be convicted of
treason unless on the testimony of two witnesses. On top of
this they provided that the witnesses would have to testify
to the same overt act. Not even a confession could be
accepted in treason cases, the founders insisted, unless it
were made in open court. The reason for all these hurdles is
not only that treason is the most heinous of all crimes, but
also that it is the one that seems to arouse the most reckless
political passions. We have long suspected that such pas-
sions ran amok in the case of Jonathan Pollard, who is now
serving a life sentence for spying for Israel.

Pollard was not convicted, or even accusgd, of treason.
Yet people seem to talk of the Pollard case as though he
were a traitor. The crime Pollard was accused of is still a
serious one, espionage; even his family understood that he
had to serve some time in prison. The American defense
secretary at the time, Caspar Weinberger, one of those who
publicly described Pollard's act as treason, wrote an out-of-
channels letter to the sentencing judge that is still being
kept secret. Pollard drew a life sentence, even though the
prosecution hadn't sought one and the espionage he was
convicted of, following his confession, was a relatively mild
form, involving no intent to harm the United States. His
motive was to help Israel, which, our Roy Isacowitz reports
this week, has now decided to seek his release. This comes
as Pollard's partisans are pointing out that part of the in.
telligence that Pollard passed-to Israel included informa-
tion on Iragi chemical weadpons plants and offensive
weapons. Suddenly — with Iraq raining Scud missiles on
civilian population centers in Israel and preparing to gas
, American GIs in Saudi Arabia — Pollard’s act appears less
like one of desperation and more like one of foresight:

The new chairman of the Conference of Presidents of
Major American Jewish Organizations, Shoshana Cardin,
indicated on her recent visit to Israel that she intends to put
her group into the campaign here at home. Certainly it
would be a shame were the campaign for Pollard's release to
be left to Israel. The outstanding issues, after all, are for
Americans. While Poliard was desperately trving tn sl
Terael tn rhe rl-n--l---'-* shos s Vo2 o] ?-...u,, Boi o A s
% sinverper wis helpis & tb ls Duagan wduuugaation's
Gulf policy toward the Baghdad regime. Though wiser
heads were publishing frantic warnings, the defense depart-
ment even passed intelligence to Iraq, to help Saddam Hus.
sein in his war with Iran. In other words, while Pollard
passed some secrets to an American friend, Mr.
Weinberger's defense department passed other secrets to
an American enemy. It is an irony that the one man isin jail
for life and the other free as a bird. History has a way of
playing these kinds of tricks, which is something President
Bush will no doubt contemplate as he decides what to do
about Pollard.

|
I
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|
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In 585, my som Jomatham Pollard
pleaded guilty to providing [srael with in-
Jormation abou! the military capabilities of
Arab states, including [rag. Today he sits
in @ basement cell, in isolalion 2% hours a
day. seruang a life senfence.

Jomathan was never accused of or in-
dicted for treason, because he did mot com-
mut reasom. He was indicted on one
count—gmuing information lo an ally, [
rael. Abdel Kader Helmy, an Egyptian-
American rockel scientist, participated in
a scheme to dlegally ship ballistic missile
techmology to E gypt =technology later used
to help increase the range of [rag's Scud-8
musailes. Mr. Helmy got less than a four-
year senlence. Jomathan, who warmed [5-
rael about [rag's capabulities, got life.

Amenca s now fighting a war with
frag, while the omne persom who tried fo
warn [srael about Iragi threats sits in jail,
In a 1989 letter excerpied below, Jomathan
wrole lo am American rabbi from his cell
that America would have (o go [o war
agamnst [raq if we failed to prevent the
completion of chermical facilities that we
knew were under construction. How right

ke was.
—Morris Pollard

Dear Rabbi,

My name Is Jonathan Pollard and I am
currently a llfe sentence due to my
activities on behalf of Israel.

Lest you labor under a false Impression,
Rabbi, I want to state quite categorically
that I do not consider myself to be above
the law. [ fully appreciate the fact that I
must be punished for my activities, how-
ever justified I may have felt them to be.
That being said. I do not beljeve that the
draconian sentence meted out to me was in
any way commensurate with the crime
which [ committed. Nowhere in my lodict-
ment . .. was [ ever described as 2 “tral-
tor.” which is hardly a surprise given the
fact that the operation with which [ was
associated actually served to strengthen
America's long-term security interests in
the Middle East.

Notwithstanding [then Defense Secre-
tary Caspar] Weinberger's disingenous
apinion, any objective examination of the
record will show that no American agent,
facility or program was compromised as
4 result of my actlons—not one. But this
salient fact was covenlently overlooked by
Mr. Welnberger, who felt that [ deserved
the death penality for having had the au-
dacity to make [srae| “too strong.”

In retrospect, perhaps one of the worst
things the Reagan administration did to Is-
rael during the course of our trial was that
it purposely distorted the nature of my ac-
tivities In such a way 50 as to leave the im-
pression that Israel had somehow become
4 threat to the national security of this
country. 5o by intent the subsequent sen-
tence [ received was an arrow aimed di-
rectly at the heart of the U.5-Israel “spe
clal relationship.”

The case of Mr. and Mrs. Abdel Kader
hmmrwmhmmﬂrm:
WhITo U poliUla) DapaliE O L ek
| trial have been of paramount concern i
the government. As you'll recall, the
j Helmys are the Egyptian-born U.S. citi-
i zens who were accussd last vear of funnel-
ing highly sensitive ballistic missile tech-
nology to their native land. At the time of
his arrest on June 24, 1388, [Mr.] Helmy
was a senior propulsion engineer who held
4 “"secret”’ level security clearance from
the U.5. Department of Defense. According
o J6-page alfidavit Mled by the Customs
| Service .. .. 1.5, customs agents ssarch-
* ing [Mr. | Helmy's wrash found handwritten

notes outlining how to work with carbon-
carbor fiber material, used in Focket nose
cones and “stealth’ aircraft .. .; instruc-
tions on bullding rocket exhaust nozzles: a
description of an extrermely sensitive mu-
crowave lelemetry artenna; and a com-
plete package needed to bulld or upgrade a
tacrical missile system. .

Although there is no public evidence
linking [Mr.]| Helmy directly with the
[raqls, intelligence sources have indicated
that the Egyptians used [Mr. | Helmy's ex-
pertise to help Baghdad modity its stock-
pile of Soviet-supplled Scud-B ballistic
rockets. His principal responsibility, how-
€Ver, was [0 ensure the success of an
Egyptian-Iragi missile program which had
encountered some developmental prob-
lems. Code named BADR 2000 by the
Egyptians and SAAD-16 by the Iragis, this
Argentine-designed weapon has an esti-
mated range of 500-1,000 miles, and, from

Jonathan Pollard:
“What the Israelis would
actually have considered
was a preventsve attack on
the Iragi chemical-arms
factories before they had
become fully operational.”

what ["ve been told, figures prominently in
Arab strategic planning against Israel.

If one compares the way in which the
government responded to my affair with
that of its soft-pedalling of the Helmy case,
the existence of a double stamdard be-
comes apparent. Firstly, at the insistence
of the State and Defense departments, all
esplonage-related charges against Mr. and
Mrs. Helmy have been quietly dropped
«« -« [TIhe administration has done every-
thing it can to reduce the notoriety of the
Helmy affair.

The problem ... lay in the fact that
many of the photos [ turned over to the [s-
raells were of a number of [ragi chemical
weapons manufacturing plants which the

administration did not want to ad-
mit existed. Why? Well, If no one knew
about these facilities then the State and
Defense Departments would have been
spared the embarrassing task of confront-
ing Irag over its violation of the Geneva
Protocol of 1925, which banned the use of
chemical weapons in war. You have to re-
member . . . that at the time of my sen-
tencing the massacre of Kurdish civillans
in Halabja had not yet accurred, and what
little public concern was being voiced over
Iraq's apparent use of polson gas was
largely ignored by the administration,
which did not want to anger the Arab
world by criticizing the employment of
such barbaric weapons against [ran. The
photos [ gave [srael, though, I! “compro-
mised,” would have jeopardized the ad-
ministration’s pallcy of callous indifference
towards this issue, In that they corstituted
Ml brafetatle onl S Dag wkkihi
gl A e e e < pradeiiiz re sda-
scale use of chemical weapons Wha! the
administration was really concersed about
was being placed in a position where i
would have to admit that it had tacitly con-
doned the creation of an Iragl chemical
weapons manufacturing capability.

Once the atrocity at Halabja had oc-
curred, though, the White House was
placed in a rather awkward position. On
the one hand, the U.S. Intelligence com-
munity did not want to be accused of hav-
Ing falled to keep an eye on [raq's bur-

3 A;peasement of Iraqg Made Me a Spy

geoning chemical weapons arsenal. Then
again, the CIA . . . could not very well cch-
firm the existence of the Iragi poison gas
plants without running the risk of compro-
mising the Reagan administration’s policy
towards these facllities.

After a few days of “scul searching,”
the State Department finally admitted thint
the U.S. had intercepted scme. Iragl mule
tary communications which Indicated il
lethal gas had, In fact. been employed
against unarmed Kurdish civilians., Tiee
[ranians had astutely outmaneuversd
themn. though, and the lssue had to be
“contalned” before it caused a rift in (L8
Arab relations. Certainly, confirming thé
undeniable operational employment "t
chemical munitions by the lragis was-far
perferable to describing the exact dimen-
slon of their poison gas plants, whith
would have raised some uncomfortable
questions on Capitol Hill . ..

Thus. In an attempt to recapture the
moral “high ground,” so to speak, frogh
Iran, the White House evidently decidid
that it would be better for the U.S. to be
seen as leading the public denunciation of
Iraq rather than the Ayatollah Khomeln[
As it was, though, the administration st
managed to salvage Its standing in thé
Arab world by preventing Congress [rom
impesing any punitive sanctlons against
Irag. In essence, then, what [ did by pass:
Ing satellite photos of the lragl paison gas
plants to Israel was endanger the Reagan
administration's  pro-Saudl  political
agenda, not the intelligence community's
“sources and methods.”

According to the prosecution. there
were 1wo reasons why the government res
fused to tell Israel about Iraq's polson gas
plants: 1) fear of compromising the XH-11
[intelllgence | systemn, and 2) concern over
the Israells’ probable reaction once thay
recognized the threat these tacilities posed
to their survival, =

What the Israelis would actually hdve
considered was a preventive attack on
Iragi chemical-arms factories before they
had become fully operational. Once
had come on-line, you see, and the |
had been able (o disperse their a
chemical munitions, these plan
ones in Syria, would only ha
Lacked either in war time, where
of 2 preemptive strike i valid,
clandestine sabotage campa
slowing their production of
was the same reasoning. by
lay behind the Reagan admin
sire to bomb the Rabta industrial com
before the Libyans had had the opporturfty
to complete its construction.

The crsis over the Rabla plant deas
beg the queston, though: If the Reagan
administration fell fustified in its desire to
eliminate what it perceived to be an im-
pending Libyan chemical threat to our n3-
tional security, why was it so unwilling: o
grant Israel the same right of prevenove
self-defense with regard to Irag's poi
gas manufacturing facilities? s

30 what was [ supposed (o do? Let'Ts
el it tor pepself? If you think that be
Aldi | SNOWlu nave GONE, Uwen how can
we condemn all thase . . . who during the
Second World War consciously participated
in the abandonment of European J ?
Seriously. Rabbi, what would be the di
ence between what they did and a decision
on my part to have kept silent about Hhe
Iraqi poison gas threat to [srasl? Td
rather be rotting in prison than sittrmg
shiva [or the hundreds of thousands of [s-
raelis who could have died because of my
cowardice.
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My Brother’s
Vengeful Keepers

Why Was Pollard So Harshly Punished
For Helping Israel Against Saddam?

By Carol Pollard

ONATHAN POLLARD is now completing his fifth year of a
life sentence for having given to [srael U.S. intelligence data
about Iraq and other hostile countries. He is held in isolation
in the federal prison at Marion, Ill. The U.S. Court of Appeals
here will rule soon on motions to withdraw the guilty plea that led
to Jonathan's life sentence. / e o
These five years have changed my life in ways I could never
have imagined. My work on my brother’s case has led me to ask
many questions, and [ have received too few answers. [ have writ-
ten countless unanswered letters and have had hundreds of tele-
phone calls unreturned. 'm aware of press reports that [srael is
seeking to have Jonathan released from prison in the United
Summ:umehiamuminlﬂui.l'mhopemmatmh

But does this mean Jonathan should have received a life sen-
tence as part of a plea bargain with the government? That he
should spend 23 hours of each day locked alone in a basement cell?
And that six years after his arrest, virtually everyone associated
with the government's case against Jonatham should still stand
behind a veil of secrecy as Jonathan's lawyers, family and friends
attempt to get his sentence reduced to a just and fair punishment?

Jonathan had a plea bargain with the government. He was sen-
tenced at a hearing before U.S. District Judge Aubrey E. Robin-

See POLLARD, B4, Col. L

1 Carol Pollard is chairwoman of Cilizens for [ustice.




Vengeful Keepers

POLLARD, From BI

son Jr. m Washington on March 4, 1987, A
grand jury had studied the case for months
and indicted him om one count: giving infor-
mation 1o an ally—lsrael. He was never
acoused of or indicted on a (reason charge
because he did not comenil treason.

undersiand that my brother pleaded

guilty to 2 cee-count indictment because

the government promesed not to seek a
e sentemce. But as Jomathan's motion to
vacate his plea now argues: “The govern-
ment made theee promsses and beoke all
theee. It promised not to seel 2 lifle sen-
tence. But the entire temor of its wmitten
and cral sebmewsions. al sendencing was a
request for st such a sentemce . ... It
promased [to] limit the statements it made
o the oomrt about the sentence to the Lacts
and concumstances of the offenses com-
motted. Despte (hes promise . . . the gov-
érnment discussed many other subjects. [t
promesed 1o inform the court of Pollasd's
cooperation and of the consaderable value of
that cooperation.” But the government re-

Promises or not, a life sentence for Jon-
athan’s crimes wenl way beyond sentences
given im simikar cases. Thomas Dolce, a foc-
mer Army weapons amalyst, recemved a 10-
year sentence for giving defense informa-
o o South Afnca. Rocket scwentist Abdel
Kader Helmy, who schemed to smisggle
missale material bo Egypt that were Laler
used bo increase the range of lraq's Scud-B
missiles, gt fess than four years. Samuel
Morsson, 2 Mavy mielligence analyst, sold
classiied photographs 1o 2 maganee. He

didn't cooperate with the government and
dudn't plead guilty, He was sentenced to two
years in prason and was released after eight
months, Bul Jonastban received Ihe same
kind of senlemce as John Waller, Jerry
Whitworth and Ronald Pelton, who all spied
for years for the Soviet Union. Why?

In sestencing Jonathan, Judge Robinson
rehed oo classafied memoranda submitted by
them-secretary of defense Caspar Weinber-

showitz says he was told by [ormer LS, Sa-
preme Court jestios Arthur that
Judge Robinson in a conversation with Gold-
berg declared that the government had pro-
H&d%ﬁme&mll’nﬂmhﬂhﬂhﬂ
given lsrael S, satellite photos proving
that: [srael bad tested a ballstic missie, the
Jericho, in Soeth Africa; and lsrael had gven
mis=gie and maclear techoology to South Al-
rica.
Dershowitz says (oldberg told him Rob-
inson was outraged by the lsrael-Soath Af-
rca conneclion and Pollard’™s role in giving

ger. Az Robinson noted m a recent opmion
rejecting Jonathan's motions Do vacabe his
guilty pleac "It was difficult for [Weinberger|
to concerwe of grester barm Lo the national
sevurity than that caused by the defemdant.”

What was i the still-chassified memos?

Several years ago, Joseph DeGenova, who
proseculed Jonathan, told atborney Alan Der-
showilz durmeg 2 debale that Jomathan waa
proseculed “so fully becasse the information
he gave the lsraeks could have golben inbo
the hands of the Russans” Dershowits re-
sponded: “So, Jay was prosecuted for 2 crime
which may not have even oocurred.”

Mo one conmected with Jonathon™s appeal

critical to the appeal because we befieve the
tenor of the two memos wiolated the govern-
menl’s promise mof fo request a life sen-
tence. The attormey who bandled Jonatham™s
conpnal defense was given one chance to
reand Weinberger's first menm; the second
mema was sent just before senlencmg, poe-
wenting senoms perusal. Yel the povernment
now refuses o allow Jonathan's current at-
lorney Lo examme the Wemberger docs-
menl. .

| assumed until recently that the memos
remamed classified because they contamed
sensitive inforeation. Now, 'm mot so sure,
ln an affidawit in Jomathan's appeal, Der-

Who signs a plea =
agreement for life? Why
won t the government
_,rmf:f_}' Jonathan’s
sentence and treatment?

IS, evidemce of it to lsrael Dershowitz m

. has adfidavil saps, “Goldberg told me that

Robinson had told him that the Pollard-
South African coamection had  weighed
hea-rir.h:ll!uﬁmsliur-:ltun-
pose a fife sentence .

Goiﬁu]rmmidhm&w
sation provides great insight inlo Jonathan's
sentence and why Robinson doesn't want
e Wemberger memoa read by Jonathan's
attorney, muach less made poblic. Besdes
the real possiality that the kemowledge
gasmed by Robinson consisted of a highly
prejodicial ex parte communication from
tive government, and that Jonathan and his
Atorneys never had an opportunity to deny
these claims {which Jonathas denies in no

_ uncertain terms) 2t the time of sentencmg,

tihe Dershowitz aifidavit raises the distinct
probability thai the memos contamed no
facts to pestsy fonathan's life senlence.

parte information.” Althoagh Robinson said
in asswer 1o Jonathan's appeal, “The coort’s
recoflection of evenls is in stark contradic-
liom™ b L 2ssertions in the Dershowits al-
idavit, Robsmson did mol desy that a con-
versation with Goldberg took place and
didn't explictly od o Jonathan's as-

i  influenced by the

mewtral o y )
Even as the American bectmes
more aware of how the [ragi chemical, bio-
and nuclear threats were developed

. Why sach harshness? Twno years aga, in 2
ﬁduummml’tﬁ:ﬂm.

I bebeve in the Constitetion, whach guar-



RECENT SENTENCING FOR AMERICANS CONVICTED OF
ESPIONAGE
FOR NON-COMMUNIST COUNTRIES

Alan Dershowitz, Harvard Law Professor and internationally renowned attorney, called the

severity of Jonathan Pollard’s sentence “the greatest miscarriage of American justice that [ know of.”
Professor Liebman of Princeton University has stated publically: “Americans convicted of espicnage for

non-Communist countries have received much lighter sentences - so did even spies for the Soviet
Union.”

1.

Here is a brief list of five recent cases of espionage for allied countries:

In 1982, Ensign Stephen Baba was sentenced for selling secret electronic warfare documents to
South Africa. he served only TWO YEARS.

In 1985, Samuel Morrison, former Naval Intelligence Analyst, was caught stealing secret Navy

documents for a British publication, Jane’s Defence Weekly. More than 3,600 confidential
documents and 4,200 classified photos were found in his apartment. Morrison was sentenced to TWO
YEARS and was released after 8 MONTHS.

In 1985, A Federal Court reduced the sentence of Sharon Scrange, former CIA employee,
convicted of spying for Ghana, from five years to TWO YEARS in jail

Reported in the New York Times on October 12, 1988, Thomas J. Dolce, a 49-year-old former
army weapons analyst, in an agreement with prosecutors that pre-empted more serious criminal
charges, pled guilty to one count of communicating information to an agent of a foreign government.
From 1979 to 1983 he furnished South Africa with a wide variety of defense-related information
in collusion with three successive defense attaches in the South African Embassy in Washington,
D.C. The Justice Department said it would recommend the maximum punishment of 10 YEARS
IMPRISONMENT and a 510,000 FINE.

Reported in the Wall Street Journal on June 9, 1989, Abdelkader Helmy, a rocket scientist,
participated in a scheme to ship to Egypt sophisticated missile making supplies in violation of
the State Department’s munitions control list. Helmy was recruited by Egypt’'s Defense Minister,
Lieutenant Abdel Halim Abu Ghazala, who is considered Egypt's second most powerful man after
President Hosni Mubarak. Our government agreed to recommend MAXIMUM IMPRISONMENT
OF 4 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS and a MAXIMUM FINE OF $358,600. He was sentenced 12/6 /89

to 46 MONTHS PLUS AGREED FINE. HELMY WAS GIVEN “CREDIT” FOR HIS 18
MONTH PRE-SENTENCE PERIOD AND WILL SERVE A MAXIMUM 3 YEARS AND 10
MONTHS.

JONATHAN POLLARD’'S SENTENCE

JONATHAN POLLARD IS INCARCERATED FOR LIFE WITH RECOMMENDATION
AGAINST PAROLE. HE HAS BEEN IN SOLITARY CONFINEMENT FOR OVER
FIVE YEARS - CRUEL AND UNUSUAL PUNISHMENT!



B The Jewish Week, inc.  Mey 10-16, 1951 -
Pollard gains the support of two major Jewish organizations

By ALIZAMARCUS

Two major Jewish groups have
cridscized convicted spy Jonaiban
Jay Pollard’s fife sentence, appar-
ently sigrafing a shifl in the commu-

nixy s posstion toward the Amenican
Jew wha spied for lsmel.

The American Section of the
‘World Jewish Congress, whach rep-
resents 40 mainswream Jewish
groups, issued a stalement asking
thatt Pollards life sentence be com-
muted b0 12me served

The Refiorm movement's Cengral
Conference of Amenican Rabbis
said later tha it believes there was
an “'inyostice™ in Pollasd's semenc-

ing.

The OCAR executive board's
seazement alvo sabd the groap’s offi-
oexs will consader filing a friend-of-
ithe-coen bricf next month. when
Pollard™s [awyers will seek a new

Some Jewish commenity leaders

have said that these siarements ex-
emplify a new view of Pollard in the
organized American Jewish com-
manity. He onoe was studiously ig-
nored by many commanity leaders
and organizafions.

“I'm pleased [with the publiciry]
and think it’s reflective of a change
in the mood in the commundty, ™ said
Seymour Reich, former chairman of
the Conference of Presidents of Ma-
jor American Jewish Organizations,
an umbeella group representing 47
mzjor Jewish groups.

He added that “everywhere | go.
people come over bo me and say that
it"s abowt time the community re-
sponds 1o the harshness of the sen-
tence.” Reich vissied Pollard theee
weeks 2g0 in the maximum security
prison in Marion, [L, where he is
being held im solitary confimement. ™

Pollard, a former paval imtelli-
gence analyst, was arrested in 1985
for passing hundreds of secret docu-
ments b0 lsrael. Two years later, he

was semienoed to life imprisonment.

His former wiifie, Anne Henderson
Pollard, was semenced to two con-
current five-year terms foe being her
huizsband’s accessory. Following al-
legatioms that the prison system
failed o treat her dipestive disorder -
adequancty, she was meleased early
on parode.

American Jewish community. Fear-
img that it raised the issue of dual
loyalty, they were angered thas Is-
rael used an American Jew as a spy,
endangering the commurity's sia-
Tz,

But 1hase involved in organized
Jewry say the community is begin-
ning 1o bedieve it cam criticize Pol-
lard s semience withost excusing his
cmime.

“We would like comemnutation of
the sentence, becaese we feel he has
served epough,” said Evelyn
Sommer, chairwoman of WIC's

American Section *'We believe his
suffering &5 really out of proportion
o the crime.™

Alan Dershowitz, Pollad's law-
yer, said the WIC staement *is an
imponant first step and reflects the
pwmggmmmm&
Jewish oommunity™ that Pollard’s
continuang mmpnisoament s an af-
frontto Israel o0 American Jews and
1o justice. "

The Gulf war and Iraqi Scod mis-
sile stacks on Israel may have im-
prowed LLS. Jewry's perception of
Pollard becamse of his consention
that he gave lsreel early warning
about Iraq’s weapons capabalities.

Dwrimg the Gulf crises, his sister,
Carol Pollard, said in =0 mterview:
“Right mow is Fonatban’s time ™ be-
cause people “realize that the indor-
mation he gave [srael ensured that
lsrazl was prepaned”™” for such a
thereaL

Inalater interview, she added rhas
the WIC sexmement is a histonc
step. given the size and sfatune of the
group.” She applanded the Jewish
communsty for kaking a moee publsc
stand on her brother’s impnison-
ment.

-

The WIC resolution was also
hanled by lszael™s Konesset Lobby on
Behalf of Jomathan Pollard. I wrooe
to the 'WIC, saying it had made a
“wery important decishon ™~ and add-
img its hope tag olher American or-
ganizations would fodlow soil

The lsraeli group has been cam-
paigning oa behalf of Poflad. Last
winter it sent Pressdent Bush a pen-
tron, signed by 70 Knesset mem-
bers. :.s'ln.lng that be treat Pollard
wilh lemiency.

“We belicve that the crimes that
Jomatham Pollard  commuted
stemmed. sn great pant. Erom his in-
tention 1o warn also of e =noon-
ventienal Iragi threat, which emdan-
gersthe secuniy of Isrel and indeed
the whole world.” said the Jan, 29
PIEHML

Paollarl's supporiers angee kot he
recoived an enduly borsh sempence.
considenng that e was chareed
with passing classalied doconwess
1 am ly.

Thev cite much choner weneno

gnen iuthers whohave renc |.l.-\.=

sified information to non -cnemy na-
tieas. Pollard™s sister referred o 2
10-year senience given a weapons
analyst for passing imformagion 1o
South Africa and the less than four
years given to a rocket scientist who

tried o smuggle missile mateniel bo
Egypt
Ina ain agreement with

cooperase and plead guilty in ex-
change for 3 reduced sentence. But
the Justice Depariment claimed he
broke his past of the agmement by
speaking to journalist Wolf Birer,
wing wrote a book about the case.

Pollard’s supporiers sizgpest that
anti-Sematism played a mole in the:
long sentence. They point to alleged
stasements by former Defense Sec-
retary Caspar Weinberger showing
great hostifity sowand Pollard.

Dershowitz said Weinberger was
known o have a “ problem™ poward
Jews and lsrael.

"

Aleer Polland 's armest, Weinberger
neferned to ham as the most danger-
ous spy in LS. history, saying he
gross|y compromised national seca-
iy, A secret memo he wrote to the
judge in Polland’s case has never
been released.

*“I's un-American to prosecule
somesone and sentence them on the
basas of secrets and whisperimg, and
peaple whispered into the padge’s
car,” suid Dershowiiz.

In a lemer 1o Pollard s faber writ-
ten last October by  former
Weinberger xid Lawrence Korb.,
Weinberper's noutmality toward 13-
soes conceming [sael is rased.

“1 am mot ware of exactly what
Weinberger told the court sbout 1he
imgact of the mlormaison Jonathan
passed 1o Ixael.” Kot wirode, ~[do
koow that Weinberger had am alonost
wisceral dixldoe of Israe] amwl the ~pe-
cial place it occugics m our foreien
policy.™

Korh, pow d@rector of the Cemer
for Public Policy Edacation = the
Brookimgs [nssitutica, adided: ~ln
iy opmon. the sevenby of the sen-
tence that Jomathan recerved was can
uf propomsen 10 his alleged -
Fense

" e N N G B g .,
Jarek lolvgrashie dgeney

—_—
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INTEREBT OF THE AMICI

Amici are professors of law and practitioners with special
academic and professional interests in issues involving
constitutional rights and civil liberties, and broad-based natiocnal
communal organizations. Amici have a particularly strong interest
in this case, because the totality of the circumstances surrounding
Jonathan Pollard's guilty plea suggest coercion and bad faith to
an aggravated degree, leading to a gross miscarriage of justice.

The potential for prosecutorial abuse in the "wiring" of
guilty pleas requires that they be subjected to heightened judicial
scrutiny -- an inquiry that was not undertaken here. Moreover, the
court's insensitivity to the government's patent circumvention of
both the letter and spirit of the plea agreement, its acceptance
of ex parte evidence not subject to cross examination or rebuttal
by the defendant, and its imposition of the harshest possible
sentence =-=- in disregard of both the plea agreement and established
senteﬁéinq guidelines -- dangerously undermine fundamental

principles of fairness and due process.

KENNETH LASSON
Frofessor of Law
University of Baltimore

[ET AL)
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I1I.

I11.

QUESTIONS PRESENTED

DID THE LOWER COURT ERR IN REFUSING TO VACATE AN
INHERENTLY SUSPECT WIRED PLEA WITHOUT HAVING APPLIED THE
REQUISITE SPECIAL CARE TO DETERMINE WHETHER THE PLEA WAS
TRULY VOLUNTARY -- FAILING EVEN TO CONDUCT AN EVIDENTIARY

HEARING ON THE QUESTION?

DID THE LOWER COURT ERR IN NOT NULLIFYING THE PLEA
AGREEMENT, WHICH PROSECUTORS HAD BREACHED (A) BY FAILING
TO LIMIT THEIR ALLOCUTION OF THE FACTS AS AGREED UPON;
(B) BY PROMISING TO DISCLOSE PETITIONER'S "VALUABLE"
COOPERATION, BUT THEN CASTING ASPERSIONS UPON IT; AND (C)
BY SEEKING TO INFLUENCE THE COURT TO IMPOSE THE HARSHEST

POSSIBLE SENTENCE?

DID THE COURT BELOW ERR WHEN THE SENTENCING JUDGE, HAVING
IH_PDSEID UPON PETITIONER A DISPROPORTIONATELY HARSH
éE;ITEHEE, REFUSED HIS APPELLATE COUNSEL ACCESS TO THE
‘UI'ARIQUE EX PARTE DECLARATIONS AND DECLINED TO RECUSE
HIMSELF WHEN HAVING TO RULE UPON A CHALLENGE TO HIS

IMPARTIALITY?

viii



BTATEMENT OF THE CABE
Amici adopt the statement of the case as set forth in

Petitioner's Brief.

S8TATEMENT OF FACTS

On November 21, 1985, Jonathan Pollard was arrested and
charged with transferring «classified documents to Israeli
nationals. He was held without bond, while the government sought
his cooperation in assessing whatever damage may have resulted from
his activities.

OﬁlﬂaVEmber 22, 1985, Anne Pollard (Petitioner's wife) was
arrest;d and subsequently charged with being an accessory after
the fact to her husband's possession of national defense
documents.*

She was held without bond for over three months in a District
of Columbia jail, during which time she suffered severe physical
and emotional disorders. Mrs. Pollard's long-standing medical

problems, for which she had undergone a surgical procedure the day

* After Pollard had come under investigation, Mrs. Pollard (at her
husband's request) attempted to remove from their apartment
documents that were incriminating to him. She was also charged with
conspiracy to receive embezzled government property; the material
in question, however, was less-classified literature about the
embassy of the People's Republic of China =-- which Pollard had
provided his wife to help her in a public relations presentation
-- and not the documents that he had given to Israel.
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On November 21, 1985, Jonathan Pollard was arrested and
charged with transferring classified documents to Israeli
nationals. He was held without bond, while the government sought
his cooperaticn in assessing whatever damage may have resulted from
his activities.

On November 22, 1985, Anne Pollard (Petitioner's wife) was
arrested and subsequently charged with being an accessory after
the fact +to her husband's possession of national defense
documents. *

She was held without bond for over three months in a District
of Columbia jail, during which time she suffered severe physical
and emotional disorders. Mrs. Pollard's leng-standing medical

problems, for which she had undergone a surgical procedure the day

* After Pollard had come under investigation, Mrs. Pollard (at her
husband's request) attempted to remove from their apartment
documents that were incriminating to him. She was also charged with
conspiracy to receive embezzled government property; the material
in question, however, was less-classified literature about the
embassy of the People's Republic of China -- which Pollard had
provided his wife to help her in a public relations presentation
-- and not the documents that he had given to Israel.



before her arrest, worsened dramatically in jail. She endured long
pericds of constant pain and was often unable to eat. Her frequent
requhﬁfg'iﬁr medical treatment went largely ignored, primarily
bacaﬁ;e.the jail's medical staff was unable to determine the causes
of her condition. 1In the ninety-five days of her incarceration,
Mrs. Pollard lost more than forty pounds and her hair began to turn
gray. All of these problems were well known to her husband and had
been amply documented before the court that accepted the guilty
pleas. [See Anne Henderson Pollard's Memorandum in Aid of
Sentencing, dated Feb. 26, 1987, particularly at pages 21-23.)

Mrs. Pollard was diagnosed by a private specialist (Dr.
Hich?ﬂ} Goldberg of Chicage) as having biliary dyskinesia, a rare
condition of the bile duct that presents "a clinical enigma
difficult to diagnose and manage therapeutically." 1In October of
1986 she underwent multiple and complex surgical procedures to
reduce pressure in her intestinal tract. The surgery was termed
"nu£ completely successful." []d. at 24.]

While she was free on bond, Anne Pollard visited her husband
at the federal penitentiary in Petersburg, Virginia. These visits
served to make Petitioner even more acutely aware of the gravity
of his wife's condition == and of the apparent reality that her own
guiitf pl;a represented her best chance to survive.

ITha prosecutors, however, refused to allow Anne Pollard to
plead guilty wunless her husband did 1likewise. Moreover, if
Petitioner did not cooperate the government threatened to bring

new and additional charges against his wife. [cite?] Thus were



their two pleas inextricably linked (or "wired") to one ancther.
The government did not conceal its intentions: Anne Pollard's plea
agreement explicitly provided that ==
If Mr. Jonathan Jay Pollard fails to completely
fulfill all of his cbligations pursuant to his plea
agreement, at any time before both he and Mrs. Pollard

have been sentenced, then the Government will be relieved

of its obligations under this plea agreement with Mrs.

Pollard. [Plea Agreement at ¢ 9.

The plea agreement that the government offered Pollard
reguired that he submit to interviews and polygraph examinations,
that he testify before the grand.jury investigating others involved
in his offense, and that he respond to all questions put to him by
federal law enforcement authorities. Specifically, Pollard would
disclese everything he knew about espionage-related activities,
including the nature and extent of any classified information that
may have been compromised. [Plea Agreement at § 3.)] The plea
agreement also contained a provision that required Pollard to
submit to Navy censors any information he might disclose in a
private interview or public statement. [Id. at 1 9.]

| iﬁdreturn for Pollard's guilty plea the government would agree
specific;lly not to ask for a life sentence, but to limit itself
to recommending "that the Court impose a sentence of a substantial
period of incarceration and a monetary fine." [Plea Agreement at
4 4.] The government would alsoc agree to limit its allocution to
the facts and circumstances of the offenses committed by Pollard,

and to make his cooperation known to the court. [Id.]
On June 4, 1986, pursuant to the wired agreements described

above, Petitioner pled guilty to one count of conspiracy to deliver
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national defense information to a foreign government, in vieolatien
of 18 U.S.C. § 794(c). Anne Pollard pled guilty to conspiracy to
receive embezzled government property, in violation of 18 U.s.cC.
§ 371, and to being an accessory after the fact to possession of
national defense documents, in violation of 18 U.S.c. § 793(e).

At the hearing, the court never scrutinized the voluntariness
of Petitioner's guilty plea, even though it was wired to that of
his wife and therefore inherently suspect. [(Transcript of Guilty
Plea at 7.)

Pollard subsequently spent many hours copoperating with
prosecutors in interrogation and polygraph sessions. [See
Government's Memorandum in Aid of Sentencing at 23-37 (hereinafter
"Government's Memorandum").)

‘ In November 1986, after the plea had been entered but before
sentenainq. a reporter named Wolf Blitzer contacted the warden at
the federal penitentiary in Petersburg, Virginia, and requested
(both orally and in writing) to interview Pollard. Pursuant to its
standard procedures, the Bureau of Prisons contacted Pollard to see
if he agreed to the interview; he did, and he executed the request
form supplied to him by the government. The regquest was officially
granted, the interview took place, and on November 30, 19s8s,
Blitzer published an article based upon it. In January of 1987,
Blitzer requested a second interview; Pollard again submitted the
forms supplied by the government, which in turn again granted
permission, and Blitzer later published a second article.

[Defendant's Motion to Withdraw Guilty Plea at 9-10.] Despite the
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fa;t that the government had appraved and  farilitated hath
interviews without impesing any restrictions on them =- and was
fully aware of the fact that an article had appeared based on the
first before it approved the second -- at sentencing the government
charged that the interviews viclated the plea agreement. [Id. at
10-11.]

Pollard disputed the claim that he had disclosed classified
information to Blitzer.[SEntEncing Transcript at 59); indeed the
lower court never found that the interviews had in fact violated
the plea 'agreement. Nor did the government ever attempt to have
the agreement set aside and to proceed to trial, as the agreement
permiéted it1t¢ do in the event of a breach. [Plea Agreement at ¥
S5.]

In addition to asserting a breach of the plea agreement, the
government in its sentencing memoranda and in its oral allocution
-- far from limiting itself to the facts and circumstances
surrounding Pollard's offenses, as it was required to do by the
agreement -- discussed at great length what it portrayved as
Pollard's nefarious motives and bad character. One example out of
many;.the-qavernment said that it was "arrogance and deception
whichlerVE this defendanl to commit the acts, the criminal acts

in thiec case, and they arc alac those twe character traits, aiiu-

gance and deception, typical af tha way he has sought to defend and
excuse the things that he had done." [Sentencing Transcript at

35.)



The government also failed to abide fully by another of its
promises under the plea agreement -- to inform the court of the
"nature, extent and value of [Pollard's) cooperation."™ Although
it characterized the information he provided as o¢f '“considerable
value" as the plea agreement required, the government proceeded to
ask that the court discount Pcllard's cooperation because his
Israell co-conspirators had escaped -- an event that had occurred
before the plea agreement =-- and because it doubted the integrity
of the defendant's motives in cooperating. [Government's
Memorandum at 37-44.)]

In addition, the government submitted as part of its
allocution a classified declaration, under seal, from then-Secre-
tary of Defense Caspar Weinberger, which presented his opinions as
to the damage that Pollard had allegedly done to national
security. Moreover, the day before sentencing Weinberger
submitted a supplemental declaration to the court which stated that
Pollard's interviews with Blitzer showed he was not loyal to the
United States and called his actions "treason'; Weinberger went on
to declare that he could not imagine worse damage to national
security than that caused by Pollard.

On March 4, 1987 Pollard was sentenced to life impriscnment
with a recommendation against parole ( 7?7 ) -- a sentence never
before meted out against somecone who has spied for an American
ally, ?nd considerably more harsh even than those typically given

a2 LG

to enemy spies. He has been held in solitary confinement since
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January of 1988. As a practical matter there is



virtually no possibility of parole. *#* His motion to have the
santéhba.rtducad pursuant to Rule 35 of the Federal Rules of
Criminal Procedure was denied on February 22, 1988. Petitioner's
new lawyer on the instant appeal, who had obtained a security
clearance, reguested access to materials which had been submitted
under -seal by the government; this request was denied. [Letter from
David Geneson tc Hamilton Fox, May 26, 1989.]

On March 12, 19%0, citing the government's manifold failure
to live up to its part of the plea agreement, as well as the
inveluntariness of his "wired" plea, Petitioner moved to have his
guilty plea withdrawn, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 2255. In further
suppafé of this motion, on March 29, 1990 he submitted an affidavit
axecute& by Professor Alan Dershowitz of the Harvard Law School
(hereinafter Dershowitz Affidavit), reperting a telephone
conversation he had had with the late Supreme Court Justice Arthur
Goldberg, during which Justice Goldberg described a conversation
that he had had with Judge Robinson of the court below. According
to Justice Goldberg, Judge Robinsen said that the government had
supplied him with information indicating that Pellard had given
Israel Ame;iﬁan gatellite photographs which proved Israel tested
Jéricﬂu.miSSiles in South Africa and provided Socuth Africa with

military technolegy. This connection between Israel and South

4+ Mooording to procecuting U.£. Atterney JTaseph diffeanmAva, "My,
Pollard . . . will not see the light of day." [Chicago Tribune,
3/5/87 at p.8.) "It's highly unlikely that he'll become eligible
for parole." [New York Times, 3/5/87 at Al, col.2.]



Africa, said Justice Goldberg, had "weighed heavily" in Judge
Robinson's decision to impose a 1life sentence upon Pollard.
[Dershowitz Affidavit at 2.)

Pollard requested that he be given an opportunity in a hear-
ing to explore whether the government had made such an gx parte
disclosure, and to challenge the validity of these claims if they
had been made. If the conversation were substantiated, it would
raise a serious question about both the government's adherence to
its part of the plea agreement and the fairness of the sentence.
In addition, because Judge Robinson was the only available witness
to the, alleged conversation, Pollard moved for his recusal.

On September 11, 1990, in a memorandum opinion, Chief Judge

Robinson denied all of Pollard's motions.

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

“Although the court below was faced with an inherently suspect
"wired" guilty plea -- one induced by the promise of lenient
treatment toward a third party if the defendant pleads guilty --
it failed to apply the special care necessary to ensure that
Petitioner's plea was truly veluntary. Moreover, it declined even
to conduct an evidentiary hearing on the guestion. Such failure
was especially prejudicial under the unique circumstances of this
case -- where Petitioner agreed to plead guilty largely out of fear
for the well-being (and perhaps the life) of his wife -- and
revaa%;lcpﬁrgion to an aggravated degree. (See jnfra Argument I,

PP. _,_-}.



In additien, the government breached the plea agreement in
every particular. Despite their implicit promise not to seek a
life sentence, prosecutors did precisely that by submitting
hyperbolic declarations from the Secretary of Defense labelling
Petitioner's crime "treason"; by not limiting itself in its
presentence allocution to the "facts and circumstances" of
Petitioner's crime, as it had promised to do, instead attacking
his character and motivation; by undercutting its agreement to
inform the court of Petitioner's '"valuable" cooperation; and, as
alleged in the Dershowitz Affidavit, by making ex parte disclosures
that "weighed heavily" in the judge's sentencing decision. These
hreaches_entitlad Petitioner to withdraw his plea. {See infra
Aréumanf ii; PP- __ .}

I;inally, the court below paid scant if any deference to the
plea bargain by imposing upon Petitioner the harshest possible
sentence (life in prison) =- a penalty substantially more severe
than similar or worse offenders have received in the recent past.
The judge may well have been influenced by the ex parte
declarations noted above, yet he denied Petitioner the right to
pursue this issue in an evidentiary hearing, instead ruling that
because he himself "knew" that he had not been improperly
influenced there was no need for him to recuse himself or hold a

hearing on the issue. This was plain error. (See jinfra Argument

III, Ppe .}



ARGUMENT

 OF

THE LOWER COURT ERRED IN REFUSING TO VACATE AN INHERENTLY

SUSPECT WIRED PLEA WITHOUT HAVING APPLIED THE REQUISITE

SPECIAL CARE TO DETERMINE WHETHER THE PLEA WAS TRULY

VOLUNTARY =-- FAILING EVEN TO CONDUCT AN EVIDENTIARY

HEARING ON THE QUESTION.

At the time when they were both subject to pre-trial
imprisonment, Pollard understocod that his wife -- afflicted with
a rare disease called biliary dyskinesia -- was suffering greatly
from her incarceration, and that her medical problems would be
exacerbated by a trial and the possibility of a lengthy sentence.
The prosecutors, however, refused to allow her to plead guilty
unless her husband did the same. Moreover, they threatened to

bring new charges against her if Petitioner did not plead guilty.

All guilty pleas must be entirely voluntary.
A court may not accept a guilty plea without determining that

it "represents a voluntary and intelligent choice among the
alternative courses of action open to the defendant." [(Nerth

olina V! , 400 U.S. 25, 31 (1970);: see also Brady V.
United' states, 397 U.S. 742, 755 (1970).]

In determining whether a plea was voluntary, a court must
examine the totality of events and circumstances =-- which in turn
"involves an evaluation of psychological and other factors that may
reasonably be calculated to influence the human mind." (United
States v, Colson, 230 F. Supp. 953, 955 (S.D. N.Y. 1964).) As the
Supreme Court has emphasized, it is incumbent upon the trial court
to conduct a probing, on-the-record inquiry to determine

10



voluntariness:
To the extent that the district judge . . . exposes the
defendant's state of mind on the record through personal
interrogation, he not only facilitates his own
determination of a guilty plea's voluntariness but he
also facilitates that determination in any subsequent
post-conviction proceeding based upon a claim that the
plea was involuntary. Both of these goals are undermined
to the degree the district judge resorts to 'assumptions'
not based upon recorded responses to his inguiries.
, 394 U.5. 459, 467 (1969): see

Hs:ax&hz___ﬂﬂisﬁﬂ_&;aiga
;15; {United States v. Cody, 438 F.2d 287, 289 (9th cir
1971), and the Eench Book for U.S. District Judges

(Federal Judicial Center).)

This requirement 1is embodied in Rule 11(d) of the Federal
Rules of Criminal Procedure. As the Second Circuit recently noted,
"Rule 11 is not satisfied unless the district court determines the
voluntariness of the guilty plea based upon the record responses
to its questions." [United States v. Rossillo, 853, F.2d 1062, 1065
(24 Car 1938] ] The burden is on the court to satisfy Rule 11,
and adharenca to the rule must be "scrupulous." [Id. at 1067.)
Similarly, it is important for the court to "flush out any
discussions that have occurred regarding the possible sentence a
defendant may receive." [United States v, Gongalez, 820 F.2d 575,
579 (2d Cir. 1987).)

A guilty plea induced by promises or threats which deprives
it of the character of a voluntary act violates the constitutional
guarantee of due process. [cite to record?] A conviction based
upqn s?ch i_plna is open to collateral attack, regar@less of when
it acéﬁ:g: [See Machibroda v. United States, 368 U.S. 487, 493
(1962), in which a hearing was ordered even though the defendant

filed his habeas corpus petition three years after he had pleaded

o



guilty.]

No determination of wvoluntariness was ever attempted in the
court below. Rather than conducting a careful inguiry, the court
below asked merely if the defendant understoocd "“the conseguences"
of his plea and contented itself with a rote response in the
affirmative. "whatever the exact nature of the colloguy it is
essential that it be meaningful. . . . (T)he trial court should
gquestion the defendant in a manner that requires the accused to
provide narrative responses" rather than "responses Which merely
mimic the indictment or the plea agreement." [United States v,
Fountain, 777 F.2d 351, 356 (7th Cir. 1985).)

" "

If every plea agreement requires such scrutiny to determine
voluntariness, a "wired" plea -- one induced by the promise of
lenient treatment toward a third party if the defendant pleads
guilty -- should merit an even more thorough probing by the trial
court. The overwhelming weight of authority supports the commeon-
sense proposition that "guilty pleas made in consideration of
lenient treatment as against third persons pose a greater danger
of coercion than purely bilateral plea bargaining, and that,
accordingly, ‘'special care must be taken to ascertain the

voluntariness' of guilty pleas entered in such circumstances."

(United states v. Nuckols, 606 F.2d 566, 569 (5th Cir. 1979)

(quoting United States v. Tursi, 576 F.2d 396, 398 (1lst Cir. 1978).
See also Crow v. United States, 397 F.2d 284, 285 (10th Cir. 1968);
and Cortez v. United States, 337 F.2d 6%9, 701-702 (9th Cir.

12



1964).)

In Bordenkircher v, Haves, 434 U.S. 357 (1978), the Supreme
Court left unresolved "the constitutional implications of a
prosecutor's offer during plea bargaining of adverse or lenient
treatment for some person gother than the accused. . ., which might
pose a greater danger of inducing a false guilty plea by skewing
the assessment of the risks a defendant must consider." [434 U.S.
at 364 n.8 (Emphasis in original).) But the Court did take pains

to note that the "'give and take' of plea bargaining ([will be

permitted only) sco long as the accused jg free to accept or reject
the prosecution's offer." (Id. at 363, emphasis added.)

No such leeway was permitted Jonathan Pollard. He was not
free to reject the prosecution's offer, lest he permanently
endanger his wife's health.

In ﬂn1;3;_5;;;_5____;_mm1§§ng 599 F.ad 851 tath Cir. 1%79),
a quxlty plea was ordered vacated when the defendant claimed that
"he |had been) pressured into pleading guilty because of threats
that, unless he did so, his brother . . . might go to trial and
recniv? a long sentence." [Id. at 852.] Both brothers had pleaded
guiléf. The district court had ruled that defendant's statements
adopting his attorney's remarks were sufficient to show compliance
with Rule 11(d). [Id. at 855.) But the Court of Appeals found
nothing in the record contained a "specific inquiry . . . into the
plea's voluntariness or whether it was the product of 'force,
threats or promises,'" and held that "this procedure falls short

of the spir;t and letter of Rule 11(d). . . . The essential

13



purpose behind Rule 11 is to seek judicial assurance that the plea
is voluntary and not wrongfully induced by force, threats or

promises." [Id. at 855-856.)
In Johnson v. Wilson, 371 F.2d 911, 912 (9th Cir. 1967), the

Ninth Circuit held erroneous the trial court's dismissal of the
appellant's claim that his "wired" guilty plea had been coerced:
"Whether appellant's guilty plea was the voluntary choice of a free
and unrestrained will (citations omitted)] or was the product of a
coerced confession, or was itself improperly induced or coerced,
were gqguestions of fact which could only be determined after an
evidentiary hearing." The coercicn worked on Jonathan Pollard was
even gre;féé than that involved in ggnnggn_gi_ﬂilggn, where the
poliéa had merely threatened to proceed against defendant's wife
and daughter. With Pollard's wife alarmingly ill and already having
been in jail, he reasonably perceived the threats of additiocnal
charges as virtual threats against her life.

In United States v, Danjels, 821 F.2d 76 (lst Cir. 1987), the
appellant was again allowed to withdraw his gquilty plea where the
government failed to tell the court at the Rule 11 hearing that it
had made clear to the defendant that it would not accept guilty
pleas from 'his two codefendants (his brother and brother-in-law)
unleéﬁ.ﬁe alsc pleaded quilty." [Id. at 78=79.) In the case at
bar, although the district court should have been aware of the
statements made by the prosecution to Jonathan Pollard connecting

his wife's plea to his own, it made no meaningful inguiry about

then.
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A case similarly germane is Upited States v, Nuckols, supra,
where the appellant was held entitled to a hearing on his claim
"that the prosecuting attorney induced his guilty plea by
threatening 'to prosecute appellant's wife if he fought the case.'"
Even though the prosecutors in Nuckols did not in fact bring
charges against the appellant's wife, and [there was no evidence
indicating that the app2llant's wife had been inveolved in criminal
conduct that would have Jjustified her prosecution,] the Fifth
Circuit nevertheless recognized the cocercive element inherent in
the mere threat to charge the wife. Here, the element of cocercion
was even stronger; Anne Pollard had already been charged with
several offenses, and this lent credibilty to the government's
spectre of additional charges.

Far from conducting the careful inquiry specifically needed
to determine whether a "“"wired" plea is truly veluntary, the lower
cauré éxefﬁised no scrutiny at all -- apparently satisfying itself
with the 1idea that the plea agreement itself negated the
possibility that it had been coerced. Instead of undertaking a
meaningfully thorough inquiry, the court relied on a pro forma
statement by Pollard's attorney asking that the guilty plea be
accepted. ([Plea Transcript at 7-8.]

Likewise, the court failed to make any meaningful evaluation
of the psychological factors involved that suggested the plea had

been_?iti?tad by coercion. Although Pollard admitted his gquilt,
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the judge asked him nothing even generally about whether he had
been threatened by his wife's prosecution -- much less specifically
about the connection between her plea and that of his own.
Although she was scheduled to plead moments later, and though each
plea agreement referred specifically to the other's, the judge made
ne effoert to weigh the possibility that they were mutually
coercive.

Pollard's acknowledgment that he understood the conseguences
of his plea was no evidence of its voluntariness. In Martin v.
Kemp, 760 F.2d 1244 (11th Cir. 1985), the Eleventh Circuit, relying
on Nuckols, ordered an evidentiary hearing to determine whether a
guilty plea allegedly induced by threats to prosecute a spouse
"were founded in good faith upon probable cause." [Jd. at 1249.]
The defnndant's prior attestation of voluntariness," said the court
in Martin, is insufficient to preclude his "subsequent claim that
he pleaded guilty only to protect the third party." [Id. at 1248.)

Rule 1ll's plea bargaining rules serve not simply to

benefit parties to an agreement, but also to allow the

district court to assure that the agreement is just. .

; Thus, the court has an interest independent of that

of the parties in knowing the terms of a plea agreement.

Because Rule 11 protects not only the parties but

alsc the 'fairness, integrity [and] public reputation of

judicial proceedings," other appellate courts have

applied the requirement of raising questions below less

strictly in the Rule 11 viclations sua spopte. (Id. at
81.]

EVEn the cases that ultimately rejected the defendant's claim
that hi: guilty plea had been involuntarily (and therefore
improperly) linked to that of a third party recocgnize that a

hearing is imperative: whether a guilty plea was inveluntary is a
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questiﬁn of fact which must be determined from the totality of

circumstances in each case. [See, e.g., United States v, Usher,
703 F.2d 956, 958 (6th Cir. 1983), in which the defendant claimed
that linkage to his wife's plea was jipn Jltself sufficient coercion
to vitiate his own.] Here Pollard invokes the appropriate standard
under which the court must examine all the surrounding
circumstances to determine whether the government-inspired linkage
between his plea and that of his wife was coercive and therefore
constitutionally impermissible.

Given the severity of the charges facing him, and the fact
that hi; plea and the plea of his wife were known to be "wired,"
at a minimum the lower court should have conducted more than a
cursory inguiry into Petitioner's decision to plead guilty,
speciiicnlly to ensure that it was truly voluntary and not coerced.
The judge's failure to do so was not merely a technical violation
of Rule 11, but amounted to reversible error.

It is likewise important to note that neither the defendant
nor his counsel is obliged affirmatively to raise the issue of the
:n;rciﬁétcgécumstan:es surrounding the plea at the time it was
made. Rule 11 directs the court to determine that the plea is
voluntary. "The rule places no such burden on the defendant."
[United States v. Rossillo, B53 F.2d 1062, 1067 (2d Cir. 1988).)

The careful inquiry by the court contemplated by Rule 11 would
have probed the circumstances under which Petitioner pled guilty,
and would have discovered that Pollard was motivated to forego his

right to a trial not only to minimize hie chances of receiving a
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life sentence, but clearly (and perhaps primarily) for the well=-
being of his wife. It would have also made clear that the very
coercion that vitiated Pollard's guilty plea constrained him to be
silent unless required to speak in answer to the court's questions.
Pleading guilty was the only way he could protect his wife from
what he reascnably regarded as a sericus threat to her life; but
dieclosure of the coercion that generated the plea would render it
null, and in the absence of an effective guilty plea by Jonathan
none would be available teo Anne.

Thus Peollard could not be expected to speak spontaneously,
and his silence cannot be reascnably interpreted as a genuinely
voluntary and valid waiver of his right to a jury trial. He did
not waive his right to a trial by delaying his claim that the
guilty plea had been involuntary: he could not safely renounce his
pléa-ﬁﬂéif-his wife was out on parole and subject to #.1assar risk
of ret#liéticn by a potentially wvindictive prosecution. Even had
he wanted to waive his rights, he could not have done so without
jeopardizing his wife. He was truly trapped.

| iﬁdeed this is the dilemma presented by many "wired" plea
agreements, and precisely why they must be scrutinized so
carefully. Clearly the judge below was bound to make those
inguiries; his fallure to do so0 rendered the plea
unconstitutionally defective, and should be reason encugh to vacate
it aﬁdframhnd the case. The only remedy now is to allow Petitioner

to withdraw his plea of guilty and stand trial.
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11.

THE. LOWER COURT ERRED IN NOT NULLIFYING THE PLEA

AGREEMENT, WHICH PROSECUTORS HAD BREACHED (A) BY FAILING

T0 LIMIT THEIR ALLOCUTION OF THE FACTS AS AGREED UPON;

(B) BY PROMISING TO DISCLOSE PETITIONER'S "VALUABLE"

COOPERATION, BUT THEN CASTING ASPERSIONS UPON IT: AND (C)

BY SEEKING TO INFLUENCE THE COURT TO IMPOSE THE HARSHEST

POSSIBLE SENTEHNCE.

The essence of a plea agreement is the assurance in good
faith that both sides will receive something of value. In the
nature of a contract, specific promises are exchanged between
prosecutor and defendant. Interpretation of the terms of a plea

agreement is subject to the same objective standards applied to
other contracts. [United States v. Pomazi, 851 F.2d 244, 250 (9th
Cir. 1988): United States v, Harvey, 848 F.2d 1547, 1552 (l1th Cir.

1988): United Stateg v. Packwood, 848 F.2d 1009, 1011 (9th Cir.
1988).] When a contract is materially breached, the aggrieved

party has the right to seek its nullification. [ tob v
York, 404 U.S. 257 (1971): Brunelle v. United States, 864 F.2d 64,
€5 (8th cir. 1988).)

Even where a breach is inadvertent or where the trial judge
daclineF thg prosecutor's recommendation, the interests of justice
requi£é ih;t a defendant receive "what 1s reascnably due in the
circumstﬁnces." [Santobello, 444 U.5. at 262.] A long and clear
line of cases holds the government to high standards of promise and
performance; breaches of either explicit or implicit promises are
enou;h to invalidate a plea agreement. ([United States v.
Moscahlajdis, 868 F.2d 1357, 1361 (3rd Cir. 1989): United States

v. Bowler, 585 F.2d 851, 853-55 (7th Cir. 1978): United States v.
1%



Grandinettl, 564 F.2d 723 (5th Cir. 1977):; United States v. Brown,
500 F.2d 375 (4th Cir. 1974); Correale v. United States, 479 F.2d
944, 947 (1st Cir. 1973).]

Here, in return for Petiticner's quilty plea, the government
promised that it would limit its allecution to the facts and
circumstances of the offenses committed; that it would make
Pollard's cooperation known to the court; and that it would ask
for a 'substantial" -- not ‘"maximum," but "substantial" --
sentence. The government breached each of these promises in its
sentencing recommendations to the court. Petitioner had bargained
away his right to trial in return for empty promises and illusory

statements. He gave, but he did not receive.

v t s

spirit of the agreement in every partjcular.

Instead of limiting its allocution to Ythe facts and
ci:?umstancas of the offenses committed by Mr. Pollard" [Plea
hqreemént ﬁt ¥ 4(b)], the government (after stating that the facts
and circumstances it had presented in detail justified a
"substantial peried of incarceration”) went on to malign Pollard's
motives and character =-- concluding that it was greed, not
altruism, which had caused him to pass classified information to
Israel. [Government's Memorandum in Aid of Sentencing at 39-43.)
In a subsequent memorandum, the government variously called
Petitioner a "recidivist," "unworthy of trust," and "traitorous."
(Reply to the Defendant's Sentencing Memorandum at 12 and 22.] At

the saﬁtancing itself, the government called Pollard deceptive,

20



arrogant, vengeful, and "not a man of his word." [Transcript at
44.) None of these statements could fairly be described as either
"fact" or "circumstance" of the offense committed -- certainly not

within any reasonably literal or figurative meaning of the plea

agreement.

A case directly on point is United States v, Moscahlaidis,
868 F.2d 1357 (3rd Cir. 198%9), in which the plea agreement
permitted the government to inform the sentencing judge and
probation office of "the full nature and extent" of the defendant's
activities relevant to the facts. [Id. at 1359.] But the court
found that the government had breached the agreement by using such
phrasea as "the depth of [the defendant's] greed and moral
hankrupt;y“ and his "utter contempt for the welfare of his fellow
man." [Id.] Such prosecutorial opinions, said the court, amounted
to "nothing less than a 'transparent effort to influence the
severity' of [the defendant's] sentence." [Id. at 1362.)

In our case, the trial court's assertions that the
prosecutors' opinions as to Pollard's character could somehow be
construed as "facts and circumstances" seem to swallow whole the
government's strained interpretation of its commitment under the
plea agreement. At best such a "strict and narrow interpretation
of it.éﬁm;itment is untenable." [United States v. Crusco, 536 F.2d
21, zﬁ.{aid Cir. 1976).)] At worst it renders all such language
meaningless.

The trial court also held that the government fulfilled its

promise to tell of Pollard's cooperation. But whatever the
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prosecutors did say on that subject was unalterably diminished by
gratuitous speculation about Petitioner's motives, doubts about
his remorse, and belittling comments about its timeliness.
(citation to record?)] The government agreed to inform the court
of Pollard's cooperation == only in the next breath to belittle its
value. The defendant certainly cannot be understood to have
bargained for that kind of duplicity. [See United States v.

Greenwood, 812 F.2d 632, 635 (9th Cir. 1987), and United States v.
Eisch, 863 F.2d 650 (9th Cir. 1988).)

Ihe government encouraged the trial to
mete out the maximum sentence.

The government likewise violated its clearly-implied promise
to se;k something lese than the maximum sentence, when it submitted
two declarations from then-Secretary of Defense Caspar Welnberger:;
in them he called for "severe punishment" of Pollard's "treason,"
which he found "difficult . . . to conceive [causing] a greater
harm to national security." [Weinberger Declaration at 45;
Supplamenéal Declaration at 1-2.) There may be yet additional
inflammatory and prejudicial allegations in the classified portions
of the Weinberger Declarations -- to which Petitioner's current
counsel has been denied access. However, even the non-classified
portions of the declarations plainly expose the government's
attempt to circumvent its commitment to recommend something less
than the maximum sentence.

The prosecutors cannot avoid their explicit obligation under

the plea agreement by using the statements of a public official not
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part of the trial record. The government and Weinberger are one
and the same. It was the government which submitted the

declarations whose tone and content flew directly in the face of

the plea agreement. [See United States v, Cook, 668 F.2d 317 (7th
Cir. 1982).]

Moreover, in its attempt to have Pollard sentenced to life in
prison, the government may well have engaged in ex parte
communications with the sentencing judge. As alleged in the
Dershowitz Affidavit, former Supreme Court Justice Arthur Goldberg
related to Professor Dershowitz that Judge Robinson had told him
that one of the things that had "weighed heavily" in his sentencing
decision was information the government had revealed to him
cnnce;ning Pollard's alleged disclosure to Israel of classified
iﬁ;a;maéiﬁ;'rngarding Israeli missile programs in énuth Africa.
We raﬁurﬁ to this point in Argument III jnfra, but note for now
that if the allegation -- on which the court below refused to hold
a hearing -- is accurate, it provides yet further evidence of the
q0verﬁment's breach of its promise not to seek a life sentence.

Here the government has been permitted to interpret
"substantial" as "maximum" -- thereby rendering the plea agreement
of little or nec value to Petitioner (except for the leniency
promised his wife, which gave rise to the coercive element noted
in Argumant I).

v acji W,
i lained to ) el ;

The government claims that Petitioner himself violated the
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plea agreement by granting unauthorized interviews.

Much to the contrary, there is ample evidence that the
government knowingly allowed Pollard to engage in the interviews,
only then to assert that he had breached the agreement. Pollard
was incarcerated both times he met with Wolf Blitzer, the reporter
to whom he spoke. On each coccasion he carefully followed the
procedures imposed by federal prison regulations, including written
notice to the Department of Justice. 1In fact the government not
oenly acquiesced to but facilitated both the first interview -- upon
which was based an article it could not fail to have noticed in the
inte:naﬁiunally-circulated Jerusalem Post -- and the second. In
short, the interviews and the articles they generated were anything
but clandestine.

The trial court found nothing whatever to substantiate the
government's claim that Pollard had disclosed classified
information to Blitzer =-- perhaps because the court held no
evidentiary hearing at all to resoclve that factual dispute. Nor
did it ever determine as a matter of fact or law that the procedure
Pollard followed in granting the interviews was a violation of the
plea.agfeemant.

Likewise, the lower court made no mention of Petitioner's
argument that the government itself had attempted to prompt a
breach by the Petiticner so that (in abrogation of the plea
agreement) it could subsequently argue for a harsh sentence. It
would be easy for an outside observer to conclude that the

government had "used Blitzer, hoping to obtain a long prison
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sentence for Pollard." (See, e.g., Friedman, The Secret Agent, N.Y.
Rev. Books 10 (Oct. 29, 1989).]

The lower court permitted to go unchallenged the government's
assertion that though Petitioner had breached the plea agreement
he should still be held to it. But it is for the court, not the
government unilaterally, to decide if the defendant has breached.
[United States v, Calabrese, 645 F.2d 1379, 1390 (10th cir. 1981),
cert. denied, 451 U.E: 1018 (1982): gee also United States v,

Rearden, 787 F.2d 512 (1oth cir. 1986) and Upited sStates v,
Simmons, 537 F.2d 1260, 1261 (4th Cir. 1976).)

In determining whether a plea agreement has been broken, the

court must lecok to what was reasonably understcocod by the defendant

when he entered his plea. [United States v. Casamento, 887 F.2d
1141, cert, denied, 110 S.Ct. 1138 (1989); United States v. Read,
778 F.2d 1437 (2nd Cir. 1985), cert. denjed, 479 U.S5. 835 (1985);

United states v, Travils, 735 F. 2d 1129 (9th Cir. 1984).]

Furthermore, if the court finds that the defendant has
breached, the government's remedy is to be allowed to proceed to
trial [(Inpes v. Dalsheim, 864 F.2d 974, 978 (2d Cir. 1988), cert.
denied, 110 S.Ct. 50 (1989))] -- not to abrogate its own promises.

In short, in this case it is the government which viclated its
duty of good faith and fair dealing -- and the Petitioner who is

entitled to be discharged from the plea agreement.
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III.
THE COURT BELOW ERRED WHEMN THE SENTENCING JUDGE, HAVING
IMPOSED UPON PETITIONER A DISPROPORTIONATELY HARSH
SENTENCE, REFUSED HIS APPELLATE COUNSEL ACCESS TO VARIOUS

EX PARTE DECLARATIONS AND DECLINED TO RECUSE HIMSELF WHEN
HAVING TO RULE UPON A CHALLENGE TO HIS IMPARTIALITY.

it ] b ygnien ] (gl
challenge the Weinberger Declarations.

As part of its pre-sentence recommendations to the court, the
government submitted two declarations from then-Secretary of
Defense Caspar Weinberger, both of which offered Weinberger's
perscnal assessment of the damage Pollard had done to national
securiFy, Although Petitioner had never been charged with anything
more th;n having given classified information to a friendly nation,
the ﬁé;;atary wrote that "no crime is more deserving of severe
punishment than conducting espionage activities against one's own
country." [Weinberger Declaration at 45 (emphasis added) . ]
Weinberger also declared that Pollard “"should not be treated merely
as a common criminal" and that the punishment should fit
defendant's "treason." [Supplemental Declaration at 2.]

This hyperbolic language in the non-classified portions of the
wginPa;qar Declarations suggests strongly that the glassified
parﬁicﬁé may include allegations that go beyond the charges that
fcrmad-thﬁ basis of Petiticner's indictment -- allegations which
may be entirely false or grossly exaggerated, and which may have
ccntri?utad to the trial judge's decision to sentence Petitioner
to ; iifn term. To pursue this line of inquiry, Petitioner's new

counsel obtained security clearance, and sought acceese to the
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classified portions of the Weinberger Declarations. Wwhen the
government refuneced hie romuneet, ha acsked tha ranrt far relief.

The court below denied this motion. It reasoned that it was
within its discretion to deny presentence materials to new counsel;
that prior counsel as well as Pollard himself were given sufficient
opportunity to comment on the classifiaé documents; that prior
counsel was competent; and that current counsel can examine the
files of prior counsel. [United States v. Pollard, 747 F.Supp. 797,
807 (1930).]

In so ruling the lower court ignored the well-established
requirement that presentence reports should be available to counsel
at every level, even where the information they contain is already
known. [United States v. Foss, 501 F.2d 522, 530 (1st Cir. 1974).)
Also ignored was the fact that security regulations required
counsel below to leave his notes about classified materials in the
government's custody. [cite?)

I “1f§ sﬁﬁpcrt the proposition that presentence réports need be

shown to appellate counsel only where a "gross abuse of discretion"

was manifest, the lower court cited United States v. lewis, 743

F.2d 1127 (5th Cir. 1984), and United States v. Bernstein, 546 F.2d
109 (5th Cir. 1977). In both cases, however, the facts wvere

substantially different: in both the defendants fully accepted the

presentence report, and made no allegations as to improper
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performance under their plea agreements. *** Pollard, in contrast,
has consistently claimed that the presentence memoranda were
"speculative, serjously flawed and exaggerated." [747 F.2d at 803.]
The district court's opinion fails to explain why the circumstances
of this case justify keeping these materials from appellate
counsel.

o a 18nisd fa y {a]

The allegations contained in the Dershowitz Affidavit lend
further support to the argument that the judge below was negatively
influenced by gx parte communications and that he should have
recused himself -- or at the very least held an evidentiary
haﬁringf. Tﬁe affidavit suggests that the judge relied heavily upon
the gévernment's €X parte allegations that Pollard had supplied
information to Israel about South Africa, a charge Petitioner would
have strongly controverted -- had he only been able to do so.

The court below denied Petitioner's request for a hearing
because the judge's ‘“recollection of events 1s in stark
contradiction to that claim." [747 F.Supp. at 801.] The judge

"knew" that the allegations in the Dershowitz Affidavit were

*+* The appellant in Lewis "alleged no facts to show that the
senterice was a gross abuse of discretion [{and] made only the wholly

conclusionary allegation that his packground and record were not
properly presented at sentencing." [743 F.2d at 1129.) In
in, the defendant informed the court that the presentencing

report was correct and was subsequently sentenced to sixty days in
jail, well below the maximum he could have received. [596 F.2d at

109.)
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"false." [Id. at n.4.] But the trial court's opinion implies that
a conversation did in fact take place =-- a central allegation in
the Dershowitz Affidavit that is never categorically denied.
Petitioner, on the other hand, was rendered totally incapable of
challenging the judge's conclusory characterization. He could not,
for example, ask if the judge had received any information relating
to South Africa and if so whether it affected his sentence, or if
there ever was a conversation with Justice Goldberg and if so
whether Professor Dershowitz's recounting of that conversation was
accurate.

Petitioner was clearly entitled to a hearing on the affidavit.
A trial judge cannot deny a hearing simply because he "knows" what

happened outside of court and because he "believed the facts untrue

as alleged." [Mack v, United States, 635 F.2d 20, 27 (1lst Cir.
1980); gee also Machibroda v. United States, 368 U.S. 487 (1962);
Walker v, Johnston, 312 U.S5. 275, 287 (1941) and Sanders v. United
Statez, 373 U.S. 1, 20 (19%63).)

Not only should there have been a hearing on the affidavit,
but aé that hearing the judge below should have recused himself.
The 1aw.un this subject is clear and unambigucus: a federal judge
"shall disqualify himself in any proceeding in which his
impartiality might reasonably be gquestioned," or where "he has
per;onal . +» - knowledge of disputed evidentiary facts concerning
the proceeding," or where he is "likely to be a material witness
in the proceeding." [Title 28, U.S.Code, Section 455.] The

standard is an objective one, "designed to promote public
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confidence in the impartiality of the judicial process." [H.R. No.
93-1453, P.L. 93-512 at pp. 6355 (1974).]

Fundamental fairness is violated when a judge rules upon the
credibility of his own testimony; a judge has no particular
competence in factual recollection of unrecorded events. (Tyler v.
swenson, 427 F.2d 412 at 415.] Were the analysis of the court
below te be accepted, judges would always be insulated against
challenges to their ex parte actions because they could always find
an absence of bias simply by relying upon their '"personal
knowledge."

The cbvious problem of a court ruling on its own impartiality
is the difficulty of removing the appearance of partiality. Such
an appearance was not at all ocbviated -- indeed, it was encouraged
== by the judge's analysis here: "the [c)ourt knows that it did not
receive information, as is in fact the case, because and only
because of its participation in this criminal action." [747 F.Supp.
at 800.] The court's reasoning is tautological: it bypasses the
question of its impartiality by deciding that in its own view the
charge is baseless, and that therefore there could have been no
partiality. The court thus eschews any objective standard to
determine impartiality, concluding baldly that the allegation "is
simply not credible." [747 F.Supp. at 801.)

Ir th- charqa of partiality had been viewed obja:tively. the
pnss;bllity that the judge below could become a material witness
in a ruturn proceeding would have been clear. For that reason

alone he should have disqualified himself.
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This very Court has held that a judge should recuse himself
whenever there has been even "an appearance of bias or prejudice

sufficient to permit the average citizen reascnably to question

(his) impartiality." [United States v. Heldt, 668 F.2d 1238, 1271
(D.Cc. Cir. 1981), cert. denied, 456 U.S. 926 (1982), emphasis in
original.] Under Sec. 455(a), "recusal is required even when a

judge lacks actual knowledge of the facts indicating his interest
or bias in the case if a reasonable person, Knowing all the
circumstances, would expect that [he] would have actual knowledge."

[LiliEFEIE_E;_H!ElLh_5EI!iiﬂi_ﬂﬂﬂuliiiiﬂn_sﬂlﬂ;; 108 S. Ct. 2194,

2202 (1988).)

The Sentence Imposed Upon Petitioner
¥as Grossly Disproportiopate.

It is likewise evident that the classified portions of the

Weinberger Declarations and the ex parte communications were
extremely prejudicial to Petiticner. The penalty imposed =- life
imprisonment with a recommendation against parole [??7] =-- is so

grossly disproportionate to the gravity of Pollard's offense, as
WGII_FE to other sentences received by those convicted of similar
criﬁeéf %ﬁgf.the only logical conclusion is that the trial judge
must have been influenced by government charges which the
Petitioner never had a legitimate opportunity to contravene.
Jonathan Pollard's activities consisted solely of passing
inrnrﬁntinn to Israel, an American ally, regarding the production,

location, and performance of Arab military hardware and

capabilities. His conduct was motivated by a desire to uphold an
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Executive Agreement between the United States and Israel, which he
understood to require the disclosure of the particular information
he provided to the Israelis. [cite to record?) He did net
compromise the internal security of the United States. Indeed -
- as subseguent events in the Persian Gulf indicate -~ far from
damaging United States interests, Pollard's actions enhanced them.
Intelligence maps he gave to Israel enabled that country to develop
an improved defensive capability and to refrain from a potentially
divisive active improve in the Persian Gulf War. [See, I N ¢ o
News & World Rep., Sept. 24, 1990, at 40.)

. The degree of disparity between Pollard's crime and his
punishment is magnified by a comparison of Pollard's sentence with
those given to offenders convicted of similar crimes. For example,
an Egyptian-born American citizen named Abdelkader Helmy was
sentenced to forty-six months in prison for illegally exporting
material u;ad in Stealth missiles to Egypt, which planned to share
the matériul with Iraq. (N.Y. Times, 12/7/89 at Al2, col.3.) Navy
Ensign Steven Baba received a two-year prison term for illicitly
transmitting codes to South Africa. ([N.Y. Times, 1/21/82 at B9,
col.6.) And Samuel Morison, an analyst at the ultra-secret Naval
Intelligence Support Center, hid in his apartment over 3500
confidential documents and 4000 classified photographs, some of
which he sold to Jane's Defence Weekly (a British magazine).
Unlike Pollard, Morison neither cooperated with prosecutors nor
pleaded guilty. Nevertheless, he was sentenced to but two years

in prison [and was released after eight months). [Weiss, "The Quiet
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Coup," Harper's, September 198% at p.54; N.Y. Times, 12/8/85 at D4,
col:%‘._.? g

Even more serious crimes of espionage -- and even those
commit;éd on behalf of non-friendly countries -- are punished less
severely. For example, Richard Miller received a sentence of
twenty years for passing a counter-intelligence manual to a Soviet
Agent; he is eligible for parole in seven years. [N.Y. Times,
2/5/91, at B6, col.2.) Army Warrant Officer James Hall was
convicted of accepting $100,000 to give classified information
(including documents revealing intelligence communications and war
plans) to East Germany and the Soviet Unicn; he was sentenced to
forty years and fined $50,000. [N.Y. Times, 3/11/89, at A9, col.2.)
Harinﬁ S¢r§eant Clayton Lonetree was convicted on thirteen counts
of espionage for conspiring with the KGB; he received thirty years.
(N.¥. Times, 8/25/87, at Al, c¢ol.l.) David Barnett sold
intelligence data to Russia (including the identity of thirty U.S.
agents) while working for the CIA: he was sentenced to eighteen
years. [N.Y. Times, 1/9/81, at Al, col.l.] William Bell gave anti-
tank missile radar technology to a Polish agent; he received eight
years. [N.Y. Times, 12/17/81, at A20, col.6.) Ernst Forbrich, who
purchased U.S. defense secrets for East Germany, was sentenced to
fiftlin“y;ars, [N.Y. Times, B/4/84, at A5, co0l.6.)

The most telling indication of the relative harmlessness of
Jonathan Pollard's offense may be the government's own response
towards him: he was never charged with causing injury or intending

to cause injury to the United States, but merely with intending to
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give information to the advantage of a foreign country. Thus the
government charged Pollard under the least egregious prong of 18
U.S.EL.Section 794 (a). If Pollard's actions were truly as harmful
as insinuated in the Weinberger memoranda, or in ex parte
communications with the trial judge, it is difficult to believe
that the government would have charged him under this provision of
the law.

‘In short, Jonathan Pollard was not a traitor te his country.
He never sought to give aid or comfort to an enemy. While his
loyalty and partiotism may have been misguided, and while what he
perceived to be a benign purpose does not excuse his violation of
the law, the gravity of Pollard's crime must be considered
relatively minimal.

By contrast, the sentence which Pollard received was extremely
severe. Only a sentence of death would have been a more drastic
punishment. No one in this country has ever been executed for
peacetime espionage, however. (Not since the Rosenberg case during
the Kﬁga;n.ﬁar has anyone been executed for wartime espionage.)
Thus for all practical purpeses Pollard received "the most severe
punishment that . . . could have [been] imposed." [Solem, 463 U.S.
at 297.)

When a particular statute proscribes a broad range of
activities, the trial court must not only refrain from exceeding
the statutory maximum but also from meting out a punishment which

exceeds what the legislature thought to be proportionate. [See

Ihacker v, Garrison, 445 F.Supp. 376 (W.D.N.C. 1978); People V.

o
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Wango, 534 P.2d 1001 (1975):; and State v. Evans, 245 P.2d 788
(1872).)] In Pollard's case, just as the trial court gave little

heed to the plea agreement, it paid no attention to the range of
punishments intended by Congress for the peacetime communication
of classified documents.

The legislative history of 18 U.S.C. Sec.794(a) independently
demonstrates that Jonathan Pellard's sentence goes well beyond the
range of sentences caﬁtamplatsd by Congress for the peacetinme
communication of classified documents. The War and National Defense
Act of 13817 limited the maximum penalty for the communication of
such material during peacetime to twenty years. The substantive
penalties remained unaltered when the Act was overhauled in 1948.
Six years later Congress amended the statute once again with the
undar;tanﬁing that, except under the most rare circumstances, the
range oflpunishments for peacetime espionage would remain what it
was before. [See 1954 Cong. Rec. at 10,105; 10,115; 14,598; and
14,600.)

Indeed, in the light of clear precedent, a strong case could
be made that his sentence should be invalidated as cruel and
unusual punishment under the Eighth Amendment. In Solem v, Helm,
463 U.S. 277 (1%82), the Supreme Court stated that proportionality
analyfis under the Eighth Amendment should be guided by three
nbjaé££§h tﬁctor:. Tpesa factors include (a) the qfavity of the
offense and the harshness of the penalty; (b) the sentences imposed
on other criminals in the same jurisdiction: and (c) the sentences

imposed for commission of the same crime in other jurisdictions.
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(1d. ;éiégn-gz.] Thus courts must ask whether or not the sentence
bears any rational relation to the nature of the offense, and they
must compare the sentence of those received by other persons
convicted of similar or more severe crimes.[See Note,
Disproportjonality in Sentences of Imprisonment, 79 Colum. L. Rev.
1119, 1131 (1979).) As the Court noted in Sglem, if the sentence
is found to be dispropocrtionate on either of these grounds, there
is a violation of the Eighth Amendment. (An Eighth Amendment
viclation may also be found from the combined effect of these two
inquiries. [Solem v. Helm, 463 U.S. at 277 n.17.))

Pollard passed classified data to a friendly nation during
peacetime. What he did was clearly wrong, but it was not treason.
Much worse offenders have receive much lighter punishment. By
sentencing him to 1life in oprison, the court below was
disproportionately harsh and substantially exceeded well-
established sentencing standards. At a minimum, this
disproportionality of sentence strongly suggests that the trial
judge may well have been unduly influenced by prejudicial and
inflammaﬁnr} material in the Weinberger Declarations, as well as
by ex parte communications as alleged in the Dershowitz Affidavit.

This Court should accordingly grant Petitioner's counsel
access to the unexpurgated Weinberger Declarations, order a hearing
on the allegations of the Dershowitz Affidavit, and require the
trial judge to recuse himself so that he may be called as a

material witness.
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CONCLUSION

For the reasons stated above, the District Court's order
denying Petitioner's Motion to Withdraw his Guilty Plea, his
Motion for Access to Classified Sentencing Materials, and his

Motion to Disqualify the Court, should be reversed.

Respectfully submitted,

Kenneth Lasson, Esq.
University of Baltimore

School of Law
Maryland at Mount Royal
Baltimore, Maryland 21215
(301) 625=3088

Attorney for Amici
LAW PROFESSORS ET AL
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RELIGIOUS ACTION CENTER
OF REFORM JUDAISM
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I was fascinated by the material which you sent to me regarding the
Pollard matter. In particular, where did wou get it from and for what

purpose,

November 1, 1990

o: Alex Schindler
From: David Saperstein

For the record, I concur strongly with your own view of the case i.e
he was guilty and should be punished; but the sentence (whether or not
as result of improper govarmment interference) was grossly out of
proportion te the sentencas givea to others engaged in similar
activities -- particularly under the circumstances that motivated him.

Much of this memorandum is carelessly written so 1 am not certain of
several key facts. First, is this memorandum a public document or is
under the protective order of the court (aud "leaked" to you)?

Second, regarding the sentence at the end of page one and the top of
page two: is it Israel or Pollard who was accused of giving nuclear
technology to South Africa? The sentence, albeit ambiguous, indicates
it was Israel. Later the memorandum implies it was Pollard.

If this gets out to the Black community it would be a disaster.

As to the legal consequences of the memorandum itself, they are
apparently not appealing the sentence itself but using the cumulative
impact of all of this information as a means to withdraw the plea and
have a new trial. Interesting approach.

Other than the general incerest <f the document,
before us? lhey weren't, ifor example, asking for groupc to join in an
amicus on this matter, were they? 1 certainly would agree to do so on
the sentence issue, This approach is more problematic, and while 1
would probably end up supporting it, 1 would need to see the more
detailed memo.

is there any question

Let me know.



MEMORANDUM

el

DATE: October 9, 1990

FROM: Rabbi Alexander M. Schindler
TO: Rabbi David Saperstein

COPY:

The enclosed was sent to me by Jonathan Pollard. Please let me

have vyour reaction to it.

While I have not changed my mind about his guilt and my revulsion

with it, I have been troubled by the severity of the sentence.

Is this something we should get involved with?

Thanks much.



MEMORANDUM : iF

Februarvy 12, 1991

FROM: Edith J. Miller
TO: David Foster

Religious Action Center

Thanks so much for returning the correspondence which we sent
down to you from Morris Pollard. That is what I was looking for.
In addition, I am grateful for the other materials which we will

keep in our file on Jonathan Pollard.

Bv the way, vou are not Steve Foster's son, he is vour father!
He should be very proud of vou - - vour report to our Executive
Committee was wonderful. I am only sorry that vour visit to 238
was such a brief one. Mavbe next time vou will let me know in

advance and come on a dav when we can do lunch together.

It was nice seeing some of vour R.A.C. colleagues at the NFTY
Convention, I am sorrv vou were not there, 1t was such a terrific

gathering. I enjoved it immenselv.

All the best.

P.S.: It will not be necessary to send me all the materials
vou receive from David Kirshenbaum, Esqg. Should I ever

need it, I will holler and get it from you.



To: Edie
From: Steve Foster's son
Re: Jonathon Pollard

Hello. I am sending you copies of everything we have in our Pollard file.
Additionally, I have contacted David Kirshenbaum, Esq., he has been very
invelved with organizing general support for Pollard. He is sending me a great
deal more info. which I will send on to all of you. If I can be of further
assistance please just scream.

On a personal note, it was great seeing you on Monday, I definately have to
come by 838 more often.

Take care. David.



Tel: (714) 676-6879 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA COALITICON
CITIZENS FCR JUSTICE, IHNC.
Justice for the Pollards
3BEOD Via de OCro
Temecula, CA. 92390
March 28, 1990

Dear Friends: '
While the rescue of 5oviet Jewry from dangers that
threaten their lives is uppermost in our minds, we must not ignore
the grave injustice and cruel treatment inflicted, by our own
government, on Jonathan and Anne Pollard. Both should be of deep

concern to Jews everywhere and, indeed, to all fair-minded men and
WOmen .

We are enclosing a Summary of Arguments set forth by Jonathan's
attorney, Hamilton P. Fox, III, in a Motion, to withdraw the Guilty
Plea of Jonathan Pollard, submitted te the United States District
Court for the District of Columbia on March 12, 1990.

A Newsletter, reviewing the events preceding the sentencing, the
sentencing itself and the subsegquent treatment, or rather
mistreatment, of the Peollards in prisecn, is alsoc included so that

a clear understanding may be gained of the imperative need for an
open trial.

Friends, we urge you to inform your family, colleagues, friends and
organizations, of this important develepmsnt. Funds ares urgently
needed to enable us to continue with the work we are doing. We
thank you for whatever contributions you are able to make.

Shalem

i Dl T TR (O

Prof .HaZfi Daniel Tabakman Beatrice Tabakman

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA COALITION - CITIZENS FOR JUSTICE, INC.

38800 Via de Oro - Temecula - California - 92390



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

United States of America

V. Criminal No. 86-0207 (AER)

Jonathan Jay Pollard

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN SUPPORT OF
MOTION TO WITHDRAW GUILTY PLEA OF JONATHAN JAY POLLARD

Defendant Jonathan Pollard moves the Court to allow him to
withdraw his plea of guilty, entered June 4, 1986, to a one count

indictment alleging a vioclation of 18 U.S.C. § 794 (c) .

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

A motion to set aside a guilty plea must be granted if the
government fails to keep the promises that it made to the
defendant in order to induce the plea. In this case the
government made three promises and broke all three. First, it
promised not to seek a life sentence. But the entire tenor of
its written and oral submissions at sentencing was a request for
just such a sentence. Particularly egregious were declarations
from former Secretary of Defense Weinberger, submitted by the
government, which, among other things, falsely accused Pollard of
having committed treason and requested a sentence consistent with
an offense that Weinberger claimed was more deserving of severe

punishment than any other crime.



The government also promised Pollard that it would limit the
sStatements it made tﬁ the court about the sentence to the facts
and cirqumstances of the offenses committed by Pollard. Despite
this promise, and after filing 35 pages of information about the
offenses, the government discussed many other subjects. It
accused Pollargd of beinq_matiVated by greed, des:ribed*his
alleged "high lifestylé,“ claimed that he was without remorse for
his crimes, and claimed that he waé being deceitful, vengeful,
%nd arrogant. 1In so arguing to the court, the government
exceeded the limits it had promised to impose on itself in order
to induce Pollard to plead guilty. It also reinforced its
efforts to seek a life sentence.

The third promise that the government broke was its promise
to inform the court of Pollard's cooperation and of the
considerable value of that cooperation. The government did make
the appropriate statements about Pollard's cooperation, but it
then undermined them completely by arguing that his cooperation
was motivated solely by self-interest and, more importantly, by
claiming that his cooperation came too late to apprehend his
Israeli co=-conspirators who had fled the country. This conduct
constituted nothing less than an attempt to "sandbag" a
defendant, to minimize the importance of his cooperation, and to
enhance the chances of a life sentence.

In addition to violating the plea agreement itself, the

government improperly accused Pollard of violating the same

agreement by giving two interviews to a journalist without first



obtaining proper permission. Both interviews occurred while
Pollard was incarcerated prior to sentencing. Before giving the
first interview, Pollard, in accordance with fedgr;l regulations,
informed the Department of Justice, in writing, of his intent to
do so. The Department gave its permission and facilitated the
interview. No other procedures '‘existed to notify the government.
After the first interview, the qQVEfnment made no effort to
revise or supplement its procedures with respect to Pollard's
contact with the press. Accordingly, before giving a second
interview, Pollard again followed the regqulations, notified the
Department of Justice in writing, and received the Department's
permission to give the interview.

Despite Pollard's adherence to the letter of the only
- procedures that existed for press contact, the government accused
Pollard of violating the plea agreement in its sentencing .
submissions. Given the government's own failure to devise
alternative procedures, it was unfair and improper for the
government to allege Pollard's viclation of non-existent
procedures as a reason for the court to impose a longer sentence.
This was but another effort to circumvent its promise not to ask
for life.

If the government alleges a violation of a plea agreement,
the defendant is entitled to a hearing at which the government
has the burden of proof. Here the government asserted and the

Court found a violation without a hearing, and relied on that

alleged violation, in part, to justify a life sentence.



If Pollard had violated the plea agreement, the appropriate
remedy would have beéen for the agreement to be set aside and for .
the government to prosecute and try Pollard for all his alleged
crimes. Instead the government took advantage of Pollard's part

of the bargain by continuing to benefit from his Cocperation but

failed to live up to its side of the bargain, i.e., limiting its
sentencing reccmmendaﬁi&n to less than life, commentin% only on
the offenses committed, and inforﬁinq the court that Pollard's
Cooperation was of considerable value to the government.

These various viclations of tﬁe plea agreement and unfair
claims that Pollard had violated the agreement had a substantial
effect on the sentence. In other instances where espionage
convictions have been obtained, the length of the sentence has
varied substantially, depending on the country on whose behalf
the espiocnage was committed. When the country has been hostile,
the sentences have frequently been life sentences. When the
espionage has benefited an ally, and particularly where the
defendant has cooperated with the government, much lesser
sentences have been imposed. Pollard stands as the exception to
this rule. He committed espionage to aid one of the United
States' closest allies, entered a guilty plea, and cooperated
completely. Yet he still received a life sentence.

Alternatively, Pollard's gquilty Plea should be set aside
because it was coerced. When Pollard entered his plea, his wife,
who was ill, had suffered greatly as a result of her pre-trial

incarceration. Pollard believed that further incarceration might



severely damage her health and perhaps threaten her life. Yet

despite his wife's substantially lesser culpability, the

government threatened to prosecute her for multiple offenses
unless she pled guilty. Pollard was aware that if, after a
trial, his wife was convicted of multiple offenses, she would
almost certainly be imprisoned. On the other hand, if she pled
guilty, it seemed likely to him that she would receive a sentence
. of probation. But the government refused to accept a guilty plea
from Mrs. Pollard unless Mr. Pollard also entered a guilty plea.
The pleas were "wired." Pollard's plea was therefore not
voluntary, but was coerced by the threat to his wife.
Finally, the court erred at the guilty plea hearing by not
inquiring of Pollard persconally about the veoluntariness of the
plea and specifically about the "wiring" of the plea.

For all these reasons, Pollard requests that he be allowed -

to withdraw his plea of guilty and to stand trial.
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The United States of America v. Jonathan Pollard -

Time for a Reassessment ? — jfé 2 E‘j?;
Ther ! growling awareness across all political spectrums i '

ry that our government failed to properly assess thé
ers ccsed by Iraq to the United States and to the

v~ of the world community at large. Our intelligence
community did its job in gathering the necessary information
acout Irag, but our political leadership blundered abysmally in
failing to draw the obvious conclusions from Irag's military

activities.

Jerathan Pollard, a former United States Naval Intelligence
Officer, 1s now serving a prison sentence for providing Israel
With classified United States documents about Arab weapons
systems and military capabilities, including the information, now
so frightening to the world community, of Irag's efforts Lo
produce chemical, biological and nuclear weapons. Like Oliver
North, who acted on his belief that the United States had an
obligation to aid the Contras in Nicaragua, notwithstanding
congressional prohibitions against such activity, Pollard
strongly believed that information critically important to
Israel's security ought to be furnished to Israel. Pollard could
not understand why the political decision had been made not to
share with Israel such information as Iragi production on a grand
scale of chemical weapons and the efforts Iraq was making to
deliver to Israeli population centers such terrible weapons of
destruction.

In Pollard's mind, furnishing such information to Israel, far
from harming the United States, served American interests by
deterring aggression against our most loyal ally in the Middle
East. As only one example among many of the degree to which the
United States can rely upon Israel, year in and year out, the
country that heads the list of those countries that vote most
often with the United States at the United Nations, is Israel.
Last year, Israel supported the United States position at the
U.N. 88% of the time. Second on the list was Great Britain,
which supported the U.S. position 77% of the time. By contrast,
Egypt, which is supposed to be America‘s sStrongest supporcer in
the Arab world and Saudi Arabia, the country we are defending
with our troops, each supported the American position only 11% of
the time, just slightly better than Syria and Iraq's 8%.

Thus, while Pollard was charged under, and plead guilty to, one
count of conspiracy to violate a Federal statute that prohibits a
person from communicating to a foreign government information
relating to national defense either "with intent or reason to
believe that it is to be used to the injury of the United States
or to the advantage of a foreign nation", the specific charge

-brecught against Pollard was limited to "having intent and reason

to believe that the [information] would be used to the advantage
of Israel..." Quite significantly, he was never charged with
intending to harm or injure the United States.
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Surely, one would be hard pressed to find many Americans today
who would support a policy that made light of, if not ignored,
the acquisition by countries such as Irag of arsenals of mass
destruction. It was precisely our unbridled willingness to draw
closer to Iraq at all costs, regardless of the terrible evils
perpetrated by Irag (such as the use of poison gas against
Kurdish villages), that was behind the refusal to share with
Israel information about Irag's military projects and objectives.
How many Americans can honestly say, given what they now know
about Iraq, that they would not be absolutely thrilled had Israel
acted on the type of information supplied to them by Pdllard and
eliminated Irag's chemical arsenals?

Nevertheless, the prosecution of an intelligence officer who acts
on his own determination as to what is in the national interest
and who, in so doing, breaks the laws of this country, is not in
and of itself troublesome. What is however deeply shocking and
disturbing is that while Oliver North served no time in prison,
and other individuals who provided United States allies with
classified information received, if at all, very lenient prison
sentences, Pollard was sentenced to life imprisonment.

Earlier this year, Pollard's counsel, Hamilton Fox III, submitted
to District Court Judge Aubrey Robinson, who sentenced Pollard,
motions to withdraw Pollard's guilty plea. The motions cite
various grounds in support of the withdrawal of the plea,
asserting, inter alia, that the government prosecutors committed
multiple breaches of its plea agreement with Pollard, that
Pollard's guilty plea was coerced and that Judge Robinson failed
to adequately inquire, especially given the particular
circumstances of the case and the proceedings, into the
possibility that Pollard's plea agreement was not entered into
voluntarily. There is also a suggestion that the government

- provided Judge Robinson with false ex parte information about

Pollard which the government knew to be false and which Reobinson
allegedly admitted had a decisive impact on his sentencing. (An
ex _parte communication is a comminication batween z judge -and
only one party to an adversarial judicial proceeding where no
notice of, or the opportunity to contest the substance of, the
communication is given to a person with an adverse interest.) If
true, this would constitute not only an uncontrovertible ground
for withdrawal of Pollard's plea, but would also require Robinson
to withdraw from any further judicial proceedings in Pollard's
case. In September, Judge Robinson rejected each of Pollard's
motions and Pollard is now appealing that decision.

Pollard has been imprisoned nearly five years and the disturbing
questions that most people were too Squeamish and uneasy about
asking when Pollard was first sentenced have yet to be answered
in any manner whatsoever. What was it about the Pollard affair
that resulted in a sentence that was not only grossly deviant
from sentences meted out to other individuals who passed
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classified information to American allies, but even more harsh
than the punishments imposed on Americans who spied for
adversaries of the United States?

For example in 1981, Steven Baba, a U.S. Navy ensign who provided
South Africa with classified information, received a pridon
sentence of only two years. Similarly, in 1986, Sharon Scrange,
a CIA employee who divulged classified information, including the
names of CIA operatives in Ghana to a Ghanian agent, was also
sentenced to only two years in prison. With. respect to Americans
who have spied for Soviet bloc countries, William Bell, who
provided a Polish agent with information on United States
antitank missile and nuclear technology was sentenced to a prison
term of eight years. Ernest Forbrick, who purchased U.S. secrets
in order to pass them on to East Germany, received a 15 year
prison sentence.

As Professor Alan Dershowitz of Harvard Law School, who has
served as counsel to Pollard has argued with respect to the
Pollard sentence, "History provides at least some relevant
parameters which allow one to conclude, with reasonable
confidence, that if comparable information had been provided by a
French-American to France or a Swedish-American to Sweden, it is
unlikely that the sentence would have been as severe."

One must also ask what benefit Pollard received by pleading
guilty to the charges against him, fully cooperating with the
government in its investigation and saving the government the
expense of a trial. Given these lingering questions, and
especially in light of recent events, a public reconsideration of
the Pollard affair and the manner in which our government
prosecuted Pollard is long overdue.

The United States Supreme Court has held that, "When a plea rests
in any significant degree on a promise or agreement of the
prosecutor, so that it can be said to be part of the inducement

. or consideration, such promise must be fulfilled." (Santobello v.

New York, 1971). Wnen a breach of such a promise takes place,
the sentence must be vacated and the case remanded to the court
which sentenced the defendant. Following remand, the court which
initially sentenced the defendant must either allow the defendant
to withdraw his plea or grant the defendant specific performance
of the agreement on the plea, in which case the defendant should
be resentenced by a different judge. This remedy, the Supreme
Court held in Santobello, must be granted a defendant even if the
breach was inadvertent and even if the sentencing judge stated
that a prosecutor's recommendation did not influence him.

Pollard's motion to withdraw his cuilty plea presented evidence
of the breach by the government of at least three undertakings it
made in its plea agreement with Pollard. The most important of
these promises was that the government would not ask for a life
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sentence, but rather, would limit its recommendation to asking
for a "substantial" sentence. Notwithstanding this promise,
Secretary of Defense Caspar Weinberger submitted two declarations
to the sentencing court (the first being classified and detailing
the nature and extent of the purported harm Pollard may have
caused to national security) that could plainly be interpreted as
advocating a life sentence. Weinberger, for example, wrote in
his declaration to the court the day before sentencing, "It is
difficult for me, even in the so-called 'vear of the spy' to
conceive of greater harm to national security than that caused by
the defendant..." 1In a separate statement to the court’
Weinberger declared, "Punishment, of course, must be appropriate
to the crime, and in my opinion, no crime is more deserving of
severe punishment than conducting espionage activities against
one's own country."

The "year of the spy" referred to by Weinberger included the
arrest and conviction of a number of Americans, such as John
Walker and Jerry Whitworth who, for years, spied for the Soviet
Union, causing massive damage, including the compromising of
American military and technologic secrets, the disclosing of
American operatives in Communist countries and the death of U.S.
military perscnnel. Walker's esplonage activities on behalf of
the Russians spanned a period of seventeen years. Pollard's
motion argued that, in stating to the court his opinion that
Pollard caused greater harm to national security than the likes
of a John Walker, Weinberger was sending a very clear message to
the sentencing judge. If Walker got life and Pollard caused as
much or greater damage to national security, Pollard too should
receive a life sentence. The government was clearly and
improperly using the Weinberger memoranda to circumvent the most
important promise of the plea agreement. The Weinberger
memoranda, in fact, probably had more persuasive value than had

 ‘the same arguments been made by the prosecuting attorney.

Judge Robinson dismissed as "utterly without basis" the claim
that the submission of the Weinberger memcranda was an attempt by
the government to circumvent its promise not to ask for a life
sentence. It is astounding to read the Weinberger memoranda,
including the statements cited above, and then read the flippant
and imprecise one sentence summary by Robinson of the gist of
Weinberger's submissions. Thus, Robinson writes in his decision,
"The opinion [expressed by Weinberger] that a 'severe sentence!
is warranted in no way means that the (emphasis in the original)
most severe sentence should be imposed." Thus, Weinberger's
submission that the punishment imposed on Pollard should fit the
crime of espionage activities that caused as much or greater harm
to this country as the activities of spies for the Soviet Union
who receivad life sentences, is converted into simply an opinion
that a severe sentence is warranted. Only by completely ignoring
tha+very words in Weinberger's submission to the court could
Robinson have failed to have recognized that Weinberger's
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statements constituted an obvious viclation of the government's
plea agreement. Inexplicably, that is exactly what Robinson
seems to have done.

One further example of Robinson's obfuscation of the plain
meaning of Weinberger's words is equally incredible. After
writing the court that in the "year of the spy" he could conceive
of no "greater harm to national security than that caused by"
Pollard, Weinberger wrote that, ”"The punishment imposed [on
Pollard] should reflect the perfidy of the individual's actions,
the magnitude of the treason committed and the needs of- national
security." As Pollard's motion points out, "Pollard did not
commit treason and it was outrageous for the government to claim
that he did...the Constitution of the United States provides,
‘Treason against the United States, shall consist only in levying
War against them, or in adhering to their Enemies, giving them
Aid and Comfort...' As Weinberger was well aware, Israel and
the United States were not and never have been in a state of war
and are not enemies. There is absolutely no justification for
the Secretary of Defense to state that Pollard's punishment
should reflect the magnitude of the treason committed. Such a
statement is inaccurate and highly inflammatory and is nothing
less than a demand to the court that it sentence Pollard to life
imprisonment."

As Robinson would have it, Weinberger's only point was that
Pollard had caused "severe damage" and Weinberger's "off-hand use
of the word 'treason'... does not change this fact..." Raising a
charge of treason cannot so facilely be dismissed as simply an
"off-hand use of the word." Obviously, using the word "treason"
does not "change the fact" that, in Weinberger's view, Pollard
had caused severe damage. But what it does do, far more
importantly, is grossly magnify and supplement that fact with a
patently false charge. Would Robinson accept the use of the
term "murderer" for somecne who committed assault and battery on
the grounds that the "murderer" label "does not change the fact"
that the aggressor caused "severe damage" to the victim? Quoting
again from Pollard's motion, "It seems unlikely that Caspar
Weinberger, a lawyer, Secretary of Defense in the 'year of the
SpY,' was unfamiliar with the legal definition of treason. It
also strains the imagination to conceive that Weinberger was not
fully aware of the implications of using the term 'treason' to
describe Pollard's actions...[or] that no other lawyer reviewed
(if not drafted) Weinberger's Declaration and thus was not fully
cognizant that Pollard was described as committing an act that he
did not commit."

The second promise the government made to Pollard was that it
would limit its allocution - its arguments and declarations
before the court at sentencing - to the facts and circumstances
of the case. Pollard's motion submits that the government
breached this second promise as well by dedicating a significant
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pertion of two memoranda submitted to the court at sentencing to
a character assassination of Pollard, characterizing him as a
"recidivist", "unworthy of trust", being "contemptuous of the
court's activities", and describing his cenduct "traitorous".
Caspar Weinberger's memoranda to the court and the government's
oral statement at sentencing each contained more of the same
vituperatives.

Pollard's argument was supported by a Third Circuit Court of
Appeals case ([.S. v. Moscahlaidis, 1989) that dealt with a plea
agreement containing virtually the same limitation on allocution
by the prosecution. The court found in that case that the
prosecution went beyond the scope of its agreement by attacking
the character of the defendant. Accordingly, the Third Circuit
vacated the sentence and remanded ‘the case to the district court
to determine whether the appropriate remedy would be to require
specific performance or permit the defendant te withdraw his
guilty plea.

Judge Robinson never suggested, nor could he have, that the
substance of the government's agreement 1n the Pollard case was
different than the government's agreement in the ]

case cited by Pollard, nor does he attempt to rebut the assertion
that the government did in fact breach thls porticon of the
agreement with Pollard. Rather, Judge Robinson focuses on the
fact that in the Moscanlaildis case, unlike in Pollard's case, the
government- agreed not to take any positlon on sentencing, while
in Pollard's case, the government's agreement was that 1t would
not ask for a life sentence. Ihis distinction, one would think,
ought to be irrelevant unless Judge Hobinson 1s suggesting that
whenever the government does not agree that 1t will not take a
POsltion on sentencing, it is free to flagrantly violate a
promise to limit allocution. Such a suggestion is ludicrous and
clearly contrary to the opinion of the Supreme Court in

Santobello cited above.

Thirdly, the government had promised to advise the court of
Pollard's cooperation ‘and the value of the information he
provided to the government's investigation. The government,
however, after telling the court of Pollard's cooperation and its
importance, went on to cast aspersions on Pollard's motives for
cooperating, stressing his lack of remorse and elaborating on the
fact that some of Pollard's alleged co-conspirators had fled the
country. This, Pollard contended, effectively discounted the
value to him of the government's third promise.

Judge Robinson's response to this argument is especially
transparent since it is clearly rebutted by the language in the
plea agreement between Pollard and the government, language which
Robinson himself cites in his decision. Thus, on page 17 of his
decision, Robinson writes, "It was no violation of the plea
agreement for the Government to explain the positive value of the
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cooperation in one sense (damage assessment)’ while also noting
that the defendant had frustrated government efforts in another
sense (law enforcement). The record in this case does not
support the contention that the Government failed in its
obligation." Had Judge Robinson read the words ‘that appear in
his own decision five pages before drawing this conclusidén, he
would have realized that there is no basis for a two tier
analysis separating damage assessment from law enforcement.

On page 12 of his decision, Judge Robinson quotes from the plea
agreement the government's promise to "bring to the Court's
attention the nature, extent and value of [defendant's]
cooperation and testimony...the government has agreed to
represent that the information Mr. Pollard has provided is of
cocnsiderable value to the Government‘s dGamage assessment
analysis, its investigation of its criminal case, and the
enforcement of the espionage laws" (emphasis added). Thus, it
clearly was a violation on the government's part to, paraphrasing
Judge Robinson's words, note that Pollard had frustrated the
government's law enforcement efforts. The representation the
government was to make as to the importance of the information
supplied by Pollard was plainly meant to include not only damage
assessment but also law enforcement. The separation of these
concepts is Judge Robinson's creation and is clearly contradicted
. by the terms of the plea agreement.

Pollard further argued that at sentencing, the government not
only breached its side of the plea agreement, but also wrongly
asserted to the court that Pollard, in giving two interviews to
Wolf Blitzer of The Jerusalem Post, breached his side of the plea
agreement. Pollard had agreed to submit any books or writings he
authored or information he provided for the purposes of
publication, to the Director of Naval Intelligence for pre-
publication review and deletion of information which, in the
Director's sole discretion, is or should be classified. The plea
. agreement contained no procedures that Pollard was to follow.

It must initially ke asked whether this restriction imposad on
Pollard was meant to apply to the granting of an interview to a
reporter with the full knowledge of prison and government
officials. One can understand the purpose behind the screening
of written materials to determine whether classified information
is being disseminated. Written information could be disseminated
publicly by a prisoner without the knowledge of prison officials.
Books and articles also by their nature lend themselves to pre-
publication screenings. Pollard could readily comply with a
require@ent for the screening of written information by sending
such writings by mail to the Director of Naval Intelligence.

In marked contrast, the interviews given by Pollard to Blitzer
were not, nor could they realistically have been, given without
the government's full knowledge and consent. Wolf Blitzer
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contacted, both orally and in writing, the warden of the prison
where Pollard was imprisoned requesting to interview Pollard.
Before granting the interview, Pollard executed, as he was
required to do, a Department of Justice form that was filed with
and processed by the Justice Department. Blitzer interviewed
Pollard on November 30, 1986 and published an article based on
the first interview. In January of 1987, Blitzer reguested a
second interview. Pollard completed the appropriate Department
of Justice forms and consent was again granted Blitzer. Thus,
even though the Department of Justice had prior notice of both
interviews and imposed.no restrictions on them, the government
later claimed that Pollard had violated the plea agreement by not
liaising with the Director of Naval Intelligence.

Pollard's motion points to information that suggests that the
government deliberately set up a restriction that Pollard could
not technically comply with in order to claim that Pollard had
viclated the plea agreement. In a review of Wolf Blitzer's book
about the Pollard affair, Robert Friedman reports that he asked
the prosecuting attorney in the Pollard case, Joseph E. DiGenova,
why the government allowed Blitzer to interview Pollard.

Friedman states that DiGenova "indicated that the government was
fairly certain that if he were given the opportunity [the
defendant] would violate one of the provisions of his plea
agreement and talk to a journalist without first receiving
permission." Although Pollard could reasonably believe that by
filling out a Department of Justice form he was complying with
his undertaking in the plea agreement, the government seized upon
what appears to be at worst a technical violation, in order to
Claim a breach by Pollard and to argue before the court that
Pollard breached his undertaking.

Only in March of 1987, after Pollard was sentenced, did the
Department of Justice set up procedures for Pollard's contact
with members of the media and the public and only then did it
specifically require that interviews with news media
representatives be conducted only in writing. No similar
restriction existed at the %Lime of the Blitzer interview.
Pollard complied with the only rules that existed at the time.

Judge Robinson, again in a very perfunctory answer, finds nothing
improper with the government's assertion that Pollard breached
the agreement. Pollard gave the interview without submitting to
naval intelligence the contents of his discussions with Blitzer
and that, in Robinson's mind, is the end of the story. Judge
Robinson completely ignores the defendant's argument that he
fully complied with all prisen Procedures for the conduct of
interviews that existed at the time of the Blitzer interviews.
In fact, four ou'. of the twelve sentences in Robinson's decision
that are addressed to the issue of the Je interviews
focus on an arqument that was not even raised by Pollard on
appeal. At sentencing, Pollard's original counsel, Richard
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Hibey, suggested that even if there was a technical breach by
Pollard of the plea agreement, the information was in any event
not classified. Robinson stressed in his decision that it was of
no import whether the information Pollard disclosed to Blitzer
was classified. But this line of argument, i.e., that non=-
classified information was not subject to the pre-screening
procedure, does not appear in the ten pages of the motions

submitted to the court by Pollard's counsel, Hamilton Fox, that

relate to the Jerusalem Post interviews.

Perhaps Robinson focused on arguments not made to hide the fact
that he was failing to address the arguments that Pollard's
motions did make. Thus, Pollard's motion further points out that
the Blitzer interviews were given four months before sentencing.
If the government believed thai Polliard nad breached the plea
agreement, it could have petiticned the court for a hearing to
determine whether in fact the agreement had been breached. If it
was found that Pollard had, in fact, breached the agreement, the
remedy would have been to release the government from its
promises under the plea agreement, and allow it to fully
prosecute Pollard. The government, however, did no such thing,
but continued to obtain the benefits of the plea agreement,
securing Peollard's continuing cooperation and the forfeiture by
Pollard of his constitutional right to a trial. The government
.then socught (quite successfully, it turns out) to deprive Pollard
of his benefits of the plea agreement by belatedly asserting just
at the time of the government's promised performance, the alleged
breach by Pollard four months before. Robinson does not address
this argument with even one word.

Pollard's brief on appeal also argues that the circumstances
under which the government linked Pollard's guilty plea with his
wife's plea undermined his free will and rendered his plea
involuntary. It is further argued that Judge Robinson failed to
properly inquire into the voluntary nature of Pollard's plea
agreement, as required by Rule 11 of the Federal Rules of
Criminal Procedure. The Supreme Court has held that a defendant
whose plea has been accapted in violztion of Rule 11 should be

afforded the opportunity to plead anew. (McCarthy v. United
States, 1969).

In his decision, Robinson cites the statement of Mr. Hibey at
sentencing that Pollard came before the Court "knowingly, and
voluntarily enters his plea." Rcbinson also refers to the
following exchange he had with Pollard at sentencing:

Robinson: "Do you know of any reason why I shouldn't accept your
plea?"

Pollard: "No sir, I don't."
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Yet, Rule 11 provides that a Court "shall not accept a plea of
guilty...without first, by addressing the defendant personally in'
open court, determining that the plea is voluntary and not the
result of force or of threats or of promises apart from the plea
agreement."

Robinson's failure to inquire of Pollard directly whether his
plea was voluntary, as opposed to giving him the opportunity to
raise the issue on his own, is not merely a technical defect.
Federal law prevides that when a defendant's plea is made in
consideration of a third party receiving a lenient sentence,
special care must be taken and a higher standard must be applied
to assure the voluntariness of the gquilty plea. During the time
when Pollard was negotiating his plea with the government, his
wife was extremely ill with a debilitating gastrointestinal
disorder that required continuous medical attention. Upon her
arrest, in November 1985, she was held without bail in a rat and
roach infested prison cell. So bad was the treatment that she
lost approximately 55 pounds during the three months she was in
prison. Mrs. Pollard was released on bail in February 1986 and
visited her husband (who remained incarcerated at all tizes
following his arrest) while the government was negotiating the
plea agreement with Mr. Pollard. During these visits, Mr.
Pollard became painfully aware of the terrible conditions in the
cell where his wife was iZpriscned, the physical threats she was
subject to and the devastating physical deterloration she
suffered while in prison.

The government threatened to bring additicnal charges against
Mrs. Pollard (she was charged with being an accessory aftaer the
fact to her husband's possesslcn of naticnal defense documents
and with conspiracy to receive embezzled government property) if
she did not plead guilty. Mr. Pollard feared the effects of a
prison sentence on his wife and felt the safest way to avoid a
jail sentence for his wife would be for her to plead guilty to
the initial charges brought against her. The government,
however, linked the guilty pleas, forcing Mr. Pollard to plead
guilty teo the charges brougit against him in order to insure that
his wife's life would not be endangered.

Thus, even though Federal rules required that inquiry be made
into the voluntariness of Pollard's plea and the facts
surrounding Pollard's plea agreement screamed out for a serious
examination of the possibility of coercion, the court never asked
Pollard himself whether he was entering his plea voluntarily or
whether the plea was the product of force, threats, or promises.

Hamilton Fox contends in his motion that he has information that
‘the classified memorandum submitted by Caspar Weinberger
contained false or exaggerated claims about the damage done by
Pollard. If this were the case, it would provide still further
grounds for withdrawal of Pollard's guilty plea. Accordingly,



Fox made a supplementary motion that he be granted access to the
classified portion of Weinberger's memoranda.

In rejecting this motion as well, Judge Robinson relied on a 1984
Fifth Circuit case, United States v. Lewis, in which the circuit
court upheld the district court's refusal to allow a defendant's
newly retained counsel access to a pre-sentence report. The
court cited the following factors in its refusal to allow access.
(1) The defendant "alleged no facts to show that the sentence was
a gross abuse of discretion". (2) Lack of access did not prevent
defendant's counsel from presenting the information contained in
the pre-sentence report - defendant's background and record. (3)
The defendant himself had read the report and there was no
allegation that he did not remember or understand the report.

Robinson argues that, "Each of the factors identified in Lewis
apply with some force here." In fact, none of the factors cited
by the court in Lewis are applicable in Pollard's case. Robinson
declares that, "The sentence here was well within the court's
discretion.” The standard set forth by the court in Lewis
however, is not whether the court has discretion to issue the
particular sentence, but whether the sentence was a "gross abuse
of discretion." The statute under which Pollard was sentenced
does in fact provide for punishment by "imprisonment for any term
of years or for life." But one must recall that the statute
includes within its net, on the one hand, individuals whose
espionage activities are designed to injure the United States,
and on the other hand, individuals whose espionage activities are
geared to providing only an advantage to a foreign nation.
Individuals who commit espionage on behalf of adversaries of the
United States cannot help but alsc have reason to believe that it
is to be used to the injury of this country. The same cannot be
said of individuals who commit espionage on behalf of American

. allies. It is, therefore, not surprising that before Jonathan

_ Pollard, nobody convicted under this statute who passed

‘classified information to an ally of the United States ever

‘received a sentence even remotely close to life imprisonment.

(And, one must again renember, of those individuals convicted of

~ espionage for American adversaries, only the most notorious

. received life sentences. Sentencing Pollard to life was in fact,

a "gross abuse of discretion."

As to the second factor, unlike in Lewis, where lack of access to
the pre-sentence report clearly did not prevent defendant's
counsel from presenting information about which the defendant had
first-hand knowledge - his own background and record, in the
Pollard case, the information was classified communications
bgtween Weinberger and Robinson that were seen only by Pollard's
first counsel. And in total contrast with the third factor
mentioned in Lewis, Jonathan Pollard never saw the classified
memorandum submitted by Weinberger.



Whether or not Judge Robinson had the discretionary authority to
deny Pollard's counsel access to the Weinberger memorandum, one
must wonder why, in light of allegations that the classified
memorandum contained exaggerated or false information, Judge
Robinson would choose to exercise that discretionary authority to
deny a defendant who has been sentenced to serve the rest of his
life in jail the opportunity to examine and rebut damning
testimony presented to the sentencing judge.

Hamilton Fox suggests in a supplemental memorandum that the
government may have deliberately prdvided Judge Robinson with ex
parte information the government knew to be false in order to
prejudice Judge Robinson against Mr. Pollard. Pollard presented
to the court a sworn affidavit from Professor Alan Dershowitz
that relates the substance of a conversation Dershowitz had with
former Supreme Court Justice Arthur Goldberg. Dershowitz
declares that Goldberg reportedly told Dershowitz that in a
discussion Goldberg had with Judge Robinson about the Pollard
affair, Judge Robinson stated that he had been provided by the
government with evidence that Pollard had given Israel, American
satellite photographs that proved that Israel had tested Jericho
missiles in South Africa and had provided South Africa with
missile and nuclear technology. Dershowitz further declared that
Goldberg told him that Robinson admitted to Goldberg that the

. alleged Israel-South African connection had weighed heavily in
Robinson's decision to impose a life sentence.

After being assured by Hamilton Fox that there was no truth
whatscever in the claim that Pollard had provided Israel with any
documents evidencing a purported Israel-South African connection
(Pollard himself adamantly denied having provided Israel with
such information and Pollard and Richard Hibey, Pollard's first

.~ counsel, each stated that no reference to any such documents was

- made in any of the materials shown to them by the government) ,
Dershowitz wrote a letter to Goldberg (which Dershowitz attached
to his affidavit) to advise him of this fact. (In his letter,
Dershowitz referred to the substance of his previous conversation
with Goldberg.) A fow days later, Dershcwitz phoned Goldberg to
discuss the letter. 1In relating the substance of Goldberg's
remarks, Dershowitz declared in his affidavit, "He told me that
if my facts were correct, then the Justice Department had
improperly 'pandered’' [that was his precise word] to Judge
Robinson's racial sensitivities as a Black judge by providing him
with false, inflammatory, ex parte information." Justice
Goldberg told Dershowitz that he would pursue with Attorney
General Thornburgh this alleged misconduct by the government
prosecutors. Goldberg however, died four days later.

A defendant has the corstitutional right not to be sentenced on
the basis of false information and, prior to sentencing, must be
given the opportunity to rebut any challenged information. If a
defendant can show that information before the sentencing Court
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was false and that the Court relied on the false information in
passing sentence, the sentence must be set aside. Thus, if the
substance of Dershowitz's affidavit is accurate, Pollard's
sentence must be set aside. Moreover, again assuming the
accuracy of the Dershowitz affidavit, Judge Robinson should have,
as Pollard argqued, withdrawn from any role in the Pollard case
since he was rendered partial by false ex parte information.

Robinson denied that the ex parte communication described in the
Dershowitz affidavit actually occurred. Accordingly, Robinson
denied the defendant's motion that Robinson disqualify himself
from the case and also denied Pollard's motion that the defendant
be allowed to withdraw his plea on the basis of the facts alleged
in the Dershowitz affidavit.

It is interesting to note that while Robinson denied that the ex
parte communication described in Dershowitz's affidavit actually
occurred, he deces not confirm or deny the substance of his
alleged discussion with Justice Goldberg. One would be
especially surprised to learn that Alan Dershowitz, one of the
most respected law professors in the country, would perjure
himself as to his recollection of his conversation with Justice
Goldberg, or that Dershowitz would have fabricated the letter he
wrote to Goldberg that refers to the Robinson-Goldberg and
Goldberg-Dershowitz conversations. One would also be surprised
to learn that Justice Goldberg, who had not previously taken a
position in support of Pollard, would knowingly misrepresent to
Dershowitz his discussions with Robinson.

While there could have been some misunderstanding or
miscommunication, there is certainly a strong possibility that
the facts stated in Dershowitz's affidavit are totally accurate
and the false and prejudicial ex parte communication between the
government and Robinson did in fact take place. It is therefore
most disappointing that Judge Robinson also denied Pollard's

motion for a hearing and discovery as to whether the ex parte
contact between the government and Robinson described in
Dershowitz's affidavit did in fact take place.

The life sentence imposed on Jonathan Pollard was the product of
Secretary of Defense Weinberger's antagonism towards Israel, a
government prosecution team that was not merely overzealous but
that also carried out its duties in bad faith and a judge who
failed to protect the defendant against prosecutorial abuses.
Whether or not Judge Robinson was improperly influenced by the
alleged ex parte information referred to in the Dershowitz
affidavit, the facts strongly suggest that Robinson failed to
protect the constitutional rights of Jonathan Pollard and grossly
abused the court's discretion in imposing a life sentence.
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The Court of Appeals will be reviewing the manner in which the
government prosecuted Pollard and will determine whether Judge
Robinson erred in denying Pollard's motion to withdraw his guilty
plea. But, if one wants to cut through all the legalese, all the
motions, memoranda, answers and decisions, and still be able to
determine for himself whether a serious miscarriage of justice
has been committed in the Pollard case, one need only compare the
manner in which our Defense and Justice Departments dealt with
Jonathan Pollard and how it dealt with Abdelkader Helmy.

Helmy, an Egyptian born American citizen was cleared for secret
work at a weapons plant in California. Last year he was arrested
for illegally exporting to Egypt 420 pounds of a material used in
stealth aircrafts, missiles and rockets. The materials exported
to Egypt were meant to he used as part of a joint weapons
production by Egypt and, of all countries, Irag. Although Helmy
could have been charged with espionage, he was eventually
indicted on a single count of smuggling due to the State
Department's desire to maintain cordial relations with Egypt.

If Israel had acted on the kind of classified information
provided Israel by Pollard about Irag, the United States and the
world community would not now be living in fear of the use by
Saddam Hussein of his chemical ~eapons. In marked contrast, had
Helmy's plan succeeded, Iraqi =aissiles, enhanced with Azerican

" technology provided by Helay, would now be aised at the Aserican
troops in Saudi Arabia. Helay received a sentence of under {.ve
years; Pollard received life. Has justice been served’

David Kirshenbaum, E£sq.
3308 Fourth Street
Oceanside, New York 11572
(212) 830-266845

(516) 764-6995
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International Caommiltee on Laboratory Animals Q, Mailing address:
Comite International sur les Animaux de Laboratoire - ij.- Lobund Laboratory
Virus Reference Centra ! University of Notre Dame

Cenire de Relerence sur les Virus Notre Dama, Indiana 46558, U.S.A.
. Telephone: (219) 239-7564

'HovemPer 13, 1990

Rabbi Alexander M. Schindler

Union of American Hebrew Congregations
838 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10021

Dear Rabbi Schindler,

Our son Jonathan has expressed his great pleasure on
Your correspondence with him. His outgoing mail is uncertain
in that much of it goes through censors in Washington.

We are much concerned for him after 5 years in a solitary
environment, earlier for 10% months in a mental hospital in
Springfield, Missouri, in which Prison Director stated that he

- was not there as a patient; and more recently in Marion, Illinois.

You may know that a Motion For Withdrawal of The Guilty Plea
was denied by Judge Aubrey Robinson; and now it is being prepared
for appeal. The Motion was based on legal vioclations which were
found in the court record. The specifics are defined in the en-
closed essay by David Kirshenbaum, Esg. More recently, Dr. Lawrence
Korb published a statement on Caspar Weinberger which was highly
uncomplimentary. In response to my querY on Weinberger, Dr. Korb
made a very succinct statement (enclosed), which confirms our
suspicions that the sentence was "unfair." Judge Robinson admitted
that while Weinberger was biased, his Memorandum to the Court was
instrumental in determining a life sentence for Jonathan. This
Memorandum was denied to our attorneys which was disturbing to
Lee Hamilton.

I have enclosed a set of documents relative to the above
references.

We are concerned that Jonathan was "sandbagged," in the
words of his attorney. He was assured of leniency if he cooperated
in effecting damage control. Having done so the Government admitted
that he revealed much information previously unknown, which was
then used to assess the life sentence. We hope that the exercise
of true justice will prevail.



Page Two
Rabbi Alexander M. Schindler

This is not a Jewish problem. It concerns a miscarriage
of justiceyas guaranteed by our Constitution. Constitutional
guarantees of due process were abandoned. While one Person is
in prison under such circumstances, no one is secure. If
Jonathan is in prison for having "made Israel too strong," what
should happen to those in the U.S. Government who contributed to
the brutish strength of Irag? .

‘We are blessed with help from many quarters, by individuals
exemplified by Fr. Theodore Hesburgh and Philip Klutznick who
recognized defects in the prosecution of this case from its onset.

Thank you again for your kind communication with Qur son.

Sincerely yours,

Morris Pollard
Coleman Professor
and Director

MP:cr
enclosure (g)
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llonorable Lee H. llamilton
lliouse of Representatives
Washington, D.C.

Dear Congressman Hamilton:

Thank you for your letter of January 23, 1989, with the
attached correspondence from your constituent, Mrs. Pollaud,

whose son, Jonathan Pollard, is currently incarcerated at the
United States Penitentiary, Marion, Illinois.

In her letter, Mrs. Pollard requests statistical data regarding
the types and numbers of bed space available at the United
States Medical Center for Federal Prisoners, Springfield,
Missouri. Mrs. Pollard's purpose for requesting the
information is to "determine if [the] facility could have
provided a place for [their] son other than the psychiatry
ward." The information could certainly be provided, however,
it would serve little purpose in answering Mrs. Pollard's
question. Jonathan Pollard was admitted to Springfield shortly
after his commitment to the Bureau of Prisons. Mr. Pollard was
housed in an area of the institution that provided the
appropriate level of security and protection. This same area
nf the institution also provides the security level required
for some psychiatric evaluation cases. Mr. Pollard, however,
was never classified or managed as a psychiatric patient.

®

If you have additional questions, please do not hesitate
contacting us.

Sincerely,

.J'jf’ .f! 4 |

SoeGle Jf-njr-,-rux-
: [

J. Michael Quinlan
birector
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Dr. Merris Pollard
Lobund Laboratory
University of Notre Dame
Notre Dame, IIN 46556

Daar Dr. Pollard,

Thank you for your letter of Septem
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With bast regards,

te your keeping me informed. I know !
continues and I hope you will stay in touch. I would like to b

1

Sinr’*i:aly.

Moo

Lee H. Hamilton
Chzairman

Subcemmittee on Eurcpe
and the Middle East

1
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ee with you that the Weinberger statement was a key cocument and tha
hould have had access to the decurent, especially when they had
ate clearances. That would appear to be an extroordinary
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The Brookings Institution

1775 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE N.W. / WASHINGTON D.C. 20036-2188 / TELEPHONE: (202) 797-6000

Center for Public Policy Education

October 19, 1990

Mr. Morris Pollard .
Coleman Professor and Director

Lobund Laboratory

University of Notre Dame

Notre Dame, Indiana 46556

Dear Professor Peollard:

It was with great:sadness and empathy that I read your letter of
September 24, 1990. It must he so very difficult for you to deal with
your scn's situation.

I am not aware of exactly what Weinberger told the Court about the
impact of the information Jenathan passed to Israel. I do know that
Weinberger had an almost visceral dislike of Israel and the special
place it occupies in our foreign policy. 1In my opinion, the sevarity

of the sentence that Jonathan received was out of proportion to his
alleged offense.

I wish there were something I could do to help you, but I am
afraid all I can coffer you are my prayers and empathy.

Sincerely,
(Flaes s
I.awr_a e J. Forb

Diref%ar

CABLES: BROOKINST / FAX TELEPHONE: (202) 797-6004
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Cap the Knave -

Reagan’s longtime secretary of defense is out to rewrite history

by Lawrence J. Korb

The appointment of Caspar Weinberzer, Cap the
Knife. as secretary of defense inearly 1981 was hailed
by both supporters and critics of the incoming Reagan
administration. The conventional wisdom was that
Weinberger, who had served with apparent distinction
in such key jobs as diractor of the OMB and secretary
of HEW in the Nixen-Ford years, was the right choice
10 manage the defense buildup begun by Caner and
certain to be centinued by the hard-line Reagan ad-

_ministration. Moreover, unlike some of Reagan's other

appointees, Weinberger was believed 1o be a moderate
and a prazmatist rather than a zealot—that is. a man
who would work well with other members of the na-
tional security team and Congress. Indeed. this repuia-
tion was the reason I eagerly accepted Weinberger's
offer 10 becoms his assistamt secretary of defense for
manpower, reserve affairs, and logistics. 2 post | held
until September {985,

When Weinberger 12t offics in November 1987, af-
ter, serving longer than all Bur ore (Rebent MeMNamam)
of'his 14 predecessors, his reputation was in faters,
The defenss buildup procesded without any ciearly de-
fined sense of strategy or purpose: the Pentzgon was
racked by some of the most severe procurement scan-
dals in its history; and the defense budget and progroms
that he bequeathed to his successor, Frank Carlueei,
were so far out of balance that his five-vear plan had a
shontfall of $5€0 billion. {In his first month in office,
Carlucei had 1o make some 5200 billion in reductions.)

Weinberger proved himself so narrow-minded. ob-
durate. and rigid that he lost the confidence of
Congress and ultimately of the president himsaif.

Lawreace J. Korb is direcior of the Center for Public Policv Ed.
weation ard a sentor fellew for Foreign Pelicy Stdier ot the
Bropdings lastturion
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Congress slashed Weinberger’s propesed budgets and
passed—over his objections. but with the support of
the prasident—ihe most sweeping reorganization of
the Department of Defense in history. the Goldwater-
Nichols Act of 1986. President Reagan. Weinberger's
long-time menter, was forced to appoint the Scoweroft
Ccemmission to straighten out the mess Weinberger
had made of the strategic modemization program and
the Packard Commission to siraighten ous the mess
Weinberger had mads of the procurement system.

I found Weinberger exceedingly difficult to work
for. He scemed to have fixed ideas on every issve, and
those who did rot accept his interpratation of the facts
were branded as disloyal, His staff meetings. like his
press conferences and congressional appearances,
rarely involved two-way conversation. Weinberger
seemned to feel that if ke repeated an opinion often
enough, repetition alone would make it come trus,

Weinberger's memoir® takes Manichaeism and hy-
parbole to an extreme. Individuals who support his
world view are described in such glowing terms that it
is almost sickening. His hero, Ronald Reagan, is mag-
nificent, warm, decent, selfless, patient and politically
courageous, casy to brief, extraordinanly firm, and
possesszd of phenomenal memory. Even Ed Meese is
cescribed as well-informed and effective in argument.
Cn the other hand, members of Congress or the ad-
ministration who opposed Weinberger or the president
represent narrow parachial interests or special interest
groups, and are ultimately disloyal.

“einberger's Manichagism and hyperbole also ex-
tend 10 nations, their leaders, and international events.
The Soviet Union is and always will be the evil em-

*Fighting for Peace: Seven Crisival Years in the Feavayon. Cas-
par Weanberger Warner Doels, 2,08,
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pire, whose military power is still increasing despite
the coilapse of the Warsaw Pact. The Shah of Iran’s
fall resulted from U.S. harassment and demands that
he release his political prisoners. On the other hand,
Weinberger holds the Ayatollah responsible for the
war with Iraq, even though Irag attacked first. More-
over, he asserts that Iran was abie to hold its own in
the war only because Iraq had decided it did not want
1o comumit the substantial resources required for a mil-
itary victory. The former secrefary conveniently for-
gets that [raq resorted even to chemical weapans,
Most memoirs are somewhat self-serving, but
Weinberger carries his to the extrame. In the apening
chapter, he portrays himself as reluctantly taking up
Reagan’s offer 1o become secretary of defense, when
in fact he campaigned vigorously for a high-level post
with the president-elect. Throuchout the book. he
simply dismisses the problems that plazued his tenure
in office and undermined support for fational defense,
Weinberzer is at his disingenucus best in his Iran-
contra discussion. He blames the whole affair on the
incompetence of McFarlane, convenigntly overlook-

. ing the fact that he joined Clark, Meese. and Casey 1o

block Jim Baker's appoiniment as national security
gduis:r;mnkitlg McFarlane’s appointment possible.
More seriously, he ignores the implications of the fact

The Logic of
Congressional Action

R. Douglas Arnoid

Aln this important and original
Hook, R. Douglas Arnold offers
theory that explains how
legislators make decisions across
the whole range of domesric
policy, showing why orzanized
interests frequently triumph and
why the general public some-
times wins.

“This will be one of the most
influential books on Congress—
and hence on American poli-
tics—for the next ten years,”
—Richard F. Fenno

“No student of Congress can
ignore this work, " —David

Mayhew  s29.95 Politics

Whnieer of the paNu I35 Fliedde-
vt Preze, spueitior el l"{; He
Covuslens Bovtner fodongeans | :'f:r.n}-

Yale University Press -
Depr. g777, 024 Yale 3. iiﬁ:;l
Mew Hlaven. €T o650 - S11.9%

that—ynbeknown to the president and ihe other mem-
bers of the national security csizblishment—Wein-
berger had contemporancous intelligence, reports
about the secret November 1985 arms shipment to
Iran, as these memoirs reveal.

Why did Weinberzer not act upon this knowledge,
given his adamant opposition 1o sending arms to Iran?
Why did he tell the Senate Select Commirtes on Intol-
ligence that he did not leam about the CIA shipment
of arms to Iran until early 19867 :

The answer to both questions is tha Weinberzer
basicaily is not the person he appears (o be. Had he
acted upon his knowledge of the November 1985
shipment, he would have jeopardized his place in the
administration or jeopardized the Reazan adminisira-
tion itself. Given his zealous devetion to Reagan and
his agenda, he could do neither. Just as he ignored the
inconvenient facts that undermined the case for his
defense buildup and the weaknesses of his ranace-
ment siyle in the Pentagon., he izncred the intelli-
gence reports and may even have perjured himself
before Congress. Ironically. u book he wrote to vindi-
cate himself confinns our worst fears abeut him and
makes me wonder how so many {including me) could
have been so mistaken about his appeimiment in
1981. J

Now avaslable in paperback

Signals from the Hill
Congressional Oversahe and the
Challensr uf Social Regudazion
Christopher H. Foreman. jr.
Combining analvsis and
anecdore, Christopher H.
Foreman, [r. looks into the
aversight tools available 1o
Congress, the varicey of interest
groups involved, and che
personal neoworks char atfeee
relarions beowveen them,

“Foreman has madz a solid
contribution toward under-
standing the pature of duy-to-
day congressional oversighe,”
—-ﬁll‘h‘lr:l[ !.{1t}r:|i5. _il';.r.'.r.l .-g..ilnr ”J,r‘
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Political Ambition
Whe Deciees to Run for Congress
Linda L. Fewler and

Roberr D. MeClure

How do politicians decide
whether or nor to run for
Congress? Using extensive
interviews and analyses of
district data and opinien polls,
Fowler and McClure look ar
what morivates some individuals
tor enter a House race and why
others choose to remaiz on the
sidelines,

“A splendid reminder thas

olitics is really the mest
Eum.m ol endeavors, and
hntl‘lirl-.: 15 more centrad to s
human dintension than plain
old ambition. —IDuavid >,
Browder, M Wlishpagromn fuir
L1205
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The Motion To Withdraw
Pollard’s Guilty Plea

1_33; David Kirshenbaum, Esq.

Earlier this year, Jonathan Pollard’s defense coun-
sel, Hamilton P. Fox, i1, submitted to the District Courl
in Washington, D.C. a motion lo withdraw Pollard's
guilty plea. | received a copy of the motion from Jona-
than's father, Dr. Morris Pollard, who suggested that the
readers of THE JEWISH PRESS would beinterested in
leaming the contents of this motion.

As a briel background, Jonathan Pollard pled
guilly to one count of conspiracy to violate a Federal
statute that prohibits a person [rom communicating to a
foreign government information relating to the national
delense, cither with intent or reason to believe that the

" information will be used to the injury of the United States

or to the advantage of a loreign nation.

Pollard wis never charged with intent to injure the
United Stales. He was charged with “having intent and
reason to believe that the [information] would be used to
the advantage of Israel...”

In March, 1987, Pollard was sentenced to life
mprisonment, with the sentencing judge adding a
recommendation that Pollard never be paroled.

This sentence was a lravesty and perversion of
justice that raises numerous unavoidable and troubling
quesfions.

What was it about the Pollard affair that resulted in
a sentence that was nol only grossly deviant from sent-
ences meled out to other individuals who passed classi-
fied information lo American allies, bul even more harsh
than the punishments imposed on Americans who spied
for American adversaries, causing massive damage,
including the compromising of American operatives in
Communist countries and the death of Americans.

As Allen Dershowitz has argued over the past few
months, “History provides, at least, some relevant

paramelers which allow one to conclude, with reasona-
ble conlidence, that if comparable information had been
provided by a French-American to France or a Swedish-
American to Sweden, it is unhkely thal the sentence
would have been as severe.”

One musl also ask what benefit Pollard received by
pleading guilty to the charges against him, fully cooper-
ating with the government in its investigation and saving
the government the expense of a trial.

Not since the Rosenbergs passed to the Soviel
Union, during the Korean War and the height of the
Cold War, classified information about America's
alomic weapons program, has anyone been executed in
this country for espionage activities.

The execution' of the Rosenbergs, of course,
remains highly controversial even today and none of the
Americans who spied for the Russians since have
received death sentences. It is therefore sale to assume
that a death senlence was not a real option in the Pollard
Case,

Thus, in the world of real possibilities, what could
have been a worse resull than a life sentence with a
recommendation agains! parole?

The motion submitted by Pollard’s counsel persua-
sively argues that one reason Pollard did not receive any
benefit from the plea agreement was because the
government violaled the plea agreement in three ways.

The government promised that it would not ask for
a lile sentence but rather would limit its recommendation
to asking for a “substantial™ senlence.

Notwithstanding this promise, Secretary ol
Defense Caspar Weinberger submitted two declarations
o the sentencing court (the first being classified an.
detailing the nature and extent of the purported har
Pollard may have caused to national security) that coul
plainly be interpreted as advocating a life sentencr.

(Continued on page 4:
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Pollard

Continued from page 4)

Weinberger, for example, wrole in his declaration
o the court the day belore sentencing, “Itis diflicult for
ie, even in the so-called ‘year of the spy’ to conceive of
reater harm lo national security than that caused by the
telendant...”

The “year of the spy" relerred to by Weinberger
acluded the conviction of John W alker who sold secrets
o the Soviet Union for 17 years and received a life
enlende.

As Pollard's motion argues, in stating lo the courl
s opinion that Pollard caused greater harm to national
ecurly than the bkes of a John Walker, Weinberger
vas sending a very clear message lo the sentencing
wlge. I Walker got life and Pollard caused as much or
reater damage lo national securily, Pollard too should
ccerve a lile sentence.

The government was clearly and improperly using
he Weinberger memoranda to circumvent perhaps the
nos! important promise ‘ol the plea agreemenl. The
Nenberger memoranda, in fact, probably had more
sersuasive value than had the same arguments been
nade by the prosecuting attorney.

The Pollard motion gives examples of a number of
sllammatory inaccuracies in Weinberger's memoranda
:nd Pollard’s counsel contends in the motion that he has
nlormation that the classified memorandum contained
alse or exaggeraled claims about the damage done by
Yollard.

Were this true, it would provide lurther grounds for
cihdrawing the guilty plea.

The government however, has been dragging its
eel in providing Pollard's counsel with access Lo the full
exl of Weinberger's classified declaration.

The government also argued that it would Emil its
wguments before the court to the facts and circumstan-
-es of the case. It did not do so, but rather dedicated a
significant portion of two memoranda submitted to the
-ourl al senlencing lo a character assassination ol Pol-
ard, characterizing him as a “recidivist,” “unworthy of

trust,” being “contempluous of the court's activities,”
and calling his conduct “trailorous.”

Caspar Weiberger's memoranda to the courl and
the government's oral statement al sentencing each con-
tained more of the same vituper atives.

Thirdly, the government had promised lo advise
the court of Pollard's cooperation and the value of the
information he provided to the government's investiga-
tiomn.

The government, however, alter telling the court of
Pollard's cooperation and its importance, went on to cast
aspersions on Pollard's motives for cooperating, stress-
ing his lack of remorse and elaborating on the fact that
some of Pollard’s alleged co-conspirators had fled the
country.

This elfectively discounted the value to Pollard of
the government's third promise.

At sentencing, the government not only breached
its side of the plea agreement, but argued that Pollard
broke his undertaking by giving two interviews to Woll
Blitzer of The Jerusalem Post.

But as Pollard's motion clearly eslablishes, “Not
only did the Department of Justice know of the interview,
il approved and facilitaled it."

Furthermaore, the Blitzer interviews were given four
months before sentencing. Il the government believed
that Pollard had breached the plea agreement, its
remedy al that point should have been lo petition the
court for a hearing lo determine whether in fact the
agreement had been breached.

Il it was found that Pollard had, in fact, breached
the agreement, the remedy would have been to release
the government from its promises under the plea agree-
ment, and allow it to fully prosecute Pollard.

The government, however, did no such thing in
November, bul continued to obtain the benelits of the
plea agreement, securing Pollard's continuing coopera-
tion and the forfeiture by Pollard of his constitutional
right lo a trial.

The government then sought (quite successhlly, il
turns oul) to deprive Pollard of his benelits of the plea
agreement by belatedly asserting just al the time of the

government’s promised performance, the alleged breach
by Pollard four months before.

Finally, Pollard's motion points out that Federal
rules of criminal procedure require that a judicial inquiry
be made into the voluntariness of a guilty plea.

Moreover, when pleas are linked or when the
defendant’s guilty plea is made in consideration of a third
parly receiving a lenient sentence, special care must be
taken and a higher standard must be applied to assure
the voluntariness of a guilty plea.

Anyone familiar with the Pollard case is well aware
ol the temrible conditions in the cell where Jonathan's
wile, Anne, was imprisoned following her arrest, the
physical threats she was subject lo and the devastaling
physical deterioration she suffered while in prison.

The government threatened to bring additional
charges against her (she was charged with being an
accessory after the fact to her husband's possession of
national delense documents and with conspiracy lo
receive embezzled government property) if she did not
plead guilty.

Jonathan feared the effects of a prison senlence on
his wife and felt the safest way lo avoid a jail sentence lor
Anne would be for her to plead guilly to the initial
charges brought against her.

The government, however, linked the guilty pleas,
forcing Jonathan to plead guilty to the charges brought
against him in order to insure that his wife's ife would not
be endangered.

Thus, even though Federal rules required that
mquiry be made into the voluntariness of Pollard's plea
and the facts surrounding Pollard’s plea agreement
screamed out for a serious examination of the possibility
of coercion, the court relied solely on the statement of
Pollard's counsel at the time of sentencing, and never
asked Pollard himself whether he was entering his plea
voluntarily or whether the plea was the product of force,
threats, or promises.

Pollard’s petition to the court makes a powerful
case, and it can only be hoped that justice will finally be
done and that the court will grant Pollard’s motion and
permil him to withdraw his guilty plea.



OFFICERS

President

Morman D, Schwartz
Vice Presidents

Marcia Cayne

Judy Goldanbarg

, Elsa Konigsbarg

Frad Richter

Michael B. Rukin

Rabbl Harman Schaalman
Secretary

Billle Gold

Treasurer

Philin Maltrar

Associete Treasurer
Norman Eichbarg
Founding President

Rabbi Roland B. Gittelsohn
Pasi President

Rebbi Charles A. Kroloff
Executive Director

Rabbl Eric H. Yoffis
Assistant Direcror
Deborah Siagel

B3E FIFTH AVENUE, NEW YORK, N.¥Y. 10021-7084
TEL: (212) 249-0100, FAX: (212) 517-7968

- ASSOCIATION OF REFORM ZIONISTS
OF A MERI C Au Affiiate of the Urion of American Habeew Congregations

p g VS

TO: HARRIS GILBERT -

FROM: DEBORAH SIEGEL®
CC:  DAVID SAPERSTEINL -~

Just prior to the ARZA Executive Committee meeting on

Sunday, January 27, Norman Schwartz received the enclosed

letter from Jonathan Pollard requesting ARZA to file an

amicus brief on his behalf. After discussion by the

Executive Committee, it was decided that the proper UAHC body

to consider this issue is the Social Action Commission and
therefore we are forwarding the request to you. In your
committee's deliberations, we would appreciate your consideration
of the attached Resolution which was passed by the ARZA National
Board in November, 1988.

DS/jk1

Enc.
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RESOLUTION
ANNE & JONATHAN FOLLARD

WHEREAS» serious questions have been rsised regarding the sentencing
procedure and conditions of incarceration of Jonathan Pollard-- for
life without paroles and

WHEREAS) we are seriously concerned sbout the treatment being received
by Anne Hendefson Pollards during her incarceration» especially in
view of her serious medical condition, therefore

EE IT RESOLVEDs that the Executive Board of ARZA urges the UAHC Eoard
»and other affilisted Reform orgsnizations to become fully acquainted
with the sentencing and incarceration conditions of the Follards ands
if warrantedr to use its 300d offices to encowrage the United States
qovernment to reevalwate the Follard sentencingr and to insure that
they be treated with fairness and equity during their incarceration.

passed by ARZA Nationzl EBoard
November 7, 1988

Date 03/15/B9 Fage 1
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RABBI ALEXANDER M. SCHINDLER ¢ UNION OF AMERICAN HEBREW CONGREGATIONS
PRESIDENT 638 FIFTH AVENUE MEW YORK, N.Y. 10021 (212) 245-0100

September 17, 1990
27 Elul 5750

Mr. Jonathan Pollard/09185-016
P.0O. Box 1000
Marian, IL 62959

Dear Mr. Pollard:

Just a note to advise that your letter of August 16th
to Rabbi Schindler was received this morning.

He is out of the office today, and will not return
until next week. Thus, I write merely to acknowledge
receipt of your letter and to extend warm good wishes
for a good New Year.

Needless to note your letter will be brought to Rabbi
Schindler's attention on his return.

Sincerely,

Edith J. Miller
Assistant to the President
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The Motion To Withdraw
Pollard’s Guilty Plea

By David Kirshenbaum, Esq.

Earlier this year, Jonathan Pollard’s defense coun-
sel, Hamilton P. Fox, 111, submitted to the District Court
in Washington, D.C. a motion to withdraw Pollard's
guilty plea. | received a copy of the motion from Jona-
than's father, Dr. Morris Pollard, who suggested that the
readers of THE JEWISH PRESS would be interested in
learning the contents of this motion.

As a brief background, Jonathan Pollard pled
guilty to one count of conspiracy to violate a Federal
statute that prohibits a person from communicating to a
foreign government information relating td the national
defense, either with intent or reason to believe that the
information will be used to the injury of the United States
or to the advantage of a foreign nation.

Pollard was never charged with intent to injure the
United States, He was charged with “having intent and
reason to believe that the [information] would be used to
the advantage of Israel...”

In March, 1987, Pollard was sentenced to life

imprisonment, with the sentencing judge adding a
recommendation that Pollard never be paroled.

This sentence was a travesty and perversion of
justice that raises numerous unavoidable and troubling
questions,

What was it about the Pollard affair that resulted in
a sentence that was not only grossly deviant from sent-
ences meled out to other individuals who passed classi-
fied information to American allies, but even more harsh
than the punishments imposed on Americans who spied
for American adversaries, causing massive damage,
including the compromising of American operatives in
Communist countries and the death of Americans.

As Allen Dershowitz has argued over the past few
months, “History provides, at least, some relevant

parameters which allow one to conclude, with reasona-
ble confidence, that if comparable information had been
provided by a French-American to France or a Swedish-
American to Sweden, it is unlikely that the sentence
would have been as severe.”

One must also ask what benefit Pollard received by
pleading guilty to the charges against him, fully cooper-
ating with the government in its investigation and saving
the government the expense of a trial.

Not since the Rosenbergs passed to the Soviet
Union, during the Korean War and the height of the
Cold War, classified information about America's
atomic weapons program, has anyone been executed in
this country for espionage activities.

The execution of the Rosenbergs, of course,
remains highly controversial even today and none of the
Americans who spied for the Russians since have
received death sentences. It is therefore safe to assume
that a death sentence was not a real option in the Pollard
case.
Thus, in the world of real possibilities, what could
have been a worse result than a life sentence with a
recommendation against parole?

The motion submitted by Pollard’s counsel persua-
sively argues that one reason Pollard did not receive any
benefit from the plea agreement was because the
government violated the plea agreement in three ways.

The government promised that it would not ask for
a life sentence but rather would limit its recommendation
to asking for a “substantial” sentence.

Notwithstanding this promise, Secretary of
Delense Caspar Weinberger submitted two declarations
to the sentencing court (the first being classified and
detailing the nature and extent of the purported harm
Pollard may have caused to national security) that could
plainly be interpreted as advocating a life sentencr.

{Continued on page 45)



Pollard
{Continued from page 4)

Weinberger, lor example, wrote in his declaration
to the court the day before sentencing, "It is diflicult for
me, even in the so-called 'year of the spy’ to conceive of
greater harm o national security than that caused by the
defendant....”

The “year of the spy" referred to by Weinberger
included the conviction o John Walker who sold secrets
to the Soviet Union for 17 years and received a lile
senlence.

As Pollard’s motion argues, in stating to the court
his oginion that Pollard caused greater harm to national
securily than the ikes of a John Walker, Weinberger
was sending a very clear message to the sentencing
mdge. Il Walker got hife and Pollard caused as much or
greater damage lo national security, Pollard too should
receive a life sentence.

The government was clearly and improperly using
the Weinberger memoranda to circumvent perhaps the
most important promise of the plea agreement. The
Weinberger memoranda, in fact, probably had more
persuasive value than had the same arguments been
made by the prosecuting attorney.

The Pollard motion gives examples of a number of
inflammalory inaccuracies in W einberger's memoranda
and Pollard’s counsel contends in the motion that he has
information that the classified memorandum contained
false or exaggerated cdaims aboul the damage done by
Pollard.

Were this true, it would provide lurther grounds for
withdrawing the guilty plea.

The government however, has been dragging ils
feet in providing Pollard’s counsel with access to the full
text of Weinberger's classified declaration.

The government also argued that it would limit its
arguments before the court to the facts and circumstan-
ces of the case. It did not do so, but rather dedicated a
significant portion ol two memoranda submitted to the
court al sentencing lo a character assassination of Pol-
lard, characterizing him as a “recidivist,” “unworthy of

trust,” being “contemptuous of the court's aclivities,”
and calling his conduct “traitorous.”

Caspar Weiberger's memoranda to the court and
the government’s oral stalement al sentencing each con-
tained more of the same vituperahives.

Thirdly, the government had promised to advise
the court of Pollard's cooper ation and the value of the
information he provided to the government's investiga-
tion. ;

The government, howewver, after telling the court of
Pollard’s cooperation and its importance, went on lo cast
aspersions on Pollard’s motives for cooperating, stress-
ing his lack of remorse and elaborating on the fact that
some of Pollard's alleged co-conspirators had fled the
couniry.

This effectively discounted the value lo Pollard of
the government's third promise.

At sentencing, the government not only breached
its side of the plea agreement, but argued that Pollard
broke his undertaking by giving two interviews to Woll
Blitzer of The Jerusalem Post.

But as Pollard’s mation clearly establishes, “Not
only did the Department of Justice know of the mterview,
it approved and facilitated it."

Furthermore, the Blitzer interviews were given lour
months before sentencing. If the government believed
that Pollard had breached the plea agreement, its
remedy al that point should have been to pelition the
court for a hearing to delermine whether in fact the
agreement had been breached.

If it was found that Pollard had, in lact, breached
the agreement, the remedy would have been to release
the government from ils promises under the plea agree-
menl, and allow it to fully prosecute Pollard.

The government, however, did no such thing in
November, bul continued to obtain the benefits of the
plea agreement, securing Pollard’s continuing coopera-
tion and the forfeiture by Pollard of his constitutional
right to a trial.

The government then sought (quite successhally, it
turns out) to deprive Pellard of his benefits of the plea
agreement by belatedly asserting just al the time of the

government's promised performance, the alleged breach
by Pollard four months before.

Finally, Pollard's metion points out that Federal
rules ol criminal procedure require that a judicial inquiry
be made into the volumariness of a guilly plea.

Moreover, when pleas are linked or when the
delendant’s guilty plea is made in consideration of a third
party receiving a lenient sentence, special care must be
taken and a higher standard must be applied to assure
the voluntariness of a guilty plea.

Anyone familiar with the Pollard case 1s well aware
of the terrible conditions in the cell where Jonathan's
wile, Anne, was imprisoned following her amest, the
physical threats she was subject to and the devastating
physical deterioration she sulfered while in prison.

The government threatened to bring additional
charges against her (she was charged with being an
accessory alter the fact to her husband's possession of
national defense documents and with conspiracy to
receive embezzled government property) if she did not
plead guilty.

Jonathan leared the elfects ol a prison sentence on
his wife and felt the safest way to avoid a jail sentence for
Anne would be for her Lo plead guilty to the initial
charges brought against her.

The government, however, linked the guilty pleas,
forcing Jonathan to plead guilty to the charges brought
againsl him in order to insure that his wile's ife would not
be endangered.

Thus, even though Federal rules required that
inquiry be made into the voluntariness of Pollard’s plea
and the facts surrounding Pollard's plea agreement
screamed oul for a serious examination of the possibility
of coercion, the court relied solely on the siatement of
Pollard's counsel at the time of sentencing, and never
asked Pollard himself whether he was entering his plea
voluntarily or whether the plea was the product of force,
threals, or promises.

Pollard’s petition to the court makes a powerful
case, and it can only be hoped that justice will [inally be
dene and that the court will grant Pollard's motion and
permit him to withdraw his guilty plea.



VIA TELEFACSIMILE

June 21, 1990
Mr. FPhil Baum
American Jewish Congress
Stephen Wise Congress House
15 E. 84th Street
New York, NY' 10028
Dear Phil:

The following is a summary of the major points I pra-
centad at yesterday's meeting.

Jenathan Pollard pleaded guilty to opying for Israel.
fe cooperated extensively in the Defensa Departnent's damage
asgessment and provided the Justice Department with valuable
information about his co-conspliraters. In exchange for
waiving his right to a trial -- a long and expesnsive trial
that would have required the Gevernment to dieclcge poten=-
tially damaging information == and in conaideraticn of his
valuable ceoperation, the Gevernmen®s agreod to ask for a
sentence of less than life impriscnment.

In light of the unbroken history of lenient sentences
for defendants who have pleaded gulilty to spying for Amer=-
ican allies, Pollard had every raasgen to expect that his



sentences would fall within the range of péiar sentences in
cases involving allies.*

This was especlially ee, sinca Israel i8s zore than a
aere pasalive ally; it sharas the most sensitive National
Security information with the United Statas on an cngoing
and zutual basis, and was lawfully entitled under varisus
éxchange agreements £o much ef ¢ha informatien provided to
it by Pollard.

Prior to santencing, however, Secretary of Defensa,
Casper Weinbarger submitted a sworn declaration spocifically
addressed to "dafendant's self-serving contentions that his
esplconage activitiag were intaended only to aid Iareal,,."

In his declaration, Weinbargar made the following asger-
tions:
A) "It is aifficult for me, even in tha
so=called 'year of the EpY,' to conceive of a
greater harm to naticnal security than that
caused by the defendant.,,"
E}. He then demanded a g2entence that
refleacts "the perfidy of the individual's ac-
ticns, the magnitude of the LIesgon com=
mitted, and the needs of national sacurity."

(emphasis added)

1No persen who pPleaded quilty to spying for a trusted ally
during peacetime had éver, to our xnowledge, recieved a
8entence in excess of tan yeara. Typically the sentences
are less than five years.



(=) He said that Pollardig "leyaley #5 Ig-
rael transcends hig loyalty to the United
States," pointing o the fact that Pellard
hopes to emigrata to Israal,

D) Weinbergoer then Predicted that Pollard
"will continue" tgo disclose United State's
Secrets to Israel and demanded "a Feriocd of
incarceratien commensurate with the enduring
quality of the natiecnal defense information

he can yet impart,n

The statements c¢learly communicated Weinkerger's view
that Pollard should be sentanced to lifa imprisonment,
Notwithatanding the governzment's promise to ask for a less
Severe sentence. Lifs is the only sentence that would in=-
dead be commengurata with the greatest Peesible harm to na-
ticnal security (if Pollard's crimas wers truly in that
categery) and tha only centenca that could assure that pol-
lard weuld never be lat out while he could "yat imparer
valuable information,

These statements also strongly suggested that spying
for Israel was the equivalent == in tarms of damage to the
United States == of 8pying for the Boviet Union and othar
"enemies" of the United States during tho cold war, It is
clearly untrue that ne other spy case had caused "greater
harm" than the Pellard case, since other recent cases in-

J



volving long teenm spy ringe for cur enemles had caused mag=-
sive damage -- including the doath of Americans. Indeed,
Weinberger's aexplicit characterization of Pellard's crime
as '"treason" plainly suggests that it was carried out on
bahalf of an enany, since our Congtituticn declaraes that
"treascn against the United States shall coneist gnly in
levying war against them, or in adnering to their enenies,
giving them aid and comfcrt." [emphasis added)

In its eentencing memcrandum, the Gevernment suggested
that a mcderate sentence impesed on o defendant whe epied
E;?LII ;ﬁﬁm;t%ht well "invite sizilar unlawful conduct by
cthers." In subseguent Public statements the United States
Attorney stated that Americans whe epy for Israel zust _
recelve even harsher §entences than these who BPY for cther
countries since many Americans strongly suppert Israel,
whereas few Americans SuUpport cther foreign countries.
Thece comments have baen widely perceived as thinly veiled
references to the old canard of "dual loyalty," They sug=-
gest that American Jews need greater daterrence against
Bpying for Israel than do other Americans in relation to
other countrias.

Thase unusual elements in ehie case, sspecially when
avaluated against the backgreund of the unpracedented life
sentence in this case of spying for a trusted ally, raise
important questions of concern to the Jewish community.
Foremost among them is thae ungettling questien whether tha

&



sentence in thig cage would hava hgen as harshly disparats
for other comparable defendants L pollard had not bean
Jewish and had the natien ha Cried for not keen Igrael?
This is a complex and difficult questicn to ancwer., It
certainly cannct be answared DY inappropriately advertising
the Jewlsh backgrounds of several of the prosaecuters, as
the Governmant has dora hare (and as it did4 in the Resen-
berg case.) History pProvides, at least, sone relevant pa=
razeters which allow cns teo conclude, with reascnable con-
fidence, that if camparable informatisn had been provided
by a French-Anerican to France or a Swedish=Amarican to
Sweden, it is Unlikely that the sentence would have been as
cevere.

AT the very least, these factc shife the burden of
persuasion to the geovernment o Justify why there has reen
80 great a deviaticn in this case fronm the prior history of
Bantences inpesed on defendants who have pleadaed guilty to
SPying for allies., The facts nlge denand that the govern=
nent justify the unprecedented centanco impeooed on Anne
Pollard and the designation of Jonathan Pollard to a super-
maxinum security prison designed primarily for violant
recidivist,

The Pollard case raises sericus gquestions of concern
to the Jewish Community, Thus far, few satisfactory ans-
wers have been provided. Part of the reason is that tha
majer Jewish azgani:ationl have not raised those questicnsa.

L]



Indeed, efforts by graes-root Jews to engage in a dialogue
with government officialas about the Pollard case have been
hindered because such offisi{als have noted the apparent
lack of concern by the majer Jewisgh organizaticns. This
plays right into the hands of ®hose Governmant officials
who tried to keep me cut of the case because I am active in
the Jewish community, and who told Pollard that the Jewish
organizations did not care about him.

For all of the above reascna, the American Jewish Cen-
grees should support the demand for full and open hearings
in appropriate governmental forums of the serious questions

raised about the Pollard case.

Alan Dershowitz



"Pollard, Wife Part

By JEFFREY 5§, BENKOE
PORWRRD STAFT

NEW YORK — Confessed spy
Jonathan Pollard filed for diverce
from his wife Apne Henderson Pol-
' lard after their estrangement de-
| teriorated into a bitter dispute
« gver control of strategy to win his
freedom, according to relatives,
friends and lawyers.

Mr, Pollard released a statement
through his rabbi, Avraham Weiss,
last weekend, seeking to deflect

| reports that his relatives and
| lawyers had influenced his deci-

sion.

Mr. Pollard purportedly filed for
divorce after his estranged wife
herself threatened divorce on
three occasions unless she and her
father were allowed “to take
charge of the case,” Morris Pol-
| lard, Jonathan's father, charged.

Bernard Henderson, Anne

Pollard's father, vehemently de-
| nicd the assertion.

The divorce decision comes as a
grass-roots effort is mounting to
enlist support for Mr. Pollard in
the organized American-Jewish
community. There has been con-
siderable debate over the life sent-
ence given to the former U.S, Navy
intelligence analyst, who pleaded
guilty in 1985 to spying for Israel.

Me. Pollard's strategy to
“maintain a low profile” while the
judge considers the motion may
backfire, according to a family
friend. bis. Follara was served
with divorce papers while a pa-
tient in Mt. Sinai Medical Center
in New York, where she is bein
treated for a serious stomach ai

]
r
'

ment. She was 'shocked,’ her
lawyer, Mark Baker, said. "She had
no idca it was coming.”

Love And Respect

Mr. Pollard was concerned over
interviews his wife would give in
Israel, where she is scheduled to go
later this month for more treat
ment, "Jay was afraid (the inter-
views) would burd his chaucesfora
lessened term,” Morris Pollard
said. Neither Jonathan nor Anne
Pollard were available for inter-
views.

Mr. Pollard's lawyer, Alan Der-
showitz, filed a motion on March
12 before U.S. District Judge Au-
brey Robinson to have his guilty
plea withdrawn,

There are different versions en
her intentions in Israsl. Morris
. Please turn to Page 12
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Spy Pollard Sues Wife for Divorce

Continued jrom Page 1
Pollard's version goes this way:
“"When Jonmathan learmed that
Anne was going to lsrael, without
consulting with him as 1o what her
agenda was, he decided thay was |
encugh. His statement was, If |
there s oo respect, there's no love,
and if there’s no love, there’s no |
i " That was the end of it.” |

Her lawyer, Mr. Baker, offered |
this account: Mr. Pollard sought a |
written agrecment from his wife
that “whatever she said in Israel’
had to be cleared first.” Mr, Hen-
derson said, "No one can decide
what Anne isgoingtodo . . . noone
else decides.

Ms. Pollard, who is suffering
from atitis or another form
of stomach dysfunctioning, has
been kn Mz. Sinai for four weeks as
doctors try to diagnose her condi-
tion, Mr. Baker saud. She has becn
experiencing “excruciating abdo-

minal pain,” he acded. She is sche-
duled to Ay to Israel on July 31 for
tests at one of the Hadagsah hospit-
als. An lsraeli insurance company
has agreed to cover. her medical
expenses; up to $25,000. The
amount of the Mt Sinai bills was
not konown,

The U.5. Parcle Commission,
which released her on prebadon
on March 31 after serving two and
:ha.lf:ﬁ::_r: ;a!adual F"if:r"- fve

er permission po stay in or

ten weeks,
The couple has been estranged
since she was released: she has not
vigsired him in prison. Ms. Pollard
claims that his family wanted a
lawyer present for the wvisit. His
side claims she insisted on the
same condition.

The domestic situation has des
teriorated evea further iato
charges and countercharges. Mor-
ris Pollard asserted that Ms. Pol-
lard and her father have ed

Jonathan to follow their course.

“When Anne got out of prison in
March, she called Jay (Mr.
Pollard’s middle rame) on three or
four pccasions and told him she
and her father wanted to take
charge of this cate and wanted to
be responsible for the whole
thing,” Morris Pollard said. “If he
didn’t comply, she said she would
divorce him. Her father scnt & let
ter which said if Jay did not compe
ly, there would be dire
conscquences.” He declined to re-
lease the letter.

Mr. Henderson angrily denied
the letter's existeace, ere is no
such letrer,” he said. "It is an out.
rageous and absolute, toral lie.”

o

Difficult Reflection

Morris Pollard said he told his
daughter-in-law "her performance
on some of the talk shows was not
good and caused her to lose
credibility.” He asserted that at
sen ing time five years ago,
Judge Robinson was “very in-
censed. There was a lot of media
coverage, and it antagonized the
u

judge.

Ms. Pollard feels her husband "is
not thinking soundly,” according
to Mr. Baker. "He's reflecting the
thinking around him."

That thinking apparently in-
cludes the wiew that "his best op-
tion is now to maintain as low a
profile as possible, said the family
friend, Ms. Pollard, the friend
added, is considered "far more
public-minded than Jonathan..All
he wants to be right now is quiet.”

In the statement released by
Rabbi Weiss, spiritual leader of
Hebrew Institute of Riverdale in
the Broax, Mr, Pollard said: "The
decision to seek a divorce is mine
and mine alone, It was reached af-
ter long and agonizing reflection. [
was not influenced by any party,
be it my parents, my sister, or my
lawyers ... cision was
on long, meticulous and difficult
reflection. I have concluded that
unfortunately our agendas and
directions no longer converge.”

He added: "There are many

—

other issues of a private nature

| which I pray that people will
| aceept on face value.

Mr. Pollard remains in solitary
confinement all but two hours of
the day. His basement cell at the
federal penitentiary in Marion, I11.
has reached 110
last few w eccording to family
members. i

nuendges ebout him being unba-

- -

aver the

lanced are absolutely false,” said
Rabbi Weiss, who visited him
sevaral weeks ago.”

Meanwhile, in recent weeks
the-e has been increased formal
recognition among several nation.
al American-Jewish groups. The
American Jewish Congress has res
egmmended 8 reexamination of
the sentence. On July 4 a regional
convention of B'nal B'rith Interna.
tior:al in California passed a re-
soluticn declaring unequivocally
tha: Mr, Pollard's treatment “was
unculy harsh and sxcessive in that
his sentence was unprecedented
anc far more severe than those his.
torically meted out to most pere
lsm:lmnned' g espionage.” The
oCul group woted o present a re-
solution to the International con-
vertion next month. And the Inter-
nationzl Association of Jewish |
Las and Jurists hos passed a
resolution urging that the case ba

reopened.



Talk About Being Prepared!

Something is radically wrong at the Pen-
tagon! We were warned about Iraq's use of poi-
son gas on Iran and their chemical warfare
potential early last year, yet, preparations for
such an attack in this country have been nil.

We have been told that the equipment
American military forces will have to use
against a chemical attack are heavy and socon-
fining our troops would not be able to operate
effectively.

For the past two years, the Defense Depart-
ment has asked for a tremendous increase — for
what? They claimed more planes and sophisti-
cated stealth bombers were needed. But they, of
all people should know that no war has ever
been won with airpower alone. It is still the
ground forces that assert control over a given
area.

The irony of all this is that years ago Jona-
than Pollard, who was convicted of spying for
Israel. was the one who first blew the whistle
and alerted the entire world that Arab nations
were arming themselves with chemical wea-
pons. So there is no question about Pentagon of-
ficials having sufficient warning. It wasat that
time, they should have sought allocations and
begun preparations for protective gear for sold-
iers fighting in desert climates. So what did the
army purchase? Protective gear for cold
weather areas!

Something is radically wrong with Presi-
dent Bush's advisors.

If there is a chemical attack on American
soldiers, the President has promised retalia-
tion. Will he really use atomic weapons? We
doubt it very much! Thousands of innocent peo-
ple will become victims and the entire world
will be united against this country for using

(Continued on Page 24)
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such a weapon just as the world came down on
President Truman when an atomic bomb was
used against Japan. True, that bomb took thou-
sands of lives and is still claiming lives to this
very day, but it did save thousa nds of American
G.I’s who might have died because of the Japa-
nese.
We pray the President is not forced to use
the “doomsday weapon” — just as we pray Irag
and the other Arab nations contain their chemi-
cal weapon warfare. .

Once the genie is out of the bottle, it'll be
hard to recap it.
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Rabbis of northern London
ask Thatcher to help Pollard

LONDON — Rabbis rep-
resenting three branches of
Judaism in Britain are asking
Prime Minister Margaret
Thatcher to intervene with
United States president
George Bush on behalfl of
convicted spy Jonathan
Pollard.

The rabbis, all residents of
Finchley, northern London,
planned to hand the prime
minister a letter asking that
she convey to Bush the “deep
concern” felt by “Jewish peo-
ple everywhere™ about the life
sentence imposed on Pollard
in 1985 and the way he has
been treated ever since.

Pollard has been impri-
soned in solitary confinement
and strictly limited in who
may visit him and in corres-
ponding with people outside
the prison.

Four of the eight signata-

ries are Orthodox rabbis,
three are Reform and one is
from the Progressive branch.
They charge that Pollard, a
former civilian intelligence
analyst employed by the U.5.
Nawvy, was the victim of harsh
and vindictive treatment when
he was sentenced to hife impni-
sonment for spying for lsrael.

Their letter states, “We
appreciate that the United

Kingdom government cannot 1

intervene in the United States”
imternal affairs, but human
rights are amn international

matter,” and “we therefore |

respectiully ask you™ to raise

%'ith the LI.5. administration |

g ithe concern which is felt by

your constituents aboul the
plight of Jonathan Pollard.”

The rabbis acknowledge
that Pollard was convicied for
passing classified information
to Israel, but “at no time was it
alleged, or was he convicted,
of passing United States
secrets,” they wrote.

They claim that “all the
information was specifically
about the Arab fromt line
states™ and was intended to
help Israel defend itself
against chemical weapons
such as are manufactured by
Syria and Iraq.

The rabbis note that after
more than five years in prison,
Pollard is still in solitary con-
firementand, they say, suffers
“mistreatment more befitting
the KGB Gulags of pre-
Gorbachevy Russia.™

Lomdon Sewish Chronicle | JTA




WAS HE POISONMED AGAINST ME?

from ¥Yediot Achronot
by Zadok Yeheskely
July 17, 1990

Anne Pollard lies like a baby in Mount Sinai Hospital,
still thin after many months outside jail, her face pale
and lifeless. A red balloon and some large, joyful
greeting cards mock her. "What's left for me now?" She
quietly says. "You ask whether I cried? Sure I did.
What would anybody else do if she received something like
that from a man with whom she had lived for five years,
for whom she had spent 40 months in jail? I am still
shocked."

Indeed, this scene invites only sympathy for the 30
year old woman, who blindly followed her husband, was
sentenced to jail in dreadful conditions, went to jail, is
in poor physical condition, fought like a lion for his
liberation, -- and finally faced a divorice claim.

But as you will find out, the story is much more
complex. It includes mutual accusations and criticism
relating to Anne Pollard's persconality, her unstable
behavior, her possible madness. It includes long months
of struggles, sometimes rude and loud, between the two
camps around Anne and Jonathan Pollard.

It is not a beautiful story. We prefer the former
one: the story of their brave love, still loving after so
many years in prison. We prefer the young broken wife
stating she won't rest until her husband is free and they
can make Aliyah and live in the country for which Jonathan
dared to do everything.

But something went wrong. Both parties tried to hide
it, hoping it would be satisfactory, until Jonathan made a
final step, applying for divorce. Still he tries to bhe
discrete and to not expose the background, but this seems
to be in wvain.

Last Passover, Jonathan spent the "seder" with his
family, having a 30 minute telephone call to his sister's
home. Anne was alone that time, in her father's tiny
apartment. Jonathan says that he tried to talk to Anne,
but he couldn't. Then, in April, their relationship was
worse. But even before Anne left jail, something went



wrong, especially between Anne's father, Bernard
Henderson, on one.hand, and Jonathan's sister, parents
and Amnon Dror, the chairman of the committee for Jonathan
in Israel, on the other hand. Bernard accused them of not
financing his work and his lawyers. In fact, say the
Pollards, Bernard wanted to control the public campaign
and take it from Amnon Dror.

"His declarations of not being financed are not
true,"” says Dror, and this is a moderate espression.
Among the complaints against Anne's father are: wasting
money, over drinking, and inciting Anne against the
Pollards.

Henderson loses his patience upon hearing it: "I
never told my daughter what to do. When she said she
loved Jonathan, I went with her. I love her and I do what
she asks, but the Pollards and Amnon Dror have done the
last two months whatever they could to hurt her ™

Anne and her father are sometimes violent. During one
of the meetings, Bernard tried to hit Amnon Dror.
Pollard's family suspect that Anne's fights in jail were
derived from her impatience and her temper. "It's true
that I am aggressive," says Anne, "I am not as shy as
Jonathan. I am like the Israelis. I immediately say what
I think, but Jonathan liked it." The Pollards could live
with it when she was in jail, but afterwards the road to
disputes was short.

The first explosion was between Anne and Carol
Pollard, Jonathan's sister. Caorl was the dominant figure
in the struggle for the couple. She visited Anne many
times in prison. Due to Anne's behavior, Carol suggested
she should get mental treatment. Anne "exploded"” upon
hearing it, and stopped speaking to Carol, calling her a
"witch", and once even a "C.I.A. agent." Bernard
Henderson claims: "The Pollards tried to get rid of my
daughter by getting a psychiatriec report without my
daughter's knowledge. They invited a psychiatrist to
dinner with Anne, so she could see her and make the
report.” The Pollards deny this.

Shortly afterwards Anne stopped talking to Morris
Pollard, Jonathan's pleasant father. This time it was due
to the same background that caused Jonathan's decision
concerning the divorce. Soon after she left jail, Anne
took control of the public campaign in favor of her
husband. She was interviewed for "A Current Affair," and
the Larry King show on CNN. Anne, as usual, attacked the
administration. Jonathan and family, especially his
lawyers, were raging, and tried to convince Anne to keep a
"low profile” in order to enable diplomatic efforts to
release Jonathan, and steps aimed at the vacating or
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cancelling the verdict: against him. Anne refused. She
also did not always tell the truth in the interviews. For
example, she said that Weinberger's prosecution of
Jonathan was derived from his being a Jew. Weinberger, it
was found out, is not a Jew. "You are harmful,” said
Jonathan to his wife in one of their talks on the
telephone, but she insisted on continuing. "Your way is
not my way," he said, but she still insisted, "This is my
way."”

When Morris Pollard asked her to "go off the
television” she refused, and stopped talking to him. When
he sent her flowers for her birthday, she threw them
away. The family says that Anne threatened she would
divorce Jonathan if they did not accept her management of
the campaign. Anne denies this: “This is the last thing
that I want.”

[A section with description of their background, when
and where they met, their excellent relationship, etc.]

Even when they were arrested, Jonathan and Anne were
fully loyal to each other. "I sacrificed everything for
him, these 40 months in jail. If I had cooperated, they
would not have arrested me. The case against me is based
on our relationship having been so close."

Nobody denies this description, but Jonathan's family
and friends claim that during the years they were apart,
it went wrong, and this accelerated after she was freed.

By then, five months ago, Jonathan began to consider
the divorce. "He was depressed by her behavior,
especially by her not visiting him," says Morris Pollard.
"I think that if she had visited him, this divorce would
not have occurred,” says Carol Pollard.

YA: Anne, could you really not find the time to see
your husband?

AP: There is nothing I wanted more than that. But
after I finally got permission, the problems began, I
was hospitalized three times. I could not have
visited him. How can one claim that I neglected him?
Every day I acted to make him free.

The relatives disagree. Morris Pollard says she had
airline tickets and reservations, but she refused to use
them. For 4 months, they say, she didn't accept his
calls. Jonathan was especially insulted when he tried
twice to call her on her birthday, unsuccessfully. Anne:
"His family, Amnon Dror, and the people in jail wanted to
destroy our marriage. They saw that he doesn't call. The
worst was that I tried to call and they laughed at me in
jail."
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In March, a new lawyer's office began to deal with
Pollard's matters. This office, hired to deal with the
public campaign to release Jonathan, was increasingly
busy with the divorce. Anne, her father, and their lawyer
say they accelerated the divorce. The guarrel became
uglier everyday, until Baker warned Morris Pollard on
behalf of Anne that he "will have to act if the Pollards
don't stop chasing Anne." He accused the family,
especially Carol, of being obsessive by telling lies and
half-truths about her mental state and her relations with
her family. He was especially angry because of a
conversation between Carol and Anne's probation officer,
in which she tried to convince the prison authority to
prevent Anne from going to Israel. Carol acknowledges the
existence of the conversation but claims that it was
initiated by the officer, and she did not say anything
against Anne.

Doubts were raised as to whether Anne is ill, as she
claims. There were questions like how, after so many
hospitalizations, do physicians not have one, common,
diagnosis. "I think she is sick and needs treatment,"
says Morris Pollard, "but we don't know just what she is
suffering from."

Bernard Henderson claims tha the Pollards tried to
convince the doctors in the hospital that Anne is not
sick. "This is a scandal,” he says. "My daughter was
dying when she was hospitalized on June 30."

But the greatest dispute concerned Anne's visit to
Israel. Jonathan and family were afraid she would use it
for an embarrassing campaign against the government of
Israel. The demanded that she refrain from that. She
refused. Baker claims that in order to force her to agree
they had three conditions and if she disagreed her visit
to Jonathan's prison on July 10 would not take place.
Among the conditions: accepting Amnon Dror's
instructions. Anne refused. Jonathan decided on July 5,
the divorce was submitted, but by Jonathan's request,
service would wait until Anne felt better. Almost two
weeks afterwards, the papers were handed to Anne. Anne
refuses to believe: "It isn't him," she repeatedly says,
counting every detail in his short letter. "He never
called me 'dear Anne.' He used to call me Annie, And he
never signed 'Jonathan' but always 'J'. After five years,
is that all he has to write as an explanation to the
divorce?"

Jonathan indeed is short, dry, and strict, almost like
in his divorce claim. "It is obvious to both of us, that
the differences between us are too great to be bridged.
After a long time and thought, and in spite of the warm
feelings, it seems that our marriage has come to its end."
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"Is that what we had,"” cries Anne, "warm feelings?"

¥YA: Are you angry with him?

AP: No, Maybe just a little, for letting others
influence him, to poison him against me. But I cannot
stop loving or understanding him. Others made him do
that. This is his lawyers and family. Until 4 months
ago everything was alright. It makes me want to see
him.. I am dying to talk to him, to the Jonathan I
knew and married. Not that from the letter. The man
that I married admired me. Worshipped me. Begged me
for years to get married.

YA: Maybe you hurt him. Your way wasn't his. He
didn't agree with you.

AP: I want to hear it from him. What did I do? I
said that the USA was not at war with Israel, and
shouldn't withold the information that Jonathan was
forced to deliver to Israel. He told me himself that
he had thousands of letters in favor of my interviews.
YA: So what are you going to do?

AP: I°'11 go to Israel for sure, and soon afterwards
I'11 visit him, my husband. To get an explanation.
Anyhow, I will go on fighting for him. He does not
deserve being in prison. I don't believe we will
divorce. Don't believe that he wants that. I still
dream the same dreams: I want to go with him to
Israel, to raise our children together. From my point
of view, nothing has change.

YA: If he calls, what will you tell him?

AP: That I love him, and what can I do for him. That
if there are differences, they are bridgable. That I
don't mean to stay out of his life just like that.
Believe me, that if I see him, and he sees me, love
will bloom and things will be alright.

Nobody believes that story but Anne. Last week
Jonathan's personal Rabbi Avi Weiss visited him. "It was
very hot, 45 degrees and the prison was burning. He was
very depressed," says Weiss, who stayed an extra-long time
due to Jonathan's mood. Pollard explained his motives for
the divorce. "He struggled for long months. It was a
difficult decision, but it was his own." Weiss, whom Anne
wouldn't see for months, went to see her in New York, to
explain Jonathan's motives. She was not convinced.

During the weekend his parents visited him. “The
decision was not mine," Jonathan explained, "It was, in
fact, Anne's."™ For the first time he talked about what he
defined as threats and being taken advantage of by his
wife and her father. "They threatened me," explained
Jonathan, and said that he had received some letters and
phone calls from them, including divorce threats and
"painful projections®", if he didn't agree to their demands.
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One of Henderson's demands, says Pollard, was to give
him full control of the campaign in favor of Jonathan.
One of Anne's demands was that he stop all communication
with his parents. Another -- selling his rights for a
£ilm about his life and capture. “"They wanted to get rich
by means of this movie," Pollard accused his wife and her
father. "I demanded that the income from this film, will
be used for charity. They rejected that."

Jonathan says that the calls were so loud and extreme,
and in some cases the authorities sent the prison chaplain
to calm him down. "She lost any respect for me. Without
respect there is no love, and there is no use in
marriage." The Pollards heard his decision, they say,
with deep sorrow. Carol: "I am very sorry for Anne. I
know she blames us, but she needs to blame herself.”

YA: Did you have anything to do concerning his
decision?

CP: Not at all. Nobody can force Jonathan to do
anything. It was his own decision. We didn't have
any part in it.

Conciliation prospects, everybody agrees, are poor.
The nice story has ended. What's left is the truly
important: "My son out of jail -- that's what is now
important," says Morris Pollard.

To that, everyone agrees.
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A number of years 3150.. | found myself in the Jerusalem office of a travel
agent trying to book a flight home to the States. The office was located in one
of Jerusalem's indcor shopping malls--actually, it's the only indoor shopping
mall--and while waiting for the agent to confirm the reservation, I'I'I]I: eyes were
drawn to the hustle and bustle of people going in and around the various stores.

In truth, I wasn't that engrossed in what the other people in the mall were
doing until I spotted what I thought was an unbelievable and terrible sight. It
was a man beating a child. For a brief second, I thought the man was some
father just disciplining his son for some infraction or n'lisheh;vlar. In lsrael,
people are a lot less hung up about giving their kids a zetz or two in public.
But, the beating didn't stop with one or two slaps. As a matter of fact, not
only was the man hitting the child, who was only 7 or 8§ years old, but he
started kicking him as well. .

Well, I couldn't take it anymore, and 1 ran out of that office screaming at
the top of my lungs in my broken Hebrew: Stop! What are you doing? You're
hurting the kid. You can't do this!

Well, strangely enough, the man immediately stopped beating the child.
Even stranger was the fact that he had no response to my outburst. He didn't
lash out at me, either physically or verbally. Maybe, it was because he knew
f\is actions were endangering the kid. Then again, maybe, after listening to my
broken Hebrew, he thought I'd never understand any explanation he might offer.

Whatever the reason, 1 truly believed that this was the end of the matter.
[ certainly figured that this was the case when one of the security men in the

building came running up to us. As far as | was concerned, let him take care of
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tﬁihgs--lct him make sure that the man wouldn't change his mind and start
beating the kid again or me for that matter.

Yet, instead of addressing the parent, he turned to me and angrily asked,
"What business is it of yours? Who do you think you are anyway? 1What are you
so sensitive about?"

I was floored. I didn't expect to be thanked for my actions, but 1
certainly didn't expect to be castigated either. -l also couldn't understand why
no one came to my aid or offered support from the group of people that had
gathered during the course of the whole scenario and now formed a rainbow arc

around the four people involved. Surely, they knew of the injustice that had

been and was now belng carvied out,

I left the scene totally bewildered. [ couldn't make any sense of anyone's
reaction until I walked back into the travel office and the agent greeted me
with, "l never knew you were such a Pinchas."

Right then and there, 1 understood what had happened in the hall of the
mall, | had been viewed as a zealot. 1 had been viewed as another Finchas.

How is this possible?

You know the story of Pinchas--how confronted with the harlotry of B'nei
Yisrael with Moabite women, when faced with the immorality and indecency of
Zimri, prince of the tribe of Shimon, with Cozbi, a Midianite princess, Pinchas
picks up a spear and kills them.

For his actions, Pinchas is rewarded by God, according to this week's Torah
reading, with not only the High Priesthood, but also BRIT SHALOM - "My Covenant
of Peace"--peace in the sense of peace of mind and body, so says the Midrash,

from any thoughts or attempts at revenge on the part of Zimri's relatives.
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Yet, the Torah Temima, the commentary, indicates that it was not just

Zimri's relatives that Pinchas needed protection from. Rather, it was the other
leaders and authorities of B'nei Yisrael. They looked askance at Pinchas'

actions. They had not necessarily witnessed what had transpired, so they were
not convinced that his actions were motivated by genuine zeal for G-d or by the
injustice or immorality that he saw. The covenant of peace, therefore, was
peace between himself and the other leaders to convince them of the genuiness of
his actions and motivation, ~

Certainly, the statements of the security guard, "What are you doing? What
business is it of yours? Who do you think you are anyway?" can be seen as a
reflection of disbelief in the genuiness of my actions. He had not witnessed
what had taken place and probably thought 1 was just another mixed-up,
misdirected American tourist, Why else would he aski "What are you so
sensitive about?"

Weill, the security guard may not have observed what had transpired, which
is why he mistrusted my actions, yet certainly some of the people in the mall
had witnessed what happened, were knowledgeable of the facts, were aware of the
original injustice and knew the unfair treatment 1 was receiving at the hands of
the local authority. Why didn't they speak out - why weren't they willing to
extend to me a BRIT SHALOM - a covenant of peace?

Why indeed?

There is another situation where BRIT SHALOM is not being offered, neither
by the authorities nor by the people. The situation is the case of Jonathan
Pollard. I am sure [ need not make you aware of the fact that Jonathan Jay

Pollard was charged with espionage for the government of srael and passing on
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classified information. As wou probably also know, the information which
Pollard passed on was data on Syrian and Iragi chemical warfare capabilities,
the location of Libyan radar installations, and warnings of planned PLO attacks
on lIsrael.

What you may or may not know, however, is that when Pollard approached the
American authorities with why this information vital to the security of an ally
was being withheld—he was told, "Stay out of this. This is none of your
business. You Jews are always so sensitive when it comes to gas."

What you may or may not know is that when Pollard decided he could no
longer stand by and allow the injustice of such an attitude prevail, and after
he was caught and convicted of the charges to which he himself plead guilty, he
was sentenced to life imprisonment without possibility of parole--this despite
the fact that he cooperated with government authorities, this despite the fact
that he was promised leniency, this despite the fact that he was NOT charged
with endangering U.S. operatives or endangering U.S. security.

What you may or may not know is that his wife, Anne, was cruelly denied
adequate medical treatment during the period of her incarceration, a fact which
has left her physically disabled--that for part of 4 1f2 years, Jonathan has
spent in solitary confinement. Ten and one-half months of that time was spent

in a mental institution, even though there was no medical justification.

Something is very, very wrong here, people. This doesn't sound like
America. It sounds more like Russia. It doesn't sound like the CIA. It sounds
more like the KGB. Whatever happened to due process under the law? Whatever

happened to the prohibition of cruel and unusual punishment? Whatever happened
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to the U.S. Constitution--the Covenant of Peace--under which all citizens of the
Unites States are entitled to live?

Just moments earlier, | introduced the facts regarding the Pollard case
with the phrase "you may or may not know". | did s0, because although the case
has been in the media for the past 4 1/2 years, most of the information I just
related was not known. It certainly was not know by me until 1 heard it two
weeks ago from Dr. Morris Pollard, Jonathan's father. Dr. Pollard has only
recently taken to touring the Jewish communities of this country, like Atlanta,
to try tp drum up support for his son's cause, because he is convinced that

Jonathan has been denied the due process that the Covenant of Peace supposedly

guarantees all citizens of this country.

For some strange reason, however, Dr. Pollard has not received the most
enthusiastic reception from the Jewish communities he has visited. Instead, the
reactions and responses to his presentation of his plea have run along the lines
of "You do the crime, you do the timel" or "[t's not high on the agenda of the
Jewish community",

Well, why isn't justice for Jonathan Pollard high on the agenda of the
Jewish community? Certainly, one reason has to be the troublesome notion of
dual loyalty--a notion and an issue that has plagued Jews everywhere from the
time the ghetto walls came tumbling down and emancipation was granted to us.
We're proud Americans, and we claim to be loyal citizens of the country where we
reside. Pollard's spying for Israel has emhbarrassed us, because it raises the
fact that one of our own was not so loyal, We're uncomfortable that others

might think that all American Jews are like Jonathan Pollard.
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Yet, is it possible that our embarrassment and our uncomfortableness may be
due to a different factor? The Midrash indicates that one of the reasons it was
necessary that G-d grant Pinchas a BRIT SHALOM-a Covenant of Peace--was because
the other lIsraelites, having witnessed the immorality that was taking place,
nonetheless stood by idly until Pinchas acted. At that point, they were not
only embarrassed but also somewhat resentful of Pinchas, because he alone acted

even though they knew they should have.

-

Could it possibly be, then, that rnemi;ers of the American Jewish community
are not rushing to Pollard's defense because in some way they're resentful of
his having acted on something they should have--on something we have always
known but not wanted to admit or confront--that when it comes to American
foreign policy towards Israel, it is not always just nor is it necessarily
moral.

The same Midrash I alluded to earlie:: goes on to state that G-d was not
content to bestow upon Pinchas some abstract covenant of peace. Instead, at the
moment Pinchas killed Zimri and Cozbi, the clouds which had hung over the
Israelite camp disappeared and a rainbow appeared in the sky.

Why a rainbow? Why the symbol which G-d set in the sky following the
flood? Well, the rainbow, which is it's own BRIT SHALOM and BRIT OLAM, its own
eternal covenant, was not meant just to be a reminder that G-d will never again
destroy the earth. Rather, our sages tell us, when mankind looks upon the
rainbow, it is supposed to remember that G-d was prompted to bring the flood
because injustice and immorality were so rampant.

As such, our existence on this earth is to try to not allow the injustices

and immorality from ever becoming so all encompassing again, by not only
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refraining from committing Injustice but by preventing injustice and combatting
immorality as it affects all of G-d's creatures.

Last Thursday, around 7-8 P.M. following the thunder storms that we so
desperately needed to fill our reservoir and quench our parched lawns, there was
a rainbow that appeared in the sky. 1 hope that most of you were able to catch
it, because | cannot remember seeing a more beautiful rainbow. It was a
complete arc, encompassing the entire sky, Ilnking. heaven and earth from one end
to the other. As Maureen and | admired this phenomencon first from our car and
later on when we stopped and got out to look, 1 couldn't help but think that we
are all G-d's creatures under His heaven. 1 could not help but feel, therefore,
the bond that unites all of us, that insists that we not permit injustice and
immorality to be perpetrated on anyone.

I left the travel agency finally, with iny ticket in hand but still very
much confused at what had transpired. As 1 approached the arc-shaped exit
about, which was painted a rainbow design, | spotted someone standing in the
passage way who looked like one of those people who had been part of the crowd
earlier. 1 had no idea whether the person wanted to speak to me or not, but the
last thing | wanted was another confrontation. As | tried to quickly exit the
building, however, the person grabbed my arm and proceeded to rattle off in
Hebrew something the gist of which was that he had been waiting there hoping to
catch me, wanting to tell me that he had seen what had taken place earlier. He
saw the injustice that | acted against, and he saw the injustice that had been
done to me. He apologized for not speaking up then, but he was too embarrassed.
He hoped that his having waited for me would set my mind at ease, would make me

feel more at peace with myself and what 1 had done.
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" Well, there is someone els€ waiting to have his mind set at ease, someone
else who has been waiting for peace, a Covenant of Peace, to be extended for the

injustices he tried to prevent and the injustice he has suffered. Isn't it time

he stopped waiting?

Marvin Richardson ’ >
Sermon Delivered 21 Tammuz 5750 (7/14/90).

Wilarts |, 44 -
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BBl ALEXANDER M. SCHINDLER g UNION OF AMERICAN HEBREW CONGREGATIONS
PRESIDENT 838 FIFTH AVENUE NEW YORK, N.Y. 10021 (2121 2490100

August 27, 1990
6 Elul 5750

Mr. Morris Pollard

The University of Notre Dame
Lobund Laboratory

Notre Dame, Ind. 46556

Dear Mr. Pollard:

Your letter of August 21st to Rabbi Schindler was
received this morning. I write to advise that Rabbi
Schindler is out of the city and not expected to return
for two weeks.

Be assured that your letter will be brought to his
attention when he is back at his desk.

With kindest greetings, I am

Sincerely,

Edith J. Miller
Assistant to the President
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RABBI ALEXANDER M. SCHINDLER g UNION OF AMERICAN HEBREW CONGREGATIONS
PAESIDENT  B3E FIFTH AVENUE WEW YORK N.Y. 10021 1212) 245 0100

August 2, 1990
i Av 5750

Jonathan Pollard/09185-016
P.0. Box 1000
Marion, IL 62959

Dear Jonathan:

I have your letter of June 21st. As my assistant told
you, I was out of the country - in Israel in fact - and
on returning, I had to go on several domestic trips.
Indeed, tomorrow morning I am off to Texas for another
weekend jaunt.

Let me say at once that my reaction to Mr. Mandela is
not unlike yours. To be sure, I left almost
immediately after his arrival and only read what he had
to say as it was printed in the Jerusalem Post and in
the Herald Tribune; nor did I have a chance to see the
Ted Koppel Show concerning which you wrote, although
some of my associates were there and they gave me a
full report.

I, too, "wanted to give him the benefit of a doubt" and
I, too, am bitterly dissappointed.

gtill in all, even with the benefit of hind sight, I
would not have altered our approach precisely for those
tactical reasons to which you alluded in your earlier
letter. Concerning the future, your counsel is well
taken.

I know that life cannot be easy for you, all the more
so because of your recent decisions concerning your
marriage. I hope yvou will have the strength that you
must have. Certainly your mind has lost none of its
mettle.

With kindest greetings, I am

Sincerely,

Alexander M. Schindler
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_By Harry Schwartz

here is a vast distance between the

U.S.A. and South Africa, Yet the

media — in particular television —
have brought us right into your home,

You have not only seen scenes of South
Africa and its people, but your Congress
has passed laws which affect our country
and judgment has been passed by Ameri-
cans on laws and practices, behavior and
occurrences perlaining to South Africa,

South Africa has become a domestic
political issue in the U.S.A., perhaps not
a very important one to Americans but an
issue nevertheless,

The overwhelming majority of South
Africa Jews has always been opposed to
apartheid. This has been demonstrated
by the words and actions of community
leadership, the position of prominent
individual Jews in the struggle against
apartheid, and slio by electoral voting
ominanily Jewish.

Dalleris i1 e
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South Afrvica | hanged over the
s and dramal n the last [ew
nonths, The cou 105 ]'lrru... on e
path af dismantli nacceptable sys-
m and creating QISCTImMINGLory
society. Fhereiss ng waytogo, but

il least an wpequivocal start has been
made

The new president. F. W. de Klerk, has
by a few firm and courageous decisions
changed the course of South Africa.
Apartheid, though not dead, isin the last
throes before disappearing.

The sincerity of the president, his
integrity and his intensions are accepted
even by his opponents, both black and
white, but of course it takes two to tango.

One is still awating reaction from the
liberation movements not only to negoti-
ation itself but to the participation by
others in the process, and even more the
end result sought to be obtained. We are
looking for a non-racial multiparty
democracy with equality of opportunity,
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protection of basic human rights and a
Just economic society.

We hear noises from people seeking
nationalization of many private enter-
prises, of reviving socialist systems which
have failed elsewhere and of one-party
systems. We have not fought apartheid
for most of our lives to find its successor
to be contrary to what both we and west-

T R Tl e U

| have known
Nelson Mandela for
many years . . .

and have visited
him in prison,

ern democratic states flnd acceplable
both in politics and in ¢conomics.

The road ahead is not easy and there
will be times of elation and of depression,
but at least we are full of hope.

We have had the rod on our backs from
many countrics, including America —
sanctions, refusals of foreign loans, res-
triction on irade, disinvestment by U.5.
companics, It has affected the growth
cat¢ of the economy and has caused
increased unemployment and other
adverse social consequences.

We have had the stick. Is it not time,
now that change is coming, and at a fast
pace, for a little carrot? Improved eco-
nomic conditions will make political
change casier.

We ask for no handouts, only normal
business and commercial relations. The
country’s credit record is good; it pays for
what it buys and repays what it borrows,
unlike many others, All we seek is normal-
ization to assist a process that will create
a true democratic society and an accept-
able economic system.

As Jews, we in South Africa are a small
section of the total population, but we
have contributed more than our share to
its culture, its well-being and to demo-
sratig politics

We have drawn attack [rom right-wing
u|'!_1:mi;-'utix'-!'~ hecause of our l.'lr‘ll;'li!'.\i.'li'flrl
o apartheid. At meetings the Mogen
Cravid is spat upen, trampled and burnt,
slogans autacking Jews ure displayed,
swastikas are flown and 55 syvmbols dis-
played. But the community has stood
firm.

We have problems from Agab money
used in propaganda campaigns in our
country, and more recently the embrac-
ing of Arafai and Mandela and seeking to
equate the situations in Israel and South
Africa, and, the statement that if South
Adrican Jews don’t like it, it is just too
bad.

[ have known Nelson Mandela for
many years — at university, as one of the
counsel in the Rivonia Trial, and have
visited him in prison. I do not believe him

and wdentity of method between the
FE;, EEE Eﬁﬁ: EElch one huEs m%% :_@
with the IeEilimimti.un of t in

S_G]l.llllﬁlm-
t would be a tragedy if a community

which is attacked by right-wing whites
for its opposition to apartheid were to
find itself rejected or worse by those
whose cause il has supported. But all of
this will not deter one from opposing
apartheid and working for a free and
democratic society. This I and others do
because we believe it to be right, not 1o
please anyone or to seek favor.

The Jewish community has other prob-
lems. It raises money for Israel, for
Russian Jews, but it is short for its Jewish
day schools, which are among the best in
the world, and for its aged, which is
increasing as a proportion of the total
community.

But we have our plusses. We are a well-
organized community. We have institu-
tions of which we can be proud, we put our
money where our mouths are in respect to
our love for Israel, and we are not alrad

Wi will continee to build our institu
tions. we will continue 10 Maimntam our

love{or Jerusalem, and we will work for a
spciely in South Africa in which we as
Jews can exist in B & with all ather
sectors - of the community. 'We  belizve
demicracy 15 good [or Jews because i s

good for all others

We do not ask for anvthing from our
brethren in the Diaspora, including those
in America, except that we remain
bretkren, that we maintain our contacts,
that we together uphold Jewish values
and culture and thai we try to undersiand
each other.

1 greet you from a distant land, but as
part of Klal Yisrael.

Yours sincerely,

Harry Schwartz

O Harry Schwartz is chairman of tie
International Affairs Committee o 1ie
South Africa Jewish Board of Deputes
and a Democratic Party memb-r of
FParfiament.
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Mandela and the PLO

The recent embrace of Arafat could divide anti-apartheid ranks

By Stephen M. Davis

¢ OT Mandela too!” ex-
claimed a friend re-
cently after seeing the

photographs — printed in news-
papers across America - of the re-
leased African National Congress
(ANC) leader embracing Pales-
tne Liberation Organization
(PLO) chief Yasser Arafat in
Zambia. "1 had been prepared 1o
love Mandela, but that picture
was like a stab in the heart.”

Yer the Mandela-Arafat bear
hug signifies much less than it ap-
pears. The ANC and PLO differ
in such fundamental respects that
it has been hard 1o view their re-
lanonship over the years as any-
thing more than a reluctant kin-
ship.

Unlike the PLO, the ANC
never adopted terrorism, For
nearly 50 years, the ANC coun-
tered race discnimination with
nonviolent protest untl the or-
ganization was banned in 1960,
When finally the ANC wok up
armed  resistance, its  military
wing shunned attacks on civilians,
The ANC high command has
never ordered aircraft hijacked
or women and children killed,

and it has condemned terror
strikes  when  they have oc-
curred.

The two movements have also
held contrasting visions of their
opponents. The PLO charter ad-
vocates the destruction of lsrael
and the expulsion of Jews. The
ANC, on the other hand, has wel-
comed South African whites into
its ranks and reassured them that
they would be safe under an ANC
government. Nelson Mandela
himself spoke against both “black
dominatnon” and “white domina-
ton” first at his 1964 orial, and
again at his freedom rally in Cape
Town in February.

Waorried about protecting its
moral position, the ANC has
taken pains to keep the PLO at
arms length, and has done little
more than pay lip service w the
Palestinian cause. In any case,
ANC leaders have spent sparse
time on the problems of the Mid-
dle East, a region they view as pe-
ripheral to the anti-apartheid
struggle,

Then why didn't Mandela
dodge Arafat? Why did he hug
the PLO leader, “wish him success
in his struggle” and then say that
“if the truth alienates the pow-
erful Jewish community in South
Africa, that’s oo bad”? When
Mandela visits the United States
later this year, he will doubtless
face scores of questions on the
PLO and Israel. Is the ANC
heading into a painful conflict
with Jews — one that could divide

the anti-apartheid movement as
well as aggravate black Jewish
tensions in the US - or can the
anxieties aroused by the Man-
dela-Arafar  embrace be  over-
come?

To find answers, one must first
dredge some facts from the
murky ties between South Africa
and the Middle East.

American Jews have been a
key element in the anti-apartheid
coaliion. South African Jews, too,
have a distinguished history of
supporting antigovernment par-
ties; many of the white South Afri-
cans most active in the ANC iself
are Jewish.

But Israel long ago chose a dif-
ferent course. Targeted by an ex-
tensive Arab economic boyeott
and desperate for trade partners

same patrons — the Soviet Union
and its allies - for arms, training,
and political support. The ANC
and PLO often crossed paths in
the same diplomatic wilderness.

Yet the ANC has had almost
nothing to do with the PLO. Iron-
ically, the Mandela-Arafat em-
brace has knotted the ANC to the
Palestinian-Israeli conflict to a de-
gree it has always sought to avoid.
Unless some urgent untangling
measures are taken, a nasty rup-
ture looms between South Africa’s
anti-apartheid movement and
some of its strongest supporters
in the West.

Now is the time for dialogug
The ANC leadership may not yet
appreciate why and how deeply
the Arafat encounter affected the
Jewish community.
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in a hostile world, Jerusalem

Jjoined with Pretoria in secret mili-

tary cooperation agreements, in
violation of a United Nations
arms embargo. Some experts be-
lieve that Isracl even helped
South Africa develop and test an
atomic bomb.

Israel is by no means the only,
nor even the most important,
country helping to sustain Pre-
toria. Arab oil, I:'.urcé}‘»eﬂ.n capital,

o

and Japanese trade have all
played key roles. Indeed, many
other countries have much

greater volumes of commerce
with South Africa than does Is-
rael.

But by supplying weapons and
military advisers, Israel gave itself
a uniquely high profile reputa-
tion as an ally of Pretoria and, by
extension, an enemy of the anti-
apartheid resistance.

Now, as white rule crumbles,
the costs of Israeli policy are com-
ing due. Black resentment is one
reason behind Nelson Mandela's
recent embrace of Yasser Arafat
in Zambia,

A second reason is that the
ANC and PLO underwent similar
experiences as exiled liberation
movements. For many years the
two organizations relied upon the

Many Jews, on the other hand,
seem to discount how resentful
South African blacks feel abour Is-
rael's provision of military assist-
ance o Pretoria. Dcll:g:lti:ms
should be meeting 1o Dpen com-
munication and avoid a split that
could only benefit supporters of
apartheid.

Now is also a time for change
in Israel’s policy toward South Af-
rica. Jerusalem should be making
overtures to the ANC, which is
about to negotiate a new constitu-
tion with Pretoria. Similarly, it is
time for the ANC to exchange iis
heretofore unquestioned — if su-
perficial - endorsement of the
PLO for a more nuanced policy
toward the Middle East.

Talks now, before iions
harden, can avert potenually seri-
ous disunity within the West's
anti-apartheid coalition. Nelson

Mandela and Jewish leaders must

make time to begin them,

W Stephen M. Dawis, author of
‘Apartheid’s Rebels:  Inside South
Africa’s Hidden War” is a senior
analyst af the Investor Responsibility
Research Center in Washington, He
recently moderated “American fews
and the ANC,” a debate aired on C-
S
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July 3, 1990
10 Tammuz 5750

Jonathan Pollard/09185-016
P.0O. Box 1000
Marion, IL 62959

Dear Mr. Pollard:

Just an note to acknowledge receipt of your letter of June
21 to Rabbi Schindler. He is out of the country and not
expected to return to his desk for another two weeks. Be
assured your letter and the materials shared will be brought
to his attention on his return.

With kindest greetings, 1 am

Sincerely,

Edith J. Miller
Assistant to the President
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strife.,” Weeks ago, FPamyar
announced a kind of national
pogrom day for May 5. It took
six weeks until the authorities
reacted, saying that “rumors of
Jewish pogroms in the mass
media have no grounds
whatsoever.”

(The situation reminds me of a
joke from Tsarist days: A Jew
comes home, all excited, and
tells his wife to start packing.
“Why?" she demands. “Thereare
posters on the walls. Fifty rubles
for whomever shoots a bear”
*“What has this to do with us?
asks the wife. “Well,” answers
the man, “once they have shot
us, how will we be able to prove
we are notl bears?”)

1 notice that even the generous
space my editor allows me is
almost used up, so | have to leave
Eastern Europe - though | have
only scratched the surface - to
comment on another glorious

event which is turning sour lor
us: the rele of Nelso
Mandela and all the hopes it has
engendered.

Many Jews in South Africa
are in the forefront of the whites
who ‘fight apartheid. Several
cousins of my wife's are among
them. One had to have a very
callous soul not to be moved by
the sight of the old man, who was
robbed of one-third of his life,
coming out of jail. One relative
wrote us recently, jokingly, “Na,
1 don't claim that | alone did it.”
But he sounded exuberant.

| wonder how he - and all the
other Jewish anti-apartheid
activists - must have felt when
they saw last week Mandela
embrace Yasir Arafat in Lusaka.
Or when they heard him say.ina
voice tinged with hatred, “You
are fighting a unique form of
colonialism. 1 wish you
succeed.”

Several vears ago, | was the
first columnist to label Bishop
Tutu an anti-Semite after he

insulted a crowd at the Jewish
Theological Seminary in New
York who had come to honor
him for receiving the Nobel
Peace Prize. The speech was
downplayed by his embarrassed
hosts and passed largely
unnoticed. | published my article
in New York's Jewish Week.
Later events, (the latest during
Tutus visit in' Israel. in which,
i.a.. he refused to meet with
Ethiopian Jews) have corrobo-
rated my evaluation. Tutu is not
only a soneh-fsrael, an enemy of

Israel, but a wisceral and
theological anti-Semite.  This
someéwhat inocculated me

against illusions about what a
black-ruled South Africa would
bode for Israel.

I grant that Mr. Mandela has
no particular reasons to be a
chovev-tsivon, a lover of Zion.
Israel was and is on good terms
with Pretoria and the defense
industries of both countries
collaborated with each other. In
this and other aspects Israel

behaved like most Western
powers. Had Mandela expressed
dissatisfaction about this
relationship it might have been
understandable. But he used a
term which in the Third World is
treif: colonialism. Colonialism
was the demon of which the
nations of Africa and Asia
managed to rid themselves and
the implication is that if there
still arc vestiges of it, good
riddance! Whatever business the
U.S.. Great Britain, France. ete.
has been doing with Pretoria will
be forgotten. But “colonialism™

own people. he lost sight of the
unspeakable sufferings out of
which lIsrael was born. The shirt
is closer than the jacket. The
other’s pain is never as sharp as
one’s own. The Jews had their
Holocaust? So what? In South
Africa they share the privileges
of the whites!

A few days after his Lusaka
statement. Mandela was asked

Jews might feel about 1. He
answered that truth hurts, and if
South Afnca’s Jews lelt hurt,
"it’s just too bad.”

is the mark of Camn and this
mark will stick. seen from this

angle, Mandela's wish expressed
to Aralal fo d™_is
ominous. o succeed means 1o
erase that “unigue colonialism.”
to erase [sracl.

—Jails arc not the best
universities. Hitler wrote Mein
Kampf while jailed. Mandela got
a distorted view of the Israeli-
Arab conflictc while in jail.
Absorbed by the sufferings of his

T
“succeed™ 15

I have no solution o offer, |
just wanted to make the point
that there may be @ jinx in being
Jewish. There remains one
guestion mark: how ntensely
should we pay for a speedy
assertion of black majority rule
in South Africa, so that the
emerging black colossus be able
1o add its basso voice to Israel’s
numerous detractors at the UN
and in other conclaves?



STEVE BERRMAN
RECHAEL ROSERZWENG

Pollard: A Case Of Misunderstanding

In his recent zrticle on the
Pallard case (AJT, Apsil 203,
Lewis G. Regensiein kataily
AR e reascmE @ gTewing
cember of Jews suppart a
sentence redociion for
Jezathan Pellard

First, nobody questicn's
Pellard’s guilt or contends
that he should act he
punished for his spying
What we do question are the
severity of his sntence apd
tke eamfrspeeus conduck of
the United Sztes gowern-
ment in conrecton with his
seabemcing

Poltard’s espicnage activi-
fy was m aid of Lerzel, one of
this country's desest allies,
In other cases where es-
pidage convictions have
been obtained, the length of
seatence hzs waried
scbstantially, dependicg ca
Micksel Rosenzweig isan
Athants eflorney. Sieve Ber-

mon s in fhe commercial real

esicle Business. for exactly such 2 sentence.  stalements accused Pollard  the! further incareration
e ————

the country on whese hehslf
the espicnmage was com-
mitted. When the espicnage
hzs benefitted an 2lly raiher
than an enemy, particulardy
wiere {as here) the defen-
dant has conperzted with the
gevernment, lesser
semiznces are imposed.
Pollard's sentence of life im-
prissument is a glaring ex-
ception to this rule, aad is
simply Enjustified.

Particolarly cffensive, not
enly to Jews but to anyene
who cherishes eur Bill of
Rights, is the governmeni's
conduct in the Pollard case.
The gevernment and Pedlard
emtered inlo a ples agres-
ment in connection with
which the governmeat made
and beoke three separste
PrOmises.

First, although the
geverzment promised pet to
seek a life semtence, the en-
tire tener of its writben amd
cral schmissions at sentenc-
ing amwounted to a reguest

Especiaily egregious {znd
inexplicable) were declara-
bons By former Secretary of
Defense Caspar Weinberger
which, sneng other things,

falzely 2coused Pollard of

having commilled treassn
and requested a2 septerce
consistent with zm oifense

Pollard believed
that further
incarceration
might severely
damage his wife's
health.

that Weinberger claimed
was mwre deservicg of se-
vers punishment tham any
cther crime.

The goevernrment also
promised that it woold limit
its sentencing statements %o
the court bo the fects and sir-
cumstapces of Pollard's
offenses, bot in those

of greed, decried his “high
lifestyle,” claimed e was
without remorse apd zssert-
ed that he was being deceit-
Tl vengefal z0d arropars
Finzally, despite the
government's prosise to ad-
¥ise the court of Polland’s co-
operation and the con-
siderable value of that coop-
eration, the government teld
the ooart that that coopera-
ton was metivated entirely
by self interest znd came 200
late fo facilitzfs zppreben-
sion of Pollard's Israeli co-
ooaspirators, who bhas fed
the country. The govern-
m=at, in zhcrt_‘ﬁndhaggtd‘
Pollard in order to ensers
that ke would receive a life
There is also good ressom
to believe that Pollard’s plea
wes, in amy event, soerved.
When he entered his plea,
his wife wes gravely ill and
had suffered greatly from
ber pre-trial incarczration.
Pollard believed, justifizbly,

migit severely damage his
wilt's healih and rerhags
threaten her life. Vet despite
Lis wifie's substantially
fesser culpability, the
government threatesed o
prosecate her for muitiple
offenses unless she pled guil-
ty, z2d refused 2o accepd ber
guilly plea umless Polfard
oiso entered swoh g pea.
Under the circumstances,
Pellard's plea was hardly
welzntany,

We are disturbed that any
Amevican Jew would fzel it
inapprepriate ta speak ot
against this sort of conduct.
[x Mr. Regenstein really se-
Tices in sugeesting  that
supperters of Pollards at-
tempd to withdraw his gaiity
plea are misguided and em.-
barrassing? Frank] ¥, we are
wre emcbarraszed by Jews
who woild Jeudly and pab-
bicly proclzim their support
fer s sbvicus a miscarTiage
of fustice. O
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" Justice, Justice Shalt
Thou Pursue": The

Pollard Spy Case

As the Rabbi of the syna-
gogue in South Bend, Indiana 1o
which the Pollard Family belonged
when Jonathan and Ann Pollard
were apprehended for Jonathan®s
alleged involvement in espionage
in Israel, I was understandably very
interested in the development of the
«case from the outset. I must tell you
that it was very hard for me to deal
with the whole issue for quite some
time, considering that Iam a fiercely
proud American, I often wear my
patriotism on my sleeve.

At first, I was very angry at
all that I had read of Jonathan's
crime. Asa Jew, I felt betrayed by
Jonathan's apparent sellout. My
only thought was to act out my role
as Rabbi-comforter 10 a family
besieged by a phalanx of media
from all over the world. My job, as
Isawit, wastohclpﬂwfamilydﬂal
with a most grievous reality as its
consoling pastor.

As 1 got more involved”
though, Icame torealize that all was
not as it scemed. This was another
- contemptable example of media
Jonathan's acts were unguestiona-
bly wrong, the picture painted inthe
press did not accurately portray the
essence or magnitude of his crime,
While Jonathan wok the law into
his own hands, as he now painfully
regrets having done, he did not
betray American securily inlerests
by his acts. This is clear and incon-
trovertible. In fact, when the prose-
~‘cutor, Joseph DiGenova, brought

“the indictment against Jonathan, it
did not even allege that his espio-
nage in behalf of Isracl caused any
damage 1o Uniled States security.
This conspicuous omission makes
Jonathan’s crime different in kind
from the gross violations of the
Walkersand others whose treacher-
ous acts against the state seriously
threatened American primary secu-
rily interests and even endangered
the lives of American intelligence
operatives behind the Iron Curtain,

—a—  1donot condone Jonathan's

crime. He deserves to be punished.
But, the severity of his sentence and
the G-dawful conditions of his treat-
ment behind bars for well nigh five
years in solitary confinement de-
mand our interest and our compas-
sion. As Americans, we are, in the
immortal words of Abraham Lin-
coln, “the last best hope on earth.”
We honor that image of oursclves
only when we muster the courage lo
stand up against injustice even in
the delicate or complicated sitmation.
We are a government of laws and
rights that apply even to the errant
sons of our society. It is with the
condemned that we see our system
in its truest light.
Iasklhatwam.lewsbemrne
more involved in the Pollard story:
that we become better informed
about it; that we express our will-
ingness o advocale for a more
humane treatment for Jonathan and
for a reconsideration of what ap-
pears o be an unconscionably harsh
senlence.
Ely J. Rosenzveig, Rabbi
Congregation Kodimoh

;




ALAN DERSHOWITZ

IKE the little boy who

eried “woll™ too ofien, See-

retary of Defense Caspar
Welnberger has lost his eredi-
bllity on the subject of the dam-
age done to American security
by the recent spate of apy scan-
dals. In seeking the maximum
punishment for Jonathan Fol-
lard, who pleaded gulity to,
apying for our ally larael, Weln-
berger grossly exaggerated the
damage done by Pollard.

Here are Welnberger's own
worda: It Is difficult for me to
concelve of & greater harm tlo
natlonal security than that
caused by (Pollard).”

The secretary of defense
cannol, of course, substantlale
hiz hyperbole. When asked Lo
become specific, he hides —
quile understandably — behind
the curlain of secrecy that must
Inevitably cover any publie dis-

cussion of natlonal sccurity

matters. His letter to the sen-
tencing court, which Imposed

the maximum life sentence, is .

classified.

What we do know aboul the
informatlion sold to Israel by
Pollard Is that It was primarily
regional and tactical, rather
than glebal and strategic. It In-
volved data used to asseas and
neutralize threats by the Pales-
Ulne Llberatlon Organization,
Syria, Pakistan and other
sworn enemies of Israel :

The laraells have  denled
clalms that they bartered the
FPollard information to the Sn-|
viet Unlon or lis allies. Such
claims, in any case, are prepos-
terous on their.face. It scems
utterly irresponsible for the De-;
fense Department to make
these serious charges without'
backing them up with speciflc
evidence. In a democracy, It Is
dirty peol for the government to
make charges and Lhen to hide|
behind the curtlain of national
asccurlty when asked to substan-
tiate them, If charges cannct be
substantiated publicly, then
they should not be made publie-
ly. The Defense’ Department
cannot - expeet Lhe ~American
people to accepl jts gross exag-
geratlons at face wvalue, espe-
zlally when they fly in the face
3 common sense,

The Boslon Herald, Monday, April 27, 1987

Cap cries wolf
on Poliard case

Another charge leveled by
American authorities Is that
Follard caused us to be embar-
rassed In the eyes of our Arab
allles because the Israelis used
some of his Information to
bomb the PLO's hedquarters In
Tunis. But It lurns out that we
brought the embarrassment
upon ourselves, because we
were the ones who leaked Lhe
fact that Israel obtained the
PLO coordinates from Pollard.

The sececretary. of defense
dees not have “to concelve of”
or speculate about EgEreater
harms Lthan those caused by
Follard. All he has to do I3 read
the cables from Moscow — or
even Lhe newspapers. The ae-
tual harm to our natlonal Inter-
esla caused by the brenkdown of
securily at our most important

embassy are incalculably |-
greater than those caused by,

Pollard.

Defense Department sources
have Indicnled that, as a resuil
af the Marine gex-and-apy scan-
dal, it ls likely that the KGR has

been able lo decode messages
between Washingion and the
Moscow embamay lor a consi-

+ derable Lime, including the per-

lod surrounding Lhe Oclober
1986 summil meectings In lce-
land between FPresident Reagan
and General Secretary Mikhail
Gorbachev. If this s true, then
our negotiatling positiona would
kave been known In advance, It
would be as if one poker player
could see his opponent’s carda.
Other diplomatic and strate-
gic Interesta were also endan-
gered by the Moscow scandal. It
Is belleved that the KGB may
have set a 20 called “trap door™
that could have blacked out
communicatlions between Lhe
embassy and Washington In the
event of a crisis. Such a black-
out, even for a few hours, could

prove catastrophic to world
peace. By gaining access to the
most secret arzzs of the em-
bassy — the “bubble” and the
vault — the KGB may have
been able to intercept our most
closely guarded secrets for a
period of nearly two years.

* The Marine Corps is also al-

leging that Its guards provided
«the Sovielts with names,: ad-
dresses and telephone numbers
of covert U.8, Intelligence
agenta in the Soviet Unlon. A re-
cent report from Moscow that
several Boviet cl‘lzens, accuscd
of spylng for the Unlted States
have been executed may “or
may not relate to the most re-
cent ascandal. But it |s clear
that, if our =spiea In Moacow
have been uncovered, they will
be treated harshly indeed,

By crying woll about the re-
latively benign and limited FPol-
lard atfalr — for reasens that
are still open to speculation —
Secretary Welnbérger has
made It difficult to posit any
credibllity to his assessment,
and those of other officials who
also exaggerated Pollard's
erimes, of the far more serious
breaches In Moscow. r

Not only do these spy scan-
dals endanger our exlernal na-
tional security, they also pose
dangers to open and candid de-
bale aboul our Intelligence and
. counterintelligence appara-
tuses,

It Is diffleult to conduct a
public debate with government
officinls who make publle alle-
gations that cannot be support-
ed by published evidence.

The words "trust me” should
not — in a democracy — mark
the end of debate about Impor-
tant lssues of public policy.
They will not end the debate
about the recent spying epi-
' sodes, because many Amer-

cans slmply do not trust their
government officials lo be frank
, wilh them about natlonal secur-
Ity. Secretary Welnberger's ox-
aggerated reaction to Jonathan
, Pollard’s erimes feeds that dis-
trust. %




MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 2, 1990
FROM: Rabbi Alexander M. Schindler
TO: Allan B. Goldman
e w

For some months now, I have been carrying on a correspondence
with Jonathan Pollard. The enclosed is his most recent letter,

and I thought it might interest you.

Certainly it reflects the sharpness of his mind. He would have
made one hell of a lawyer. Perhaps I think so because 1 agree

with him substantially.



MEMORANDUM
DATE: August 2, 1990
FROM: Rabbi Alexander M. Schindler
TO: Albert Vorspan

The enclosed letter from Jonathan Pollard may interest vou.

What is your reaction?



May 3, 1990
8 Iyar 5750

Jonathan Pollard
09185-0186

P.0O. Box 1000
Marion, IL 62959

Dear Jonathan:

Thank you for your letter of April 1ll. Let me say that I
fully agree with you concerning the Mandela problem.
Unfortunately, the hot heads will have their way. There are
already rumblings to that effect within our community but
your analysis is sound.

I reciprocate your good wishes. Pesach has passed, of
course, and your letter never made it to me before then but
there are other holidays coming up. I hope they will be
sweet, if not for you then at least for those you love.
Kindest greetings.

Sincerely,

Alexander M. Schindler



oo & Ve |

March 11, 1990
Marion, IL

Dear Rabbi Schindler,

After reading your response to Nelson Mandela's out-
rageous "Zionism-is-colonialism" declaration in Lusaka, I
think that vou should be commended for having upheld the honor
not only of Israel, but also of all those Jewish South Africans
who have fought so hard over the years to end the scourge of
Apartheid. I realize, Rabbi Schindler, that you are regularly
criticized from certain quarters due to your position on the
Arab-Israeli peace process. I can only hope that your forth-
right condemnation of Mandela's anti-Zionist pronunciamento
will serve to remind the more conservative elements within
our community that Alexander Schindler is as much of a Jewish
nationalist as they are.

My best wishes for a happy Purim.

Sincerely,

) Nowallau oad

\ Jonathan Pollard
l W

.8. Just out of curiosity, Rabbi, have you considered leading
an interdenominational delegation of Rabbis over to South Africa
to correct Mr. Mandela's erroneous understanding of Zionism? I
know this would be a long shot, but if we don't make the effort
to counter Arafat's influence over the man we will ahve lost the
"battle", so to speak. by default. It might even be useful to have
the Histadrut offer a number of labor "scholarships" to COSATU just
to make sure that the organization has someone who will be sym-
pathetic to Israel. Stay well...
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Shamir ‘Dangerous, Cruel ,”Sﬂa

B Israel: ‘I will never
forgive (him) for putting
this nation to sleep,”
resigned minister says of
premier. He adinits his
owi mistakes in Lebanon
camps masshere.

e — i

Froem Reuters

JEHUSALEM —NHard-line 1Ig-
raell politielan Arlel Sharon—who
organized Lhe 1082 Invaslon of
Lebanon ond sdmilted his mistake
in allowing Christians lo slaughter
Pales!inians In refugee compg=—hos
called Prime Minisler Yiighak
Shumir "dangerous.”

In an inlerview with tha dally
newspaper Yedioth Ahronolh puh.
lished Fridny, the 81-year-old ar-
chitecl of Isracl'a 1982 Leébanan
Invanien admiited thal his misjudg-
ment led Lo the slaughter of Pales-
Unlang by Chelstlang in Lebanon's
Sabra and Chatllla refugee camps.
Iaracll troops had surroundod the
campe at Lhe Ume.

= —_—

—i

“Yilzhak Shamir Is a dangerous

_ man. I will never forgive Yilzhalk
- Bhamir for putting this natlon to -
. sleop,” Sharon sald In Lthe Intor.

view published four days after he
announced hig resignatlon &s trade
minigler.

"Yitzhak Shamir Is definitely o
cruel man," nald Sharon, who has
vowed Lo Jabneh & ocampalgn
agolnsl & government propasnl for
laracll- Palastinlan negoliations af -
ter ho formully resigna ot a weekly
Cablnet meeting Sunday.

The horsh adjeelives to descrlbe
Shamle, T4, contrasled with Shae-
on's carller pledge to focus on
lasues rather than personalities.

Clalming victory ovey Shamir at
a-chaolle meeling losl Monday of
Lhelr elghtlst LAkud Parly, Sharon
told the newapapers I still belleve
1 will be prinie ininister of Israel.”

Bharon mdmitted his mlsjuﬂF-
ment in the Lebanon woar while
defending hiz criticiam of whal he
called Defense Minlster Yilzhak
Rabin's fallure to quosh & 26-
month-ald Palestinlan upelaing In
the occupled territorles.

An Lseacli Judiclal Ingulry n 1983
found Sharon, then defense ninls-

"o, Inmmnui rc:i
uh

slaughler of .of Palostin.

fan men, womon and’ehildren by .

Christlan militlamen: at “Lthe (wo
Beirul area refugee camps sur.
roundoed by larasll troops. -

-

The Inquiry foroed him Lo reslgn :

the Defonme Minlstry, -
- "So 1 pald the heaviesl prive for

hot I‘Inuﬂni the Christlang would

slaughtet: the Muslims.  That was
my indirect rosponalbliity. Bul Ra-
bin must pay for lils direct rogpon -
:liiﬂllill.ﬁ:r for this big fallure,” Bharon
old the nowspaper.: ., . :
_ To su his: acousalion Lhat

PEARAL: 4
1 ssved Trom I8 Thip
in (he Uled Sta(6s," Hhthg

Pollard per}
, did
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" By Hugh Orgel
_ TEL AVIV (JTA) — Israeli leaders are deter-
mined to goahead with construction of powerful Voice
of America radio transmitters in the Arava region of
the Negev, despite strong protests from environmen-
talists and evidence that the transmitters could pose a

s ‘hazard to aircraft navigation.

Prime Minister Yitzhak Shamir assured Malcolm
l-'-_‘urhes Jr., chairman of the U.S. Board of Interna-
tional Breadcasting, that despite the “problems,”

permits from the National Planning and Building
Councils.

3 Shamir stressed that Israel wants to strengthen
its relations with the United States.

Forbes and U.S. Ambassador William Brown got
similar assurances from Finance Minister Shimon
Peres :

While some 200 environmentalists demonstrated
outside the Finance Ministry in Jerusalem, Peres
pledged that the government would deeverything pos-

~ sible to speed up the start of the $400 million project.

‘At a news conference with Forbes and Brown,
Communications Minister Gad Ya'acobi stressed that

- the transmitter complex would be an economic boon

for Israel. He claimed it would provide 550 jobs over
the three-and-a-half-year start-up period, and 200 pro-
fessional positions on a permanent basis.
Environmentalists, led by the Society for the Pro-
tection of Nature in Isrn.gl. the Nature Preserves

A e e

_Israel To Proceed With.

Israel would honor its 3-year-old agreement for con-
struction of the station. The transmitters still require =~

i

i e

\l‘ﬂuj i35 He

Fe o b Ltk

Authority and residentsof the Arava region, aredeter-

mined to block the project. They say the 2,000-acre

area of the station, with its nearly 900-foot high anten-

nas — almost as tall as the Eiffel Tower —would ruin

one of the few remaining nature preserves in the
- Negev, blocking scenic hiking trails and destroying
the landscape.

They say the electromagnetic radiation generated
by the transmitters would endanger the health of resi-
dents of the region and disrupt the flight of migrating
birds. & =

Moreover, the Israeli air force has acknowledged
the radiation could affect the delicate electronic sys-
tems of advanced aireraft.

It has been learned here lhalhign-!regyggrg mag-
etic radiation from roadcasting stations ma

0A Project

ave cau recent cr Ltwo 0 e West Ler-
/ ma.:n air gnn:eis aEvnE Forna; % ;Ee ;m;

Hiates repo dly withheld the information from the

: .r_.' sources. <=4 o9 e
onsequently, the Israeli air force plans to move

its training base and firing ranges further south, ther-
“ eby extending the environmental damage. F

Ieraeli and American environmentalists have
already urged President Bush to cancel the project. In

* - a letter to the presidenton Feb. §, they noted that apart

from "serious environmental problems,” the project’s

| strategie value is “highly questionable” in view of dra-

matie events in Eastern Europe and the warming of
relations with the Soviet Union. 24
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